TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
JUNE 12, 2019
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Kevin McCall, District 1
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, June 12%, 2019 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Commission: Motion to approve the May 15, 2019 Torrance County Board of
Commissioners Special Minutes

B. Commission: Motion to approve the May 22, 2019 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA (Motion to Approve Consent Agenda)

A. CLERK: Approve Resolution R2019- Splitting precincts 5, 6, & 14 and
creating 17, 18, and 19.

B. FINANCE: Approve Resolution R2019 Line Item Transfers
C. COMMISSION: Request approval to pay invoice from EVEDA for annual meeting,

D. FINANCE: Approval of payables

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda January 23, 2019
10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A. PLANNING AND ZONING: PUBLIC HEARING: Renewal of Solid Waste
Facility Permit: Special Waste Disposal, LLC a subsidiary of Keers Industries, LLC

B. PLANNING AND ZONING: PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of special use change
in zoning for a wind energy generating facility and transmission routing: Orion Renewable
Energy Group, LLC.

C. MANAGER: First reading and motion to approve publication of the Torrance County
Personnel Ordinance 2019.

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. CLERK: Approve Resolution R2019- Reappointment of the County Board
of Registration.

12.  APPROVALS
A. Commission: NMFA Grant application
Commission: USDA Community Facilities Grant Program application.
Commission: EVSWA proposal: Community cleanup
Commission: Road Improvements in Mountainair
DWI: Approval of local DWI Grant Agreement 20-D-G-31

DWI: Approval of Community DWI (CDWI) Grant application for FY2020

@ # = © 0O K

. DWI: Approval of Professional Services Agreements:

1. FY2020-DWI-01 between Torrance County and Adrian Ortiz for Teen Court
Coordinator

2. FY2020-DWI-02 between Torrance County and John Steiner for DWI
Program Evaluator

3. FY2020-DWI-03 between Torrance County and Luke Arnold for Mental
Health Services

13. DISCUSSION

A. American Wind Energy Association Presentation — George Scott
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION
15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

16.  Signing of Official Documents

Torrance County Page 2



























DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 15,2019

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH —CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL- DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANAGER
LINDA JARAMILLO- COUNTY CLERK
SYLVIA CHAVEZ-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the May 15, 2019 Special Commission Meeting to order at 9:05
AM.

Pledge lead by Chairman Schwebach

Invocation lead by Nick Sedillo

2.) DISCUSSION
Chairman Schwebach states that the public comment portion of the agenda was not put on
today’s agenda but he does ask for Public Comment:

Mavor Nathan Dial states that he is here today in support of the contract with CoreCivic to
reopen the facility in Estancia.

Michael Godey supports the proposed $1.00 raise for employees. This raise will help the
lower paid employees. At the last meeting it was brought up for either a 75 cent raise or a
$1.00 raise and he supports the $1.00

Mayor Peter Nieto states that he is also here today to support the contract with CoreCivic to
have to facility reopened here in Estancia. He is also interested in what the cost will be to the
Town of Mountainair for housing prisoners and for transportation.

3.) APPROVALS

A.) MANAGER: Motion to authorize the County Manager to execute all agreements related to
the Intergovernmental service agreement, between the United States Department of Homeland
Security, US Immigration and Customs Enforcement Office of Enforcement and Removal
Operations and Torrance County.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the contract.
Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion.




County Manager Johnson would like to have the representatives from CoreCivic go over the
contract and what it will entail and informs the Commission that the motion will need to be
amended.

David Weed, Senior Director of Partnership Relations with CoreCivic, Mr. Weed
introduces the rest of the representatives that are in attendance at today’s meeting. Jason Melon
Vice President of Operations, Chad Miller Warden of the Torrance County Facility, Jason Ellis
Managing Director of Operations and Tim Akin Partnership Relations. Mr. Weed goes on to
say the reason they are here today is to announce the reopening of the Torrance County facility.
They have a federal partner that is wanting to move into the facility. The documents before the
Commission have 3 different parts. The first document is the intergovernmental agreement
which is referred to as the IGSA. The IGSA will be between Torrance County and
Immigrations Customs Enforcement Agency (Homeland Security), within that contract it
makes CoreCivic the 3™ party contractor who operates the facility and in charge of the
population care. Within the IGSA are all the rules that CoreCivic must follow on housing the
population for Immigrations Customs Enforcement Agency. The second document is the
contract for inmate confinement, which outlines the contract to house Torrance County
population. This is essentially the same as it had been in the past with the exception of the cost
of the per diem, the cost will be $61.00 per day. The 3" document is an amendment to the
management contract between Torrance County and CoreCivie, basically this portion will tie
CoreCivic to the IGSA and allows CoreCivic to be the operator of the facility and in charge of
the ICE and Torrance County populations. Mr. Weed states that they are already in the process
of hiring the staff and are excited to get the facility up and running again. There is an academy
going on right now and there will be 200+ employees when fully staffed.

Chairman Schwebach asks Mr. Weed what is the estimated annual payroll for the facility.
Warden Miller states that the start pay for detention officers is $16.73 where it use to be
$15.36, and detention officers is the bulk of the staff members. There will be 240 staff
members plus the additional contract staff members through food services and Trans-core who
will be operating the transportation. So the facility is looking at anywhere from 240 to 270 staff
members.

Commissioner McCall asks Warden Miller when he thinks the facility will be fully staffed
and operational.

Warden Miller states that they are shooting for the end of July as long as everything goes as
planned.

Chairman Schwebach asks County Manager Johnson to give a brief impact of the County for
transport costs and what this contract means for Torrance County.

County Manager Johnson states that it is currently costing the County 1.2 million dollars in
detention cost with Santa Fe County. The cost to house our prisoners in Santa Fe County is
$85.00 per day. Having CoreCivic reopen has a huge impact for the County from the amount
of jobs for the area and of course the reduced cost for detention fees. County Manager Johnson
also mentions that CoreCivic is looking forward to giving back to the Community with help at
the Torrance County Fair as well as the annual Punkin Chunkin.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez amends his motion to read, give the
authorization to the County Manager to execute all agreements related to the
Intergovernmental Service Agreement between United States Department of Homeland

2




Security, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Office of Enforcement, Removal
Operations and Torrance County and to execute all agreements pertaining to the operations and
management of the Torrance County Detention Center between Torrance County and
CoreCivic. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTON CARRIED.

B.) ROAD: Motion to approve Capital Outlay funding from FY19 Budget to complete paving
of Torrance County Admin Building parking lot.

Belinda Garland, Acting Finance Director informs the Commission of the plans to have the
parking lot paved here at the County Admin. offices. There has already been $60,000.00
allocated for this project, however there will be additional funding needed to complete it. Ms.
Garland states that there was some confusion on when the money was needed. She spoke to
Leonard Lujan and they need the money before the end of this fiscal budget, $30,000.00 is the
amount of the additional funding. The additional funding will have the parking lot paved
instead of chipped sealed. Ms. Garland informs the Commission that there is sufficient money
in the budget to cover the additional funding. Ms. Garland asks Leonard Lujan to come up, she
and Leonard are seeking guidance from the Commission on what they would like to see done
with the front parking lot area. Do all the trees need to be taken out and redesign the way the
parking lot is done or keep it the way it is now.

Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent is seeking guidance from the Commission on the
landscape in front of the building. Should all the tree’s be removed to make the parking lot
more efficient or leave it the way it is now and possibly have other trees put in. Mr. Lujan did
some walking around the parking lot and is also suggesting to the Commission to have
sidewalks added to the south and west sides of the building, the same way it is in the front of
the building.

Commissioner McCall asks if there are water lines within the landscape areas and if so will
they need to be removed if they take out the landscape areas.

Leonard Lujan states that there is a drip system within the landscaped areas, the water line
was ran across the parking lot several years back. The waterlines don’t necessarily need to be
dug out they can be shut off at either ends where they are connected.

Chairman Schwebach states that he likes trees and grass that are taken care of, this area needs
to be revamped and have proper maintenance done to it.

County Manager Johnson mentions that this is something that is being looked at within each
County buildings budget. The County Admin buildings budget has been covering all the
maintenance for all county buildings. Manager Johnson feels that the parking lot does need
work and this is a start in that direction. The outer appearance of the building gives the persona
of what is expected from within the building, it is the first impression given to customers, it
needs improvement.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he is in favor of allowing the County Manager and one of
the Commissioners to work with Leonard and get this project done.

Chairman Schwebach agrees with Commissioner Sanchez but the Commission needs to
decide whether or not they want to keep the vegetation in front of the building or have it
removed.

Nick Sedillo Operations Manager would like to caution the Commission and have them look
at the parking area between the two landscaped areas. There is a tree root that is fixing to
breakthrough. So those are things to think about when planting trees.




Chairman Schwebach asks about the funding, this project was previously budgeted for is that
correct. There was $60,000.00 already budgeted and now you are asking for an additional
$30,000.00

Leonard Lujan answers, yes, there was $60,000.00 to start the project, that was to have the
parking lot chip sealed the additional $30,000.00 will have the parking lot paved.

Belinda Garland states that the funding is from Capital Outlay and has been ready to be used
just needed to iron out some issues that have come up and need the Commissions guidance.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the additional funding
for the pavement of the parking lot from FY19 budget and to have one Commissioner and the
County Manager give guidance on the project. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Nick Sedillo informs the Commission that with the pavement of the parking lot there will need
to be an allotted amount of handicap parking spots.

Belinda Garland also mentions that a few years back the 4-H kids did plant some trees and it
would be a shame to take them out.

C.) FY20 BUDGET CONTINUED

County Manager Johnson addresses the Commission on what was taken in advisement from
the Commission at the last meeting regarding the budget. A 75 cent raise has been worked into
the budget for all employees excluding management employees. The 401 fund will cover the
increase for the raises and Animal Services will receive an additional $2,730.00. The 620 fund
which is the infrastructure fund will cover the following: additional staff members for these
departments, Janitorial at $38,582.00, Treasurer’s Office at $57,193.00, Sherriff’s Department
at $69,212.00 and Assessors Office at $39,825. Also for Animal Services they need some
improvements for the kennels at $10,000.00 and in the mangers office some refurnishing and
new flooring at $15,000.00.

County Manager Johnson explains that there are some departments that will be doing some
reorganizing, but rather than trying to incorporate that within the budget for salary increases we
will give the pay raise and allow the departments to do their own reorganizing and bring to the
Commission for consideration. The rest of the funding requests will come out of the PILT
budget. Which are for generators for dispatch and the tower at Capilla Peak. The dispatch
generator with all the wiring and hook up will be $10,600.00. The Capilla Peak generator will
be $43,500.00. A vehicle for Animal Services at $40,000.00, a cab & chasse for the road
department at $28,436.00. For the Clerk’s department we will find a vehicle we already have in
the County and repurpose it and have a tommy lift put in and that should work for mobile
voting. Mr. Johnson mentions that he is sure that Linda will not be very happy about that. And
we put in $75,000.00 for the fair barn. So those are all the staff recommendations they have
been worked into the budget for the Commission to consider and approve.

Belinda Garland mentions to the Commission that there are grants that are not complete but
they will not affect the budget. They are self-sustained grants and we do not have all the final
numbers from them.

Chairman Schwebach asks if the budget includes the current cost for transportation.

County Manager Johnson explains that they worked in a very conservative amount, right
now the County is spending around 1.2 million dollars on detention costs. The projected cost
savings in the next FY is $200,000.00 for detention cost. County Manager Johnson also
mentions that Sheriff Rivera is asking CoreCivic to take County inmates ASAP. In the contract

4




with Santa Fe Co. we will need to give them a 60 day notice. So will we be giving them that
notice pretty quick.

Chairman Schwebach asks if the County is maintaining the 3/12 reserves that is required.
County Manager Johnson replies, yes, the County is well within the 3/12 reserves, his
suggestion to the Commission is earmarking some of the new PILT monies for a volunteer
reserve or a Commission reserve. For emergency funding if needed and this will help us
maintain the reserves required if for any reason the budget takes a big hit.

Chair Schwebach asks Sheriff Rivera about the 2 transport officers and what will be the
intention for them now that the County will not be traveling to Santa Fe.

Sheriff Rivera responds that currently he has 6 transport officers, one is a Sergeant and the
work duties for the other 5 include transports and security at the courts. The intention is to keep
all of them due to the Sheriff’s office being required to have all security at the courts, which
are Magistrate and District courts. Sheriff Rivera also explains that there are other transports
that need to be done from other facilities other than just from Santa Fe Co. If the SO uses a
deputy for those transports that takes that deputy out of service for most of the day when they
need to be available for calls.

Commissioner McCall asks about the camera system that was at CoreCivic, which was
removed. The equipment was being used for video arraignments.

County Manager Johnson responds that they are unsure of who owns the equipment or who
has it but it is being looked into.

Stephanie Dunlap. Sheriff Administrator explains that the court system owns the equipment
and they probably have the equipment, so CoreCivic would need to get in touch with the court
system to see if that is something that will need to be set up again.

Chairman Schwebach asks about the Sergeant positions and how will that help the Sheriff’s
department.

Sheriff Rivera explains that currently the only management for the deputies are himself and
the Under Sheriff. With the 2 Sergeant positions this will help with each side of the week, the
shifts are Sunday through Wednesday and Wednesday through Saturday. The Sergeants will
help with schedules and oversee the deputies and their duties.

Linda Jaramillo, Torrance County Clerk states that she been with the County for 22 years
of the 22 years she has been an elected official for 14 years. Everyone else’s request was given
consideration except for her request for a vehicle, Ms. Jaramillo understands that the
Commission is in charge of the budget but how can the Commission justify not funding her
vehicle which would cost $36,000.00 but fund other departments with additional staff at
$57,000.00. Ms. Jaramillo explains that it isn’t anything against the other departments and their
requests but after this many years of service, Ms. Jaramillo feels that she should have been
given the same consideration as the other departments but she will do what she has to do to
serve the people of Torrance County who voted for her, because that is who she serves and will
continue to do so until her last day in office.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like to hear from the Treasures office in regards to
the additional staff member.




Tracy Sedillo, Torrance County Treasurer explains that with the new position (Treasury
Controller) for her office will help with the segregations of duties. This will help with newly
clected officials, it ensures that someone within the office will be able to continue the duties
that the Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer perform without disruption. This will also help ensure
proper internal controls, which helps reduce audit findings.

County Manager Johnson explains that with the new minimum wage kicking in and with
CoreCivic reopening it is important to increase the pay for our employees especially those on
the lower side of the pay scale, this way we can retain our employees.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if the pay increase has been built into the proposed budget.
County Manager Johnson responds that yes, they have been worked into the proposed budget
before the Commission today. The budget needs to be approved by the 22" of May.

Chairman Schwebach states that the Commission should take advantage of the time they have
today and ask the staff members any questions they need clarification on.

Cindi Sullivan, Animal Services Director explains what the $2,700.00 increase to their
budget will cover. $1,600.00 will cover the new phone upgrade for their department and
$900.00 will be for the new cleaning material they will be using for disinfecting the kennels.
$200.00 will be for training, the new requirements require that they have training every year
for their CEU’s instead of every 3 years.

Jesse Lucero, Torrance County Assessor thanks the Commission for their consideration for
the FTE, the reorganization within his department will not affect the overall budget but he is
asking what the time frame will be for the reorganization.

Chairman Schwebach explains that the reorganization is tied to the budget, so once the
budget is approved we can move forward.

County Manager Johnson states that the reorganization will take place in August or
September.

Commissioner Sanchez asks which of the department requests were worked into the budget.
County Manager Johnson replies that all of them were, some of the new positions are being
funded through the 620 fund.

Mavor Nathan Dial comes to the podium and explains that with the new requirements with
animal services, the Town of Estancia will not meet those requirements so the Town will rely
on the County’s Animal Services. So he supports the increase to their budget.

Commissioner McCall asks Mayor Dial with CoreCivic reopening, is the Town ready to take
on EMS calls at the facility.

Mayor Dial states that the Town’s department is volunteer department, we have the equipment
and the personnel but it will just depend on who is available to respond to the calls.

Commissioner Sanchez asks about the PILT funding, these projects that are getting funded
through the PILT money are there not any other funding sources to be used to get these
projects done.

County Manager Johnson explains that at this point there is no other funding source that can
cover these requests. With the PNM solar project the County will start to see additional

6




funding as well as from the other 2 wind projects. It may not happen in the FY 2020 but it will
be in the following budget cycle. County Manager Johnson explains that if the County has the
funding through the PILT fund why not use the funding for projects that need to get funded.
Commissioner McCall agrees with County Manager Johnson, the money should be used and
not have it sit there, especially if we need the funding and as long as our reserves are being met
then we should use the PILT fund.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he thought the funding would be used to help Communities
with projects that they otherwise would not have a funding source to have the projects started
and or completed. Some of these requests can be funded through grants, has there been an
attempt to apply for grant for these projects. Commissioner Sanchez would prefer that the PILT
funding not be used.

County Manager Johnson agrees with Commissioner Sanchez, but what happens if we do not
get the grant, how will these requests get funding. The County can budget for these projects but
can also apply for grant funding and if the grants do not come through then the County can pay
for them because they have been worked into the budget. County Manager Johnson states that
there are some projects that need immediate funding and also states that the Emergency
Manager and the Grant Coordinator are doing a good job looking for funding sources.
Commissioner Sanchez believes that this is being done the opposite way, grant funding
should be the first step and if that fails then go to the PILT funding if it is necessary.

Chairman Schwebach states that he feels these projects are important and are really needed
and is ok with the PILT being used to fund them.

Commissioner Sanchez feels that the PIL'T money should be used for the County’s vision or
opportunity for growth in the County. Do these projects project fit the County’s vision, when
there are other funding sources out there?

County Manager Johnson states that the PILT funding is to be used at the discretion of the
Commission and how they see fit, whether it is for economic development or other
opportunities. He reminds the Commission why we receive the PILT payments, it’s because we
do not receive taxes.

Chairman Schwebach feels that the budget should be approved with these projects worked
into the budget but grants should also be applied for as well. The state is more likely to fund
projects when they see that the County is willing to use our own funding sources.

Counter discussion goes back and forth about the PILT funding and how it should or should
not be used.

County Manager Johnson explains that it is easier to work things into the budget then to try
and add them in later after the budget has been approved by DFA.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to differ the FY20 Budget to the
next Commission Meeting, May 22. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED, ITEM DIFFERD.

4.) EXECUTIVE SESSION

A.) THREATENED & PENDING LITIGATION: regarding Dispatch, Section 10-15-1 (H)
(3)



ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to go into Executive Session
pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H) (3). Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll call vote:
District 1- Yes, District 2- Yes, and District 3- Yes.

Executive Session began at 10:51 am

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION:

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to go back into regular session.
Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. Chairman Schwebach states that only those
published items were discussed during executive session. No further discussion, all in favor.
Reconvened at 11:51 am

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to authorize the County Manager
and County Attorney to proceed with the pending litigation with the parameters set by this

Commission on May 15, 2019 at the 9am Special Commission Meeting. Chairman
Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

*4ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the May 15, 2019
Special Commission Meeting Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:53 AM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Sylvia Chavez-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.







DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 22,2019

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH -CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL —DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
LINDA JARAMILLO-CLERK
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the May 2274, 2019 Commission Meeting to order at 9:04 A.M.

2.) PLEDGE AND INVOCATION
Pledge and Invocation lead by Chairman Schwebach
3.) CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

Wayne Johnson states that agenda Item 12-A is an actual reimbursement under the travel
policy. It is no longer necessary for the Commission to approve this as the authority was given
to the County Manager per the newly updated policy. Therefore this item can be removed from
the agenda.

4.) PROCLAMATIONS

Chairman Schwebach states that if there are employees or citizens who are not aware, he
would like it known the Mr. Alton Ray Adams, a longtime resident of Torrance County has
passed away. Chairman Schwebach reads Mr. Adams Obituary to the public and then gives his
condolences to the family and states that he was a great member of the community and will be
greatly missed.

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
There were no certificates or awards presented.
6.) BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

There were no board or committee appointments made.

Page | 1



7.) PUBLIC COMMENT AND COMMUNICATION
There was no public comment or communication
8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the May 8, 2019 Torrance County Board of County
Commissioners Minutes

Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to approve the May 8%, 2019 Torrance County Board
of County Commissioners Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the May 8™ 2019
Board of County Commissioners Minutes. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A.) FINANCE: Approval of check disbursements.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve check disbursements.

Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

B.) FINANCE: Line Item Transfers Resolution No. 2019-29

Jeremy Oliver states that all line item transfers have the appropriate funds within their
budgets.

Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to approve Resolution No. 2019-29 Line Item
Transfers. ACTION TAKEN: Commission McCall makes a motion to approve Resolution
No. 2019-29 Line Item Transfers. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

No items were presented.

11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A.) FINANCE: Budget Increase, Amendment to Resolution No. 2018-52

Belinda Garland apologizes to the Commission for not having these resolutions in their

packets before they were given out. We are nearing the end of the fiscal year and these needed
to come before the Commission for approval.

Page | 2



Resolution 2018-52 was passed in November of 2018. This resolution was amended at the last
meeting because this is what was thought needed to be done to get the $225,000.00 worked
into the budget per the new DFA LGBMS system. Ms. Garland spoke with Erica from DFA to
work through things. She is bringing back this resolution for a second amendment to propose
to increase the General Fund by $125,195.00, which was the original amount, and excludes the
$225,000.00 which she was trying to put in as revenue.

Ms. Garland is requesting a budget increase and full expenditures to go with that budget
increase out of the maintenance contracts, IT, professional services, administrative, building
maintenance and repair, and the judicial building maintenance and repairs.

Chairman Schwebach states that as he understands this, it is mainly because of the new DFA
system is why Commission approval is needed to make sure it’s located in the right area.

Belinda Garland states that anytime there is a budget increase its needs to be approved by
DFA and that requires a resolution.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the amendment to
Resolution No. 2018-52 Budget Increase. Commissioner Schwebach seconds the motion. No
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

B.) FINANCE: DFA Budget: Line Item Adjustments Resolution No. 2019-30.

Belinda Garland states that this resolution is to correct revenues in the LGBMS system. The
amounts are $225,000.00, $425,000.00, & $2,000.00 in receivables in the LGBNS system that
need to be moved over into revenues in the system. These corrections will not affect any
budget increase the county is operating on nor will it change any finances in the county finance
system. This will only correct changes in the LGBMS systems.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2019-30
DFA Budget Line Item Adjustments. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

C.) DWI: Juvenile Adjudication Fund, Grant application for FY20

Tracey Master states that the Commission has before them a resolution authorizing Torrance
County to submit an application to the Department of Finance and Administration, Local
Government Division to participate in the Juvenile Adjudication Program. Ms. Master is
requesting approval of this resolution so that the department can apply for funding.

Chairman Schwebach states that the Resolution will be No. 2019-31 and asks for a motion to
approve said resolution. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to
approve Resolution No. 2019-31 authorizing Torrance County to submit an application to the
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division to participate in the

Juvenile Adjudication Program. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Page | 3



Tracey Master states that the Commissioners also have before them the FY20 Juvenile
Adjudication Funding Application Cover Sheet. The dollar amount requested is $25,725.00,
the in-kind match is $25,725.00 for a total of $51,450.00. The match is not a cash match, DFA
permits us to use any services provided to teen court. The funding that we already have through
LDWI to pay for the Teen Court Coordinator, can be used as a match to pay for this. Ms.
Master is requesting the Commissions approval of the application cover sheet and the
corresponding budget of $51,450.00.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the FY20 Juvenile
Adjudication Funding Application Cover sheet. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.
No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

12.) APPROVALS
A.) Removed from Agenda.
B.) CLERK: Motion to approve splitting precincts 5, 6, and 13 per statute 1-1-3

Linda Jaramillo states that she would like to discuss splitting precincts 5, 6, & 13 in the
Northern part of the county because they meet certain criteria. When 750 votes are cast by
voters at a precinct in a General Election or 2,500 persons reside within the boundaries of the
precinct they should be split. The statute states that it is by a General Election but will be based
on the two most recent General Elections. Ms. Jaramillo states that she gave the figures for one
General Election. She discussed this with the attorney and he said that would be ok.

This needs to be done by a resolution. The agenda does not state that this is a resolution. We
can discuss this today and then the Commission can approve them at the next Commission
meeting, if you chose to do so, in resolution form.

Wayne Johnson states that the Commission did not receive a resolution on this because it was
not known that it needed to be in the form of a resolution. Mr. Michael Sharp is here for
discussion, we can draw up the Resolution and have it ready for approval at the next
Commission meeting.

Linda Jaramillo states that Michael Sharp is present and will discuss the splits with the
Commission. Ms. Jaramillo states that she will pass out hard copies of the new maps as there
were some revisions made to the maps that were placed in the Commission packets.

Commissioner McCall asks if the revisions that were made are based on the Senate seat.

Linda Jaramillo replies that everything will remain the same after the splits, we are only
making the precincts more compact.

John Butrick states that the one thing he had an issue with was the splitting and combining of
precinct 6 & 11 that were originally suggested. According to the County Clerk and the
Secretary of State’s office, that has been changed and addressed and is ok.

Page | 4



Michael Sharp, Vice-President of Research & Polling, states that he has been asked to provide
a brief presentation on the splits and the reasons why. This is part of the Redistricting Data
Program. The splits, once they are approved, are sent to the census bureau. The census bureau
takes these boundaries and returns population figures to the state and the county at the precinct
level. This is coming up now because of the House Bill that was recently passed. We submit
the precinct boundaries to the census bureau in May of this year, and by the time 2021 rolls
around and they return the figures to us we will have accurate precinct level data that will be
used from the splits that the county will approve.

The precinct level data is used at all levels of government. This is not only used for
Commission districts, Senate, MESD, House, Congressional, and anything throughout the state
that is districted. We will submit the data at the end of this month, we will be able to confirm at
the beginning of next year to make sure the census put in the boundaries we wanted, and then
we will receive the population data by March of 2021.

Mr. Sharp states that Research & Polling also works with the legislative council service. The
contract they have requires them to work with all the counties in the state to help them
accomplish this goal.

House Bill 407 was approved and signed by the Governor. It took effect immediately upon
signing. There was an emergency clause that allowed the counties to have time to incorporate
the required splits by June or July. There is new criteria for splitting the precincts. The new law
states that it must meet 1 of the 3 criteria. According to the most recent census, if a precinct has
more than 2500 people in that precinct it must be split, or if you have more than 750 votes cast
by voters of that precinct in either of the past 2 General Elections, the precinct must be split.
This will provide more building blocks for redistricting in general, the more we have for
redistricting the better we can create districts that makes sense for counties, cities, and the
state.

This data must be submitted by May 31%, 2019, but the county has until June or July to adopt
the precincts by resolution. Mr. Sharp states that he will submit the data that he has now under
the assumption that the county is going to adopt this at the next Commission meeting.

Wayne Johnson asks Mr. Sharp if the May 31% deadline is a must, because if we need to, we
can pause on this item, draw up a quick resolution, and come back to it later in the meeting.

Michael Sharp states that he has to submit this to the Census by May 31%, but because this
was signed in April the counties are given up until July to get this done. Mr. Sharp is confident
in sending this information with the assumption that the county is going to pass the resolution.

The splits will take effect for the 2020 election, and there has been some discussion for them to
take effect in the 2019 election in November. There are other opportunities that you could do
later this year that do not relate to splits and there are some modifications to the precinct
boundaries that can be done that will take effect in 2021 for redistricting purposes.

Page |5



John Butrick states that the statute provides that if we want to make changes for 2020, we
must provide that information by early December 2019 so the Secretary of State can make the
changes effective in 2020.

Michael Sharp states that the reason the changes have to take effect in 2021, is because a
boundary we make will be looked at to be used by Senate, House, or Commission lines. If this
is the case all the changes will take effect in 2021 because that is when all the re-districting
will take place.

There are 3 precincts that meet the criteria. Precincts 5 & 6 have a population of over 2,500
people and had over 750 voters in the past 2 General Elections. Precinct 13 had less than 2,500
people in the 2010 census and had fewer than 750 votes cast in the 2018 General Election, but
had more than 750 votes cast in the 2016 General Election, and that is why it qualifies to be
split.

Mr. Sharp states that Precinct 5 will be split into 5 & 17, Precinct 6 will be split into 6 & 18,
and Precinct 13 will be split into 13 & 19, and explains the maps that he is showing on the
projection screen.

While looking at the population data he had to make a revision on Precinct 17. The data he
received was incorrect and he noticed that the area was too big. He made the revision to make
the split 50/50 so that Precinct 17 will not have to be split again in the future. Mr. Sharp shows
the revision on the map on the projection screen.

The population numbers for Precincts 13 & 19 are a little off because they had fewer votes cast
and they do not have to split in half to make sure they stay under 750 votes cast. They were
split with logical boundaries and still meet the criteria. If not he would have to split more
neighborhoods and that is something he wants to avoid.

Commissioner McCall asks if the reason Precinct 13 doesn’t need to equal is because the
required amount of votes wasn’t cast in this last election cycle.

Michael Sharp states that in Precinct 13 there was 801 votes cast in the 2018 General
Election. Mr. Sharp asked himself what would be 72% of 800, which would be around 500
votes cast. Given that particular distribution of votes cast, he felt comfortable saying that the
resulting split would have less than 750 votes cast even on the bigger side of the split.

Commissioner McCall asks if we should even that out now or roll off the numbers from the
last election. Do you think the numbers from the 2018 were due to lower voter turnout,
therefore we may be doing this again?

Michael Sharp the 2018 General Election was a mid-term election, and historically mid-term
elections have a lower voter turnout. The 2016 General Election was one of the highest
turnouts he had seen. Mr. Sharp states that you would have to have a much larger participation
rate in future elections than those in 2016 and population growth north of the freeway in order
for that proposed Precinct 19 to go over 750. Mr. Sharp states that it can be moved from Route

Page | 6



66 into town, but then that would split the people along Route 66. The northern part would be
in 19 and the southern part in 13.

Chairman Schwebach asks Mr. Sharp what would happen if the Commission doesn’t approve
the resolution.

Michael Sharp states that it is required by law and the Secretary of State may come along and
tell you that you need to split them.

Chairman Schwebach ask Linda Jaramillo what this means for her office and what does the
county need to prep for on educated the citizens.

Linda Jaramillo states that because of all these changes to the election code, she will be
educating the people on the new precincts and the new local election law by sending out
mailers. On moving people to the new precincts, it’s a matter of using the software and
assigning them a different precinct.

Ms. Jaramillo states that this can be incorporated into the local election on November 5%, 2019,
it will save a Jot of confusion changing it in 2020. We will be going to VCC’s and we will have
to add precincts 17, 18 & 19 to that list.

Wayne Johnson states that the Commission is creating the lines that they may re-district by.
Each one of these new precincts may be a line that changes a Commission district. By splitting
these precincts you have a finer control over what the districts will look like. You can only re-
district along precinct lines. You can split them again later, but you can only do it within those
lines.

Linda Jaramillo states that when this is done in the future, the clerk will have to change those
district lines. The clerk in the future will have to incorporate the changes in the district after the
2021 election. Ms. Jaramillo would like that the Commission incorporate these changes into
the local election to avoid any confusion for the voters. We can do this in resolution form at the
next Commission Meeting.

John Butrick states that he would like to confirm what Mr. Sharp said the statute does require
that the precincts are divided if one of those two instances occur with the population of 2,500
or over 750 votes cast on a General Election.

Chairman Schwebach states that it makes sense to him. It’s logical and if we are confident
that we can draw up a resolution and pass it at the next Commission meeting, he would prefer
to pass it then instead of rushing through it and getting it done today.

Wayne Johnson states that he would recommend the Commission go with the revised version
that Mr. Sharp presented. Mr. Johnson requests that the Commission make a motion to direct
staff to create a resolution that incorporates the Precinct 5 split revision and Precincts 6 & 13 as
presented. We will draw up that resolution and Mr. Sharp can confidently move forward and
submit these new splits.

Page | 7



Linda Jaramillo states that Mr. Sharp has been a great help to her in all of the different
census’ and re-districting she has done over the years. She is very thankful and appreciative for
his help over the years.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the splits of Precincts
5, 6, & 13 with the revised version to precincts 5 & 17 & Precincts 6 & 13 as presented.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

C.) PURCHASING: Motion to approve FY19 Audit Contract with Hinkle & Landers, PC
Noah Sedillo is requesting the Commission’s approval for the 3" and final year of the audit
contract with Hinkle & Landers, PC. This contract was approved by the state auditor and has
been signed by Farley Vener, the President of Hinkle & Landers, PC.

Commissioner McCall asks Mr. Sedillo how this number compares to last year’s number.

Noah Sedillo states that this year’s number is identical to last year’s number. The number is
higher than the first year as the services that were needed after the fact, were increased.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve FY19 Audit Contract
with Hinkle &* Landers, PC. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

D.) PURCHASING: Award IFB 2019-04-CSS-1 Fog Seal

Noah Sedillo states that before the Commission is the one bid they received for this project
from Holly Frontier, along with the bid tabulation. This product and service is not on state
contract, we would like it to be, and unfortunately we have to go out for bid. It would be
cheaper if the state would award this to all entities, however it is only awarded to the NMDOT.
We do not have the equipment to lay in place, so we asked them to submit their price in place.
That comes out to $470.77 per ton, and we asked them to submit a bid not to exceed 600 tons
which came out to $282,462.00. This will coincided with the materials approved at the
previous meeting for road projects.

This will be contingent upon a correction that needs to be made that was brought up to Mr.
Sedillo by Attorney Butrick.

John Butrick states that on page 2 of the document on the second to the last paragraph states
that the state or local public body may cancel a solicitation or proposed award. This is before
the award has been accepted or executed. The statute provides that it shall cancel a solicitation
or proposed award. That word will need to be changed to shall. The other thing he noticed in
the second lines, it states may be ratified or terminated, it should state, ratified, affirmed, and
revised, or terminated, so that it lines up with the statute.

Mr. Butrick also states that on the first page it states that this is an invitation for bid, he is ok
with it stating this for this bid. According to a 2017 directive from the State Auditor’s Office,

Page | 8



the invitation for bids are in the amounts from $20,000.00 to $60,000.00, but anything over
$60,000.00 the correct terminology is request for proposal. For future reference anything over
this amount will have to have that terminology.

Towards the bottom of page 3 it doesn’t include a line that states contribution made to. This is
so the prospective contractor can be clear as to the contribution made. On the last page, so that
it is clearer, it should read, were made to an applicable public official by (me), or take that out
and replace it with prospective contractor. Aside from these he is good with the contract.

Wayvne Johnson states that we need to do some review on our standard contracts as this
language may be old and pre-dates himself and Mr. Sedillo. We will have the county attorney
look into this as some of the technical language may have changed in the statutes that we need
to catch up on moving forward.

Noah Sedillo states that he would ask the Commission for a motion to approve this award with
said changes from the county attorney.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve to award IFB 2019-
04-CSS-1 Fog Seal to Holly Frontier, contingent upon changes requested by legal.

Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

E.) PURCHASING: Motion to approve Animal Shelter Addition Project Change Orders.

Noah Sedillo This project began 3 years ago, it never went out to bid, and it was awarded the
end of last Calendar year, and is almost complete. We are asking for 2 change orders, one
request is a safety issue as the inspector will not pass the electrical. The request is in the
amount of $472.80 for the change order and will bring the electrical up to code. There are some
hot wires that have not been attended to and those need to be fixed.

The original award amount was $52,000.00 for this project. The second request is in the
amount of $1,074.79. This was on overlook on the part of the architect. He did not include
metal on the fascia that wraps around the building. It is currently painted plywood, and will get
destroyed by the elements and need replacing sooner than later. Replacing it with metal will
minimize future maintenance.

There are two separate requests that total $1,547.59, again 1 is a safety issue, and the other
would be adding life to the building. This will not exceed the next closest bid.

Commissioner McCall states that the $52,000.00 was awarded by the previous Commission
and how close, with these additions, will it get us to the next bid.

Noah Sedillo states that it was a couple of thousand dollars to the next bid.

Commissioner Sanchez asks where the overage is budgeted from.
Noah Sedillo states that the overages are coming from the capital outlay, but was already
budgeted and did not even come close to the budgeted amount that was approved.

Page | 9



ACTION TAKEN: Commission Sanchez makes a motion to approve the Animal Shelter
Addition project change orders. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

F.) FINANCE: Final Approval of FY20 Operating Budget.

Belinda Garland states that the Commissioners have before them the final proposed FY20
Operating Budget. She would like to thank all the department heads, the County Manager, the
new Finance Director Jeremy Oliver, and Tracy Sedillo for all their hard work.

There were a few changes from what was talked about at a previous meeting. Some of the
grants were pulled out. We do not have the final amounts on these grants, if we are awarded
the grants we can always request a budget increase. We have learned with the new LGBMS
system it is easier to put a number in than it is to makes changes to a number. Pulling out these
numbers will not affect the General Operating budget. The proposals that were submitted to
you were out of the General Fund.

Some Appropriations were added in. If we are awarded the appropriations by the legislature
we, need to have money in the budget to cover the cost, but will be reimbursed for them.

Chairman Schwebach states that at the last meeting there were some major changes to the
budget on a cheat sheet and asks if Ms. Garland can go over them.

Commissioner Sanchez asks where number 4 is in the budget and what page it is on because
he is having trouble finding it.

Belinda Garland states that it is coming out of the Capital Outlay funds. This can be found on
page 40. This is fund 621 Capital Outlay GRT line item #611 Capital Outlay Buildings and
Improvements and there is a budget of $300,000.00 in that line item.

Ms. Garland reads from the list as requested by Chairman Schwebach. Out of General Fund
401 there is a $0.75 raise for all eligible employees and an increase of $2,730.00 to the Animal
Services Operating budget 401-82.

Item II 1s the 620 Fund, Infrastructure, there are positions for Operations a Janitorial position,
Treasurer’s Office position, Sheriff Patrol Sergeant, & the Assessor’s office for an appraiser.
From the same fund dog kennel panels and improvements for the Manager’s office.

Item III Wind PILT 641 Fund will be a generator & wiring at dispatch, a back-up generator for
the communications tower at Capilla Peak, a vehicle for Animal Services, and Road
Department Cab/Chassis as a service truck. One change that was made on item E was a vehicle
was budgeted in for a vehicle in the Clerk’s Office.

Item IV is the Fair Barn that will come out of Capital Outlay for $75,000.00.
Ms. Garland states that with the vehicles they will look at other sources aside from purchasing
out of the Wind PILT. They are budgeted in and there is a lump sum fund.

Page | 10



Commissioner McCall asks Ms. Garland if there is a number on the $0.75 raise.

Belinda Garland states that it came out to around $389,000.00 for the $1.00 raise, but does
not have the exact amount for the adjustment.

Ms. Garland would also like to mention that the ICE budget was increased from $3million to
$6million.

Chairman Schwebach asks if there is any further questions from the Commission.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the FY20 Operating
Budget. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Chairman Schwebach & Commissioner
McCall are in favor of approving the budget as presented. Commissioner Sanchez states that
he is in favor of the budget with the exception that he is not in favor of expenditures to the 641
fund items A-E. He is hoping they will be able to find other funding sources for these items.
Wayne Johnson states that if there is any way to find grant funding for some of these items,
we will us the grant funds. However, it is important for them to be in our budget should that
grand funding not materialize. No further discussion. MOTION CARRIED

G.) GRANT COORDINATOR/EMERGENCY MANAGER: Approval from County
Manager regarding EMPG Grant Application

Matt Propp is asking the Commission for permission to assign the County Manager as the
signatory for the EMPG Grant application. We apply for this grant annually and it covers half
the salary for the Emergency Manager. We looked into other grants but there is nothing that we
qualify for so we decided to just stick with what we have received in the past and just apply for
the salary.

Cheryl Allen states that this is a 50/50 Grant. The amount we will be requesting is
$251,395.16. Torrance County will be responsible for the same amount.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve allowing the County
Manager to be the signatory for the EMPG Grant application. Chairman Schwebach seconds
the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

H.) COMMISSION: NMFA Grant Directive to County Manager-Commissioner Sanchez

Commissioner Sanchez states that they are close to hiring a contractor to work on this for us
and would like to give County Manager Johnson the authority to move forward with this as
soon as the process is terminated. It may happen before the next commission meeting therefore
it would make things easier to give the County Manager the authority to move forward.

Wayne Johnson states Cheryl Allen has been researching the various vendors and contractors
that are available. We are planning on doing a quick RFT to publish this, get the information in
house, and then evaluate the information to choose a vendor in going forward for the Economic
Development Plan for Southern Torrance County. Since we are 100% grant funded, he wants

Page | 11




any price to be inclusive of all costs including GRT’s. Those will be the terms and conditions
and we can get that executed as soon as we get the information in house. We also want to be as
transparent as possible and give opportunities to those companies that we are not aware of.
They can respond to the RFI and we can do this because it is under $60,000.00. Commissioner
Sanchez is requesting that he be given the authority to move forward so that it does not have to
be brought back before the Commission.

Chairman Schwebach states that if we need to place another $10,000.00 into this and we
come up with our own money, will it change the dynamic of how we go out to bid or would it
be ok.

Wayne Johnson would recommend that if they would make that amendment, they should
make it in the amount of $9,999.00 so that we don’t go over the $60,000.00 threshold. If we go
over that amount then we would have to go out for an RFP.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to authorize the County Manager
to enter into that contract. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Commissioner McCall asks how many vendors we will be choosing from.

Wayne Johnson states that at this point we have made contact with a couple of vendors and a
3" vendor has approached the county. We will be asking for information from all those
vendors and publishing it in the Independent, and on the county website. We are not going to
do an extended amount of time on this, but he does want people to know that this is available,
and there may be companies that we are not aware of. M. Johnson states that he knows 2 of the
vendors and 1 of them would be solid for the county but he does want to keep this as
transparent as possible.

Commissioner Sanchez requests that he and the other Commissioners be copied on grant
committee meetings and things of that nature that the County Manager receives. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

13.) DISCUSSION

A.) MAYOR DIAL: Discussion of Fairgrounds lease between Town of Estancia and Torrance
County.

Nathan Dial, Mayor for the Town of Estancia, states that he is here to emphasize the need for
the Town of Estancia & Torrance County to come up with a course of action concerning the
current lease for the Fair Grounds. The lease is up in 10 weeks and would like for something to
be done within this time. Mayor Dial states that he would like to see the county purchase the
Fairgrounds. His offer would be $100,000.00 and be made in payments of $10,000.00 a year
for 10 years with no interest. If that is not an option for the county then he would like for the
county to come up with their own course of action and go from there.

Chairman Schwebach states that the town and the county need to enter into negotiations.

Page | 12



Mayor Dial states that he and Marcy have been talking and Marcy was given the authority to
negotiate by the Commission. This is the course that Mayor Dial would like to go down, but if
this is not what the Commission wants he wants to know what road the Commission wishes to
take.

Chairman Schwebach states that it would be wiser and logistically better if the county did
own that property so that we can maintain and make improvements as we see fit.

Mayor Dial states that the offer is not only for the land the county is currently leasing, but for
some other adjacent land.

Commissioner McCall states that there needs to be some serious discussion as the offer just
got better.

Chairman Schwebach states that we will get county staff together and try to have something
put together by the next Commission mecting. Whatever we decide to do we will have it in
writing. He asks Mayor Dial if his board is aware of this offer.

Mavor Dial states that his board is fully aware of this offer and they support it.

Marcie Wallin would like to clarify that she just opened up the dialogue with the town, with
the possibility of talking with the county Commission on purchasing the Fairgrounds. She did
not enter into negotiations.

John Perea asks if it’s Wayne Johnson that they need to go through for direction as far as
getting the negotiations portion started. Where exactly do we go from here?

Wayne Johnson states that it would be appropriate to go through him at this point.

Chairman Schwebach states the Manager will look at what is at the table and bring it to the
Commission to sign a contract or enter into a new lease.

Mavyor Dial states that there has been some questions on who owns the Fairgrounds, and after
some searching the deed was found, and the town does own the property.

Commissioner McCall asks how many acres are involved.

Mavor Dial states that there are 9.6 acres under the current lease.

Commissioner McCall ask Mayor Dial what all will be part of the deal.

Mayor Dial states that across from the main entrance there is a stretch of land that looks like it
was set up for RV parking and then there is another area that is fenced in next to the baseball
field that could be used for parking. Also across from the Soil & Water Conservation building
there is another piece that could be made part of the deal as well. No structures on the land and
have gas and electricity available.

Page | 13



Chairman Schwebach states that we have direction and we will move forward rapidly as fair
season is coming up.

Betty Cabber would like to compliment the County Manager on his interview with 770
KKOB the previous morning. It was a great interview and a great opportunity for a large area
of New Mexico to hear about Torrance County, the prison re-opening, and for economic
development in the area. It was a great interview and great publicity for our county.

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION
There was no Executive Session
15.) Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting

Chairman Schwebach states that the next meeting will be held June 12%, 2019 at 9:00 am

*4ADJOURN

Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to adjourn the May 22", 2019 Commission Meeting.
ACTION TAKEN: makes a motion to adjourn the May 22", 2019 Commission Meeting.
Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 10:25 AM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

Page | 14



The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

Page | 15






0 N B W N =

O

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2019-

A RESOLUTION SPLITTING THREE EXISTING TORRANCE COUNTY PRECINTS
AND CREATING THREE NEW TORRANCE COUNTY PRECINTS

WHEREAS, NMSA (1978) § 1-3-1-B requires a precinct to be divided if there were 750
votes cast by voters in that precinct in a general election based on the two most recent general
elections or there are 2,500 persons or more residing in the precinct; and

WHEREAS, precincts 5, 6, and 13 were found to have met the criteria set forth in statute
that require precincts to be split; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County Clerk Linda Jaramillo along with Research and Polling,
Inc. of Albuquerque developed a plan to split precincts 5, 6, and 13, and create precincts 17, 18,
and 19; and

WHEREAS, on May 22", 2019, the County Clerk presented to the Commission four
plans to split precincts 5,6, and 13 including two versions for precinct 5, one named “Precinct 57
and a second named “Precinct 5 Revised”; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission approved precinct boundary changes as
described in the attached maps including the map labeled “Precinct 5 Revised” and “Precinct 17
Revised”; and

WHEREAS, New Mexico State Statute requires the Commission to adopt precinct

boundary changes via resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Torrance County Commission does

hereby adopt the precinct boundary changes splitting precinct 5 and creating precinct 17;



~ N A

O oo

11
12

13
14
15

16
17
18
19

splitting precinct 6 and creating precinct 18; and splitting precinct 13 and creating precinct 19 as
described by the attached precinct boundary maps.

DONE THIS 12 DAY OF JUNE, 2019.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Member

Javier Sanchez, Member
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:




wAD ‘sdew 3y woy Jayip Aew sAaAINs punoib-3y3-uo papgeg
“9SNn $3| Woyy Buisue safewep 13.4pu| pue [ERUINDSUO 104 10 ‘dew AUe JO SSBUNBSN O ‘SSeuBja|dwod ‘Aoeindde ays 104 AYjigisuodsal
1o Aylliqey |ebaj ou sswnsse *su ‘Bulljod 1@ Yo1easaYy "paldLUl Jo PasSaIdX® JaUYe ‘pupy AUR JO SARUBLIEM OUNM | SI-SY,, 2ie sdew ay|

610Z '1Z Ao

"sdew |le ul Jua.syul S1 10412 Jo 93163p e Yanamoy ‘ejeindoe aq o) passlRq Elep Bulsh “au ‘Buljjed g Yoieassy Aq papidwod sem dews siy] o chzlg.mu]v
o [ s s N e Sy
W« Useps)  niepad uqJepad uldeped ,._.,ME iepn r_, Nile /
2 Lo & m&aﬁ%ﬁ% s
H e oY T et i
e ‘ — e | — E 2
_ mm c fiSue TuwbrEwg mw m pﬁ@ é&;ucdﬂ
! 1._mm Py Zopueuia4 Py euuely Si< % :
1 t>x3. S SR _ H 2 N\
i & ; 1 euteny 8 &/ Y P
el WW AgesA B |E | y
H . IE oo eSS = , S /
j — B — dooonsalely 2 : .
i & ~——— dogSusolen - ~ud
; P procy 4T = =5 S A gl N
P Z3URRWPY ZofMe P ZoURIEI P ZoURIEN DY ZURIEH PY ZULEWPY U PYZURRN e T pa RN TS
g == w‘. oy
m_ «nMv = @ \0.\: <JL
A ! = e / 3
<w& m ww_.\ = C &M,_ %
2 £ g : R
5 i = %
Y 3 L L*E
(3 & — il \ =
3 / e s L /) B
3 _ / e SAINIITAd ALINNOI FINVYYOL W
e S w Mwm jn o el b u... ﬁ.\. -3 uqth_fr
W m/ u epiLgeq \\x.\ ._ﬂw\k . | N \%ﬂ\ogté
g & / oo, \{(
) ] Kl Ma \LI..nu\_ \
VD ~W |M\MJ / i | T, vy
5 s / s % /g
8 3= s o~ s ¢ B
g PY¥Wuey seg 1 \m,.l,[\ % ~— &
................ 85 : \ A PRIl
i e Q sl uy USRBYGGiy i _\/goc—.z/ < . i
" i) il 28 A TN e
4% = A ] > B ufuoREiidsHrT - -
= \ | S L SR -
P iq o ﬂ,,ﬁ ~— m 8| too7-0pelsA PY lIHA m.
i e M =t . — ._|, A 1
SN R e N ks = 5
F o i UOS[IM Y e =i
N3, o s g o1 oS b R PHIHA z @
o
S 1 9 ¢ e .r\ o \ W~ \ =5
B NRS ._.u.o\a:r\ AQ ssvadx3-Audyg J/ |d 350 Vot v M%% = _.m”.l
Mgy 4w e < T o=
0p 7 99 Awrsw o ¥ S N 1 m. ey 2 S
; ; mdw%,\ - L g ‘ ig sukis m )
h.u. LONIDTYd ALNNOD FINVHHOL b.,oiﬂm . _ e ..||1...Iu|. (e wi-Aausa, == [EIUE =
T pyuosdwonl —— %\ﬂ | TPH MIIAIRATY T .-..W.mm_lmw_ag_z 8 ?oo.

POSIADY

G Joudald AQuno) aduelof




4@ "sdew a3 wo.y Jayp Aew sAaains punosb-ayy-uo pajielsq 610 ‘0T Ae
35N s woly Buisue mmamEm_u Paspu) pue |epuanbasuocs oy Jo ‘dew Aue jo mué_.___.com_.. 10 ‘ssouRiR|dwon ‘Yoeinade 3y Joy Ajiqisuadsal
10 Apjiqey) |e63) ou sswnsse “aug ‘Buljiad B :u._wumwx ‘palduwy 1o passaidxs eyye vcu_ Aue Jo sagueLiem Inoyym ,SI-Sy,, aJe sdew ay| [Fia=rn = = o v, =11]]
‘sdew jje upjuaJayul | Joiss Jo Sa1B9p B “9ABMOY ‘RjeInode aq 0) panaljeq exep Guisn “auf ‘Bulljod g yosessay Aq vw_anu sem dew siy| 1 00081 0002t 0009 0
SN T
- —cmh o
ﬁ /f ¢ Am FTAINIDIY ALINNOD IINVIHOL @ w
} S b Puieldr & 0 puieid orpy deid 01
eowm%,u,/ M > anysweg g o @
. § " g ¥ :
TUAINIITYAALNNOI IINVYIIOL S.oe@ g - m 8
\ - R &8 8 & 2 =
P 3 py ustlia 3 Py AU 3 py sjuewp Tl N P
i = m ..0..
. [= 2 S
/ eeweD =
/ e & m m
ospEpiD F % wm_%__u
9LINIIIHd ALNNOI muzwzm& g° B
W = puey 9
5
- = M
any sniuejeg— m
x 3AY PUPBIW PLPeWPUPEL .w m
o
Py yed upid
= .I..(
2 e _
e 8 5 _
mm? 2 oo ﬂm Dpveiten w
E M“ = %& N ~ i
ok .ww. )R
&gV : g 136w 5
B dyabieg 2 o i a
w N L
m_ = .mmlv /u.m M & = .uﬂ D“u
5 S N} s
e & I(\/ Ot -
- ~v md g [edioD
= & &
) g & py edel &
RIS A
f——e V e
= e A “s)kﬁﬁﬂill%@a@%a .




Y40 "sdew ay3 wioly sayp Aew skaans punoib-ay-uo pajie}sg 610 ‘0T A
“asn s3) wody busuie mdmmEmu 1241pul pue [epuanbasuo 1oy Jo ‘dew Aue jo moé:__.cwm: 10 ‘ssouRizidiiod Yoeinaoe ai3 Jo) Alqisucdsal
Jo z___pm__ {efis] ou sawnsse “au ‘Guljiod ) ;u._mmﬂx ‘paidwy Jo passaidxe Jayye n:o_ Aue Jo saueLIem JNOYIM ,SI-SY,, BJe sdew ay) 3= p— e
“sdews (e uf Jussayul S1 Joa Jo 3a1Bap e Janamoy {ejesndoe aq 03 paAsIfeq eep Buisn “aur ‘Bulljod B YoIeasay Aq pajiduwod sem dew sty BOOOE 000z 000l 0

M ST LONIDIYd ALNNOD FONVHHOL m MJ -

2 Py S fEM Py JeM PY MRk | i i P BN P oM ms_ BEm

W 1= m tHOHM i -t i_l [

L A g m 1
2

[) = | Q

AN TE~_zE BS

3 e s [ aiem

< ,W ; ..@.&. ,rm m N 31LW‘, |

3 2 = % m TS5 R Tiep
i sbewar | D abesHITIV Py 0 TITV Py 00 Py No>m§ - 2 m

.1..«” +-3 ]I\I/JI g HDM
D,.".:.._,.m Bl %sﬂ.m..u._rﬁmw Id ._m_om N —— i ﬂr& .
= - 9By 73 Py Jooy. (\/ T o =
__ lo & 2 L P Mipeg g s E Py zapueliiz)
A e ] | R siE=iegn
T2 § ) = s y
.......... M sy uapurr 3 w”m s A S m %@%

ﬂ < (2 T8 awepy S ety i %,,___ﬁ S
e WO £ i L [Py Prog;AE
a--Jm_/ PUZUREW| = pyzeuben  [pzouRiEN - By 2uien

s} g : o
A W/ m. i Al pue a ,UM
z BRE. = < | U auasy i
g% g >
A S w & bl 2
& 8 o P T ; {e)
m Z'sng 0p -Isng OF I Py =l g m - B
I3 - {
= = =] Pﬁmqmav% & M 2 Ll e // Q
e M Vi i S
go%T G -T%.Qcm.w 0 Ef% m _ ® QA T S = e e 3
m A 1 8 2= . nnﬁaﬁmmﬁﬁz\%kﬁkﬁ 2 3
S T e s §§ T e ] S e
Q / %mw < m. PseA 0 pu3 g
- , N w& 4 sa i e e
Q. W i ﬁf..f..ﬂ &) R e B e B A e e ]
; £ T, o | {
ﬂ % @ — 2 m_ ::Qv v o, Al ..zr s
38 | PRl | = %49 TS Sheo 4 Py g %
hLd /m ,‘mv 6T LONIIFY ALNAOD IONVHHOL 3 =y ot | SIS
S e & 9y, f o ¢
= N ¢ Boy,, @ Fos g, i |
S L% Sop, w2 2 T _ Lo
Pupe 11 5 SN L - {2
35 Eeauoly’ T g s Hen. STy B




Y400 'sdews ayy wo.y sayp Aew skaains punob-a-uo pajielaq 6107 ‘12 Aeld
9sn 53| oy Bujspe sabewep PaJpu; pue [ejuaNbasued 1oy o ‘dew Aue Jo sseunEsn Jo ‘ssaueiRlduiod ‘AoRindde ayy 4o AYlqisuodsol

10 AYjiqe ©OU saunsse “ouf 'Buljjod 1§ Y2sessey "pajidw) o passaidx@ Jayye ‘pupj Aue Jo SInUBLIEA INOYIM SISV, SJe sdew ayy
*sdew [je uj Juasalju) S| Joiss o Sa1Bap B Yaramoy [a1eIndde aq oy pasaijaq egep Busn “ou] ‘Buljiag 8 yosesssy Aq pajiduicd sem dews siy|

/T Pudald AJuno) aouelo]




Torrance County Precinct Hm _<_o_‘_m2< >_.mm
= T

— . N = _ e LA
%Ww * = ﬁ TORRANCE.COUNTY,PRECINCT:6.
24000 z" This map was compiled by Research & Folling, Inc., using data believed to be accurate; however, a degree of error is inherent in all maps.

The maps are "AS-15" without warranties of any _Sn_ either expressed or implied. wﬂnmﬁ: & Polling, Inc, assumes no legal liability or
May 20, 2019

responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or :mmm:__._nwm of any map, or for consequential and indirect nmsmmmm arising from it's use.
Detailed on-the-ground surveys may differ from the maps. COFR

8




Torrance County Precinct 18

— Chariie Breckenridge Rd, White Teil. S— - o
: . Galloway _ =5 _ A
EShIe ¢ creel Dt CoRdA122 Q = : _ i \W@
;% s 3 o %o = ' TORRANCE COUNTY PRECINCT 18 1
Ko 0 01,0 SOTERD B o 3 T ; 10540 140 149
Sicoe o 0. ! [0k 40 [TARRERO L 401 403 4 ".%Ema_qwn I-40 IF401-401-40F40 1-40 I-40 1-40 I-40 L85 k
2ra 2 8 - = . / Martinez R4 Martinez Rd
e tage Ln _M__ Qno-.mm PRRSOy Wy s W A P? @;‘> \.\\.\\|\ PR e
i %OQ Qn..mn: Ln N ‘_.m & M
okt ity | R i
Faitfield Gt 3% CoRAAL23 CoRdAIIIE " 3 g
g 8 B ~g &
(¢ 0 - P i
| z 7
i < e =
o1 : | TORRANCE COUNTY:PRECINCT11
Madrid & -
=) TORRANCE COUNTY PRECINCT 6
z j (=27
ok ﬁowa Arstey Ranch R : |
5§ s o™
m I Q%m\amm\ﬁ@,.ﬂ\
0 5000 16000 24000 ft This map was compiled by Research & Polling, Inc., using data believed to be accurate; however, a degree of error is inherent in all maps.
s ] The maps are "AS-IS" without warranties of any kind, either expressed or implied. Research & Polling, Inc., assumes no legal liability or
responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of any map, or for consequential and indirect damages arising from It's use,
May 20, 2019 Detailed on-the-ground surveys may differ from the maps. CORR




Torrance County Precinct 19

TORRANCE COUNTY PRECINCT 19

@
S
2
S
N &
2Nt Q
G ! - » 2
mﬂ‘ | § ..m....... .,..P..f. :..;NM:.!:..W . S
8 T ekl yamitas 1 e :
Sy B st C s g SRR .8
| = A g ; L 2, " .
3 Endof %.m_n_ Tl M,, - Corral Dr »y\u\m {
9, PatriciaLn TORRANCE COUNTY PRECINCT: .N.w A Clayton Ln ] 200 S ~ g I 5 __Q. __ i M//

Zm?zmg Zm_.azmn_s 2 zaasonwn_
| bl JE_EHE
>amrﬁ¥u aa%af

fﬁnwnxzmazﬁ.w,n MartinezRd

IBQH“I@.SISS ft This map was no_.:u__mn by Research & Polling, Inc., using data believed to be accurate; however, a degres of error is inherent in all maps.

The maps are "AS-IS" without warranties of any kind, either expressed or implied. xmmmm_.ns & vo____ﬁ Inc, assumes no legal liability or
responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or :wo?_:Bm of any map, or for consequential and indirect n_mauumm arising from it's use.
May 20, 2019 Detailed on-the-ground surveys may differ from the maps. CDFR







Torrance County
Resolution 2019-
Line Item Transfer

Schedule A
Funding Source: Transfer From: Trangfer To: Total
I'coum_._aw_..n Source Line Item m.amn_,_u._o: Line ltem m.amn_.__u,_o_.. Amount
Planning & Zoning|General 401 08 2 272 |Professional Services 401 08 2 203 |Maintenance Contract $869.00
Animal Services |General 401 82 2 207 |[Mileage and Per Diem 401 82 2 207 _.._.m_onoascaomzo:m $ 775.00
Road Department |Road 402 60 2 607 |Grader/EquipmentLeases 402 62 2 210 |Water/Sewer/Trash $ 400.00
Finance General 401 55 2 65 |Health insurance Matching | 401 55 2 205 [Mileage/Per Diem $ 1,000.00
Finance General 401 55 2 219 |Office Supplies 401 55 2 207 |telecommunications $ 250.00
Finance General 401 55 2 219 |Office Supplies 401 55 2 266 |Training $ 300.00
Finance General 401 55 2 219 |Office Supplies 401 55 2 269 |Membership Dues/Subscriptions | $ 25.00
Treasurer treasurer's Fee 609 30 2 222 |Field Supplies 609 30 2 218 |Eguipment Maintenance $ 500.00
Treasurer treasurer's Fee 609 30 2 228 |Safety Equipment 609 30 2 218 |Equipment Maintenance $ 500.00
Commission General 401 05 2 221 |Printing/Publishing/Advertisif 401 05 2 104 |Overtime $ 100.00
Dispatch Dispatch 911 80 2 102 |Full Time Salaries 911 80 2 104 |Overtime $ 40,000.00
District 2 FD District 2 FD 406 91 2 266 |Training 406 91 2 210 |Water/Sewer/Trash $ 800.00
Electronic
Monitoring Jail Fund 420 73 218 |Equipment Maintenance 420 73 2 219 |Office Supplies $ 1,500.00
Electronic
Monitoring Jail Fund 420 73 2 218 |Equipment Maintenance 420 73 207 |Telecommunications $ 350.00
manager General 401 10 2 103 |Part time Salaries 401 10 205 |Mileage/Per Diem $ 3,000.00
Clerk General 401 20 2 266 |Training 401 20 205 _|Mileage/Per Diem $ 300.00
Printing/Publishing/Advertisi
Clerk General 401 21 221 |ng 401 21 65 |Health Insuranc Matching $ 75.00
Printing/Publishing/Advertisi
Clerk General 401 21 221 |jng 40121 106 |Workman's Comp Fee $ 20.00
Printing/Publishing/Advertisi f
Clerk General 401 21 2 221 |ng 401 21 2 226 |Election Boards $ 980.00
Printing/Publishing/Advertisi
Clerk General 401 21 2 221 |ng 401 21 2 205 |Mileage and Per Diem $ 138.00
DWi DWI 605 09 2 104 |Overtime 605 09 2 272 |profesional Services $ 3,900.00
District5 FD District 5 FD 405 91 2 236 |Uniforms 405 91 2 236 |profesional Services $ 600.00
District 1 FD District 1 FD 407 91 2 248 |Safety Equipment 407 91 2 209 |Heating/Gas/propane $ 600.00
District 1 FD District 1 FD 407 91 2 272 |Safety Equipment 407 91 2 272 |profesional Services $ 100.00
District 4 FD District 4 FD 409 91 2 201 |Vehicle Maintenance 409 91 2 272 |Profesional Services $ 600.00
District 6 FD District 6 FD 418 91 2 248 |Safety Equipment 418 91 2 272 |profesional Services $ 300.00
Transport Jail Fund 420 74 2 102 |Full Time Salaries 420 74 2 104 |Overtime $ 4,000.00
Transport Jail Fund 420 74 2 102 |Full Time Salaries 420 74 2 201 |Vehicle Maintenance $ 100.00




Transport Jail Fund 420 74 2 102 |JFull Time Salaries 420 74 2 231 |Weapons/Ammunition $ 500.00
Transport Jail Fund 420 74 2 102 |Full Time Salaries 420 74 2 202 |Vehicle Fuel $ 4,348.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 103 |Paritime Salaries 401 50 2 65 |Health Insuranc Matching $ 21,878.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 102 |Full Time Salaries 401 50 2 65 |Health Insuranc Matching $ 14,222.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 102 [Full Time Salaries 401 50 2 207 |Telecommunications $ 1,500.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 102 |[Full Time Salaries 401 50 2 202 |vehicle Fuel $ 8,141.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 63 |PERA Matching 401 50 2 202 |Vehicle Fuel $ 4,431.00
Sheriff General 401 50 2 63 |PERA Matching 401 50 2 104 |Overtime $ 1,569.00
DWI DWI 605 13 2 63 |PERA Matching 605 13 2 272 |profesional Services $ 81.12
DWI DWI 605 13 2 64 |FICA 605 13 2 272 |profesional Services $ 278.55
DWI DWI 605 13 2 65 |Health insurance Matching |605 13 2 272 |profesional Services $ 39.45
Retiree Health Care
DwWI DWI 605 13 2 67 |malching 605 13 2 272 |profesicnal Services $ 108.58
DWI DWI 605 13 2 102 |Full Time Salaries 605 13 2 272 |profesional Services $ 444.27
DWI DWI 605 13 2 266 |Training 605 13 2 272 |profesional Services $ 205.00
DWI DWI 605 13 2 107 |Worker's Compensation 605 13 2 272 |profesional Services $ 5.40
DWI DWI 605 13 2 248 |Safety Equipment 605 13 2 272 |profesional Services $ 54.05
DWI DWI 605 13 2 104 |Overtime 605 13 2 272 |profesional Services $ 2,716.11
DWI DWI 605 13 2 271 [non-profesional Services 605 13 2 272 *uqoﬁmw_o:m_ Services $ 2,165.70
DWI DWI 605 13 2 205 |Mileage and Per Diem 605 13 2 202 |Vehicle Fuel $ 225.00
DWI DWI 605 13 2 205 |Mileage and Per Diem 605 13 2 221 |Printing/Publishing/Advertising | $ 321.26
DWI DWI 605 13 2 205 |Mileage and Per Diem 605 13 2 257 |Outreach Materials $ 40.46
DWI DWI 605 22 2 272 |Profesional Services 605 22 2 106 [Worker's Compensation $ 6.90
DWI DWI 605 22 2 272 |Profesional Services 605 22 2 64 |[FICA $ 0.18
DW! DWI 605 09 2 104 |Overtime 605 09 2 64 |[FICA $ 21.03
Fair Board Fair Board 412 53 2 238 |Ground maintenancefrepair 412 53 2 210 |Water/Sewer/Trash $ 2,000.00
Road Department |Road 402 60 2 254 |Other Road Projects 402 60 2 244 |machinery maintenance $ 20,000.00

TOTAL

b L |

147,384.006 |




€ 1oUISIq ZoYyouesg '3 Jolaep

Z 1913SIQ ‘'YoRqamYyg uehy

L 1013SIQ “1[EDOI UiASY)

SJ3UOISSIWWOY) JO preog AILUNOY) SoURLIO]

jussqe
jussqe
jussqe

uleysqe
uesqe
ulesqe

ou
ou
ou

sak Z3youes 3 JolAR
sak yoeqemyossg ueA;
soh D2 UlAS)

piooay 930,

{919 Ajuno) adueuo,
ojjiwelep epur

aso

6402 8unr Jo Aep Yz Siyi AJunoD soueLIO] ‘0oIXayy MEN “BIouBlST 18 INOC

uosssiwwod Aunog saueo) ey) Aq GIATOSIY LI 38 FHOLATHIHL MO}

{v s;payas aag

‘pezuoyne Aqaley ele puny aWes sy} UIYIM Slejsuel) weyl aul payoeye sy ‘SYINIHA

PUB‘UOISSILLILLIOD AJUNOD 8OUBLIO| 8y} WOJ UOjEZLIOLINE 84nbe.l pUny SWeS By} UM SIejSuBl Wall aull ‘SYHIHA

suejsued] wejl aury

=610Z #NOILNTOSIY ALNNOD FONVHUOL



ajeq aJnjeubig

L/ -<-9 d@@}\%@r V] /ﬁ )

:J9jSuel | Jo} uoseay

o DOV OF_[=vg v | Sz 070, 2 N M B 1 22 S 341/

Jejsued | uogduaseq JaquinN uonduosaq laquinpN
40 Junowy weyj oury way| euj wayj eur wayj oury

¢ 0] Jejsues) 1WoJ4 Jajsuel |

186pnq sy} o) apew aq (s)isysuesn way aul Bumojjoy ayj Jey) sjsenbay Aqasey Juswipedap Apy

\NMW\Q@ N\Tﬂk %\ ‘Jusunueda( Bunsanboy

WLIO4 Jajsuel] waj| aul
ALNNOD IONVHNOL




90 "Asy

. Aie(] _ . ainjeubig

Z7/5/

w.wq.,\ \umg\&ﬁéwv\\\ﬁg k\\%\

J19)jsuel] Jo} Uuoseay

B ) YN IS > : } p
= 700 i s M 0722 -€5-7Th - TR T PIAT | BECZ - £ 5-7]
igjsuel uonduosag laquinN uonduosseq: lgquunpy

40 JUNowy wey aulT wayj sul ~ wiey| sul wej| sulT

$ ) : 0] I9jsuen] HITTE .__ﬁm;m.__ 1

11eBpng ey} 0} epeWw aq (s)iaysues) way aui| Buimoj|o) ay; 1ey} sysenbal \Emb_mc Wwewpnedsap AN

QQ\QQ.MQSQ “\ . Juswiedeq Bupsenbey

W0 Jajsuel ] walj sui
ALNNOD FONVHEHOL




@_,ﬂ%am

il

] | | V
h f
"61.0ZAd 104 yooq (IMAT) IMQ fe207 buiso)
“._wn—m:m._._. ._o..— :Ommwm_
e0'le voId #90Z-60-509 BWILUBAQ ¥012-60-509
810 vOold £902-22-G09 SSJJAISS [BUOISS)0.d 2.22-22-S09
069 ojjesuadwio s JoNIopA 9012-22-G09 SOIAISS |eUOISS9)0Id 2122-22-G09
Jajsuea| uonduasaq JaquinN uondiuiosaqg JaquinN
JO Junowy wiay] aul wia}| aul waj| aul waj}| aul
$ 0] Jajsuen] :woua4 Jagsuel |

1ebpnq ay) o} spew aq (s)iaysue) way aul Buimooy sy} Jeys sisenbal Agasay yuswyedap AWy

IMa

w04 Jajsuel |

wiaj| aulf

ALNNOD JONVHHOL

Juswiedaq Bunsenbay




ajeq

Bl

"BUOp sJajsuel) Ws) aulj Jo dnoib aiow auo aq Ayl 1M 318y} ‘6102 ‘0L aunr Aj@jewixoidde pun Ajunod aouelio] Aq paAladai

9q jou ||Im uonnqulsip [euy ayj Jey) Joey ay) pue Buipuny uolNguUisIp JO Binjeu 8y} 0} ang 'sebueyd pajewnse uodn paseq

IoM SI9)sUEI} W)l dUI| By} "Bw} 8y} Jy "swayl aull (zZ-609) Juelb sy 0} pajiiq 21om sjyeusq pue AIefes |[e '61.0ZAd Ul Aed
:19jsuel] 10} UOSEIY

00°Gec [3N4 SPPIYSA 202¢-€1-909 walQ-1od/abesji G0Z¢Z-€1-909
0,.°G91°C S8JIAIBS |BUOISSSj0.d ¢l¢c€1-G09 S90IAI9S [BUOISSSJ01d-UON LL22-€1-G09
LL9LLT S3VIAISG [BUOISSS)0.d ¢L¢¢-€1-G09 SUWIUBAQ ¥01LC-€1-G09
G0'vS S9OIMISG |BuOISSaj0ld 2122¢-€1-509 juswdinb3 Aajeg 8¥2¢-€1-G09
o¥'S SSJIAIBS [BUOISSSj0.d ¢.2¢-€1-G09 uofjesusdwoy s,I8}I0M £012-€1L-G09
00°60¢C SSJIAIBS [BUOISSDJ01d ¢12Z¢-€1-509 bujurel | 99¢¢-€1-909
LT vvYy S90IAISS |euOISS3j01d ¢l¢e-¢1-609 Sauejeg awi-{in4 ¢0L2-€1-G09
85801 S3VINISS |BUOISSD01d 2/22-€1-G09| Duiydoiep aied yjeaH sa119y £90¢-€1-G09
Gy 6€ S32IAISS |euolssa)0id ¢.2¢¢€1-509 buiyoje|y aoueinsu yjeaH G90¢Z-€1-G09
§5'8.¢ S3VINIBG |BUOISS3)01d €.2¢-€1-509 VvOld ¥#902-€1-G09
Zl'L8 SSJIAISS |euoIssaj0.d ¢LC¢€1-G09 vYd3d €90¢-¢1L-G09
Jajsued| uonduasaqg JagquinN uopduasag JaquinN
Jo Junowy way| aul way| aur wayj aui waj)| aul
$ 0] J9jsuel] :wou4 Iajsuelj

:196pnq ay) o} apew aq (s)ieysuel} way aull Buimojjoy ayy Jey) sisenbau Agasey Juswipedep AR

iMa

wJio4 Jajsued] waj| aul
ALNNOD FONVYHAEOL

Juawiedaq Bunsanbay




,_[oa - ~RRRuBIS

b g mlhIL

. Vool d

'Suop siajsuel) way aul) Jo dnoib aiow auo aq AjdH [IIM 818U} ‘6L0Z ‘01 eunr Ajeyewixoidde un AJunos soueno] Aq paAlaoal

99 jou |lim uonngusip jeuy ayj Jey) joey) au) pue buipunj uoNqUISIP JO aiNjeu 8y} 0} enQg Sebueyd pajewss uodn paseq

SI9M SISjSURJ} LUAY SUI| 8y} "Bl B} Y "Swis) Ul (ZZ-609) JUelb ay) 0} pajliq 81am s)yausq pue AIBes (| 6L0zAd Ul Apes
:J9jsuel] 1o} uoseay

or 0 sieusje| yoeanno LGCC-€1-G09 waip-1ad/abesfiy SW02Z-€1-G09
9c'Lce bulysiignd,/bunuiid L22c-€1-G09 Wwalp-1ad/obesjin|  SBOZZ-€1-G09
Jojsuelj uondiuoseq JaquinN uonduosaq JaquinN
0 Junowy weyj aul waj| auly way| au way| aur
$ :0] Jajsuel] W0l Jajsuel]

}obpng ay) 0} apew aq (s)ia)sues) way aul Buimojjo} ay} Jey) sisenbal Agassy Juswpedsp AW

IMd ‘ Juswiedaq Bunysanbay

W04 J9jsuel] wWa}j aui
ALNNOD FDONVHHEOL




Requesting Department:

& %
Yew wen >

Sheriff

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $

Line Item Line item Line item Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-50-22103 Part Time Salaries 401-50-2085 Health insurance Match $21,878
401-50-2103, ... ﬁ, }]  A£ETETOfficial's Salaries 401-50-2065 Health Insurance match $14,222
401-50-210 Q:. 4 pETEETRd Official's Salaries 401-50-2207 Telecommunications $15,000

401 -50-210)_ F:‘ | EteTtrad Official's Salaries 401-50-2202 Vehicle Fuet $8,141
401-50-2063 PERA Matching 401-50-2202 Vehicle Fuel $4,431
401-50-2063 PERA Matching 401-50-2104 Overtime $1,569

Reason for Transfer:

NI N

\D

Signature

Y




ajeq

ainjeubig

S\w\sl

AN

T

:19jsuel] IO} UOSeIY

8rE'vS [2n4 8o1yeA zozz-vi06y sole[eg swWll (N4 Z012-v2-0Zv
005$ uounwiwiy/suodeap LeZZ-v.-ofy saueeg swi| [Ny zoLe-v2-0Zy
00L$ SouBUBIUEW B|2IYIA 10zz-v2-oly sauejes swil |ind Z0L2-v1-0zy
000'+$ AWINBAD voﬁ.i.é.@v salejeg awl] jind cole-vi-0ey
Jaysues ] uonduasaqg JaquinN uonduosaqg Jaquinpn
JO Junowy wiay| aur way| sul widy| aui wayj aur
$ 0] J9jsuel] :wol4 Jajsuel |

}96pnq ay} o} apew oq (s)Jsjsuel) way aull Buimojjoy ayj jey} sjsanbas Agaisy Juswpedap A

W04 J9jsued ] wWaj}| aul
ALNNOD FONVHUOL

yodsuel |

Jusawedaq Bunsanbay




ole( (@ - ainjeubls
elae h9) J.ﬁxqz\ﬁi.ﬁ

S9OJAIeS [BUOISSa)0.d Ul PapesU Spuny [BUCHIPPY
:19jsuel] 10} Uuoseay

00°00¢ $ | SedlIAlag |euoissajold CLCC-L6-8lY Juswdinb3 Ajejes 8¥cc-L6-8LYy
lojsuel} uonduossagg JaquinN uonduosaq JaquinN
JO Junowry way| aui way| auI waj| aur] waj| aul
¢$ 0] Jaysuea] W0l J9jsuel |

:1ebpnq 8y} 0} epew aq (s)ajsuel) way aull Buimojjoy ay} yey) sisenbai Agaisy juswpedsp AW

a4A 9 vuisia :Juswysedaq Bunsenbay

W04 Jajsuel] waj| aul
ALNNOD FJONVHEOL




.:..:..:: | - (MM R ./u\o _ ainjeubis
b7 .,\S\GQ Qﬁu«d”/%u jﬂ:éﬂwﬂﬂ

SBJIAIBS [BUOISS8)01d Ul papaau spuny [eUonippy
:1ajsuel] 10} uoseay

00°009 $ | sedlnIeg |euoiSsajoid 2.2C-16-60p| Jleday/edoueusjuiepy aplysp L0ZZ-16-60%
l9jsuel) uonduosaq JaquinN uonduasaq JaquinN
JO Junowy wa)| aul way] aul wiay| aur way| aui
¢ :0] Jajsueld) :Wou4 J9jsued |

:1ebpnq ay) o) spew aq (s)iajsued) wa)l sull Bumol|os 8y} Jeyl sisenbal Agalay Juswpedsp AW

ddA v usia :Juswpedaq Bunsenbay

W10 4 Jajsuil] Waj| aul
ALNNOD FONVHYOL




..... R S J—

seoiAes feuolssajoid pue suedoid/seb/bunesy ui pepesu spunj [BUCHIPPY
:19jsuel] 1o} uoseay

00°001 $ | sedlnIes |euoissajold ¢lic-16-L0V Juswdinb3 Ajejes 8¥CC-16-L0V
00°009 $ | suedoid/segy/bunea 60CC-L6-L0¥ juswdinb3 Ajsjeg 8¥CC-16-L0V
Jajsuel ) uonduosaqg JaquinN uonduoasa( Jaquinn
JO Junowy way| aur way| aur way| aul wa)| aur
$ :0] J9ysuel| W01 Jaysuel |

:196pnq ay) 0} spew aq (s)iaysuel; wey sul| Buimoijo} ay} jey) sysenbal Agalsy Juswipedsp AN

a4 L pusia Jusawpedag Bunsanbay

WLIO 4 J3jsuel | wd}| aul
ALNNOD ADNVHIOL




biaz-h7) Y)ou@ \»\B% A@wi@xﬂif

S9JIAJ8S |euOoISSaj0.d Ul papaau Spunj [euonIppY
:19)suel] 10} UOSeaY

00°009 ¢ | SedlAIBS [euolIssSaj0id ¢l2C-16-901 Swojiun 9€2¢¢-16-G0V
Jajsuel] uondussag JaquinpN uonduasaqg JaquinN
JO Junowy wayj aury way| auny wdy| aul way| aul
$ 0] J9jsueu] :wol4 Jajsuel |

Jebpnq ayj 0} epew eq (s)ieysuel) way aull Bumoj|o} By} Jey) sisenbai Aqaisy Juawwipedsp AW

a4A s ousig ;Juswiedaq Bunsenboay

w04 J3jsuel] wWa)| aul
ALNNOD FDNVHIOL




v

A

I

\.i

Thepis
Il
]

= ﬁ::___.,

‘61024 10} UleLaI $80I0AUI 931y "SSOIAISS [BUI0SS8)0Id Ul O|GE|IenE Spuny Jualolynsu|
:Jajsuel ] Joj uoseay

00°006°¢ S9JIAI8S |euoISSaj0Id ¢.12¢-60-G09 SWILBAQ ¥01¢-60-G09
Jajsues ] uonduosag Jaquiny uonduosaq Jaquinn
J0O Junowy wey| au way| aury way| aul way| auI
$

:0] Jgjsuet|

:wolg Jajsuel)

1396pnq sy} o] spew aq (s)iaysuey way aul] Buimojjo} sy Jey) sysenbai Agaiay juswpedsp Ap

IMd

W04 Jdjsuel] waj| aul
ALNNOD FONVHYOL

Juawpedag Bupsanbay




CL/90 ‘A9Y

00'8¢l ¢ | waiq Jad pue abeajiy G0cc-iLe-Loy bujysiignd pue Bunulid Lcée-Le-Loy
00°086 $ SpJeog uoiRoaly 9cee-lz-Loy Bulysiignd pue Bupuid Vcce-Le- Loy
00°0¢ $ | 994 dwo)D UBLUINIOAA PIC +222-12-L0F bulysijgnd pue buiud L2¢ec-Le-Lov
00'6.$ buiyoyey ‘suj yyesH G90¢-L2-L0V buiysiignd pue Buguud \222-L2-10¥
00°00¢€$ waig Jad pue abeajipy G0Z2-0¢-L0v bulures ) 99¢¢-0¢-1L0¥

Jajsued uonduoasaqg JaquinN uonduiosaqg Jaquinn

JO Junowy wa}| aui] wiay| aul wa}| aul wa}| auI

$ :0] Jajsued] :Wwou4 Jajsuel |

}ebpnq sy} 0} epew aq (s)iaysuel} way aull Buimoljos sy} Jeys sisenbal Aqalsy juswpedep Ay

31D Jusawedaqg buipsanbay

W04 Jajsueld] wa)| aul
ALNNOD FONVHYHOL




Z1/90 "‘A9Y

sjed

\__\

i B

\| ainjeubis

LIaE 6T N\ AL

[

*8)S09 (S)auoyd 10) SajUOW Jojsuel |

"sal|ddns 891}J0 Jo} SeluoW |[eUOIliPpE PaaN

:l9jsuel] Joj uosedy

00°0s¢ $ | suonedslunwiwodsid | 1022-£.-0cv 9oUBUBJUIE Juswding 812c-£L-0ct
00°00G°L $ salddng 800 6122-€.-02¥ goueusjuiely Juswdinbl 81¢2-€.-0C¥
lojsues | uonduoasaq JoquinN uonduoseq JoquinN
JO Junowy wey| aul] way| aul wey| aulT wey| aul
$ 10} Jejsuel] 1oL Jajsuel]

1196pnq sy} 0} apew aq (s)iajsuel) way aul Buimojjoy sy; yey; sisenbai Agaisy Juswpedsp A

~ Bunoyuopy o1uo29|3

wJo4 Jajsued |

wia}| aur

ALNNOD FONVHHOL

uswedaqg bunsenboy




3leg

ainjeubis

il

A
=TT ) T
)

J8jsuel] Joj uoseay

00"000¢c$

welq Jad/eBeenny S0Z2-01-10Y sayeles owl Heg £0LZ-01-10F
Jajsuesy uopduaseq Jaquinp uondussag JaquinN
J0 Wunowy way| sun wiay} aul wa)} aur wiay aur
$ 0] lajsuel] :wou4 iaysued]

1eBpng ey 0) epew aq (s)isjsuely way aull Buimoljo} ayy yey) sisenbay Agaisy Juswipedsp Ay

W04 Jajsuel] wajj aur
ALNNOD 3IONVHHOL

JabBeuepy

(St I

Juswpedaq Bunsanbay




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Iltem Transfer Form

Dighrict

2 VD

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $

Line Item Line Item Line Item Line Item Amount of

Number Description Number Description Transfer
406-91-2266 Training 406-91-2210 Water/Sewer/Trash 3 800.00
Reason for Transfer:
Additional funds needed in water/sewer/trash

fEE &/.E\\S/ V\f,p%@@ m,UOS\(, (,.3.2019
Signature Date
Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the -budget:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

_Dwm_moﬂ\.m\)

Transfer From:

Transfer To: $
Line Htem Line item Line ltem Line Item Amount of
Number ‘Description Number Description Transfer
& -70~20) | Cull Time Sutacless 11 ~F0=-210y OveHae Y0 _ovo

Reason for Transfer:

Contar Mgaue M

S\A\.}faﬂ (e \ﬁn\n_.,\u and cove 3\.\\}:& n.u‘h\....man\ ,.m\ e e/sdo— 9......“;

J

ﬁa.hh _1 u&h\\.

= N\

57251/

ignatufe

I o
Q /

-\ D .ﬁ\
m m
mm’\. OQ\—N




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line Item Transfer Form

Commission

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-05-2221 Printing/Publishing/Advertising [401-05-2104 Overtime $100.00
Reason for Transfer:
gt rtbnry” 579/

Signature

Date

Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Iltem Transfer Form

Treasurer

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
609-30-2222 Field Supplies 609-30-2218 Equipment Maintenand $ 500.00
609-30-2228 Safety Equipment 609-30-2218 Equipment Maintenand $ 500.00

Reason for Transfer:

Transferring money to cover operating costs

\&J A Jeds \S

5ll4

Signature <\\ o

U

Date

Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Iltem Transfer Form

Finance

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $

Line Item Line Item Line Iitem Line ltem Amount of

Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-55-2065 Health insurance matching 401-55-2205 Mileage/per Diem $1,000.00
401-55-2219 Office Supplies 401-55-2207 Telecommunications $250.00
401-55-2219 Office Supplies 401-55-2266 Training $300.00

Membership
401-55-2219 Office Supplies 401-55-2269 Dues/Subscriptions $25.00
Reason for Transfer:
Cover training expenses for Conference, cover expenses for telecommunications till end of fiscal year,
get line items from negative balances.
5229

Rev. 06/12




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Iltem Transfer Form

Requesting Department: m\&

i
My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number N Description Number Description _Transfer
H02-60~ 2667 | (hede logs g Jecses Y92-61-32]0 Wedn +Gvss Hoe ©~

Reason for Transfer:

QUnorms. Pa S-201 9

Signature Date



Requesting Department:

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line Item Transfer Form

Animal Services

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line item Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-82-2205 Mileage and Per Diem 401-82-2207 Telephone $775.00

Reason for Transfer:
We do not have enough money to pay the bills for the rest of the fiscal year due to the switch from T-Mobile to AT&T.

Quoas)

Signature




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: Planning & Zoning

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line ltem Line Item Line Iltem. Amount of
Number Description Number  Description Transfer
401-08-2272 Proffessional Services 401-08-2203 maintenance contract $869.00

Reason for Transfer:
Correct deficit in 401-08-2203 thru June Ricoh billing

S, Sloseos?

Signature : Date

Rev. 06/12




“WARNING** OVERSPENT

401082203

5,500.00 Budget
5,001.55 Transactions

220.45 Encumbrance Balance

373.49 New Encumbrance

373.49 Budgst Balance

95.49 Budget Over By

Previous Encumbrance

&= g o ——

—_—

& e = s e

“? least gy a Hansi
ra a_/m@&f Mt Dy a5
4}5&@@@{’}

v







A s aeva v

205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWWw.torrancecountynm.org

LUGLLY L UMIIIHNSI00
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1

Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
Alll fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name ﬁéﬂ%/ Lé%&%} 2-?[;)/ / 7&}’)&?’/2577

ent / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 5 ’97 4/ ‘/9 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes ;;

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? Y yo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Aoproral 2o by Thvoice. Srom EVE/T Sor

Bhbual Meetidg~
’ ~

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? ﬁ/ ﬂ

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YE If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept?@vo Imitials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




BILL TO:
Torrance County

3 attendee at $15.00
Javier Sanchez

Cheryl Allen
John Butrick

SERD PAYIVENT TO:

RM gi03s

[ S S S e - e

BILLING DATE: 5/24/19

$45.00
Estancia Valley EDA
Annual Meeting

Estancia Valley Economic Development Association

Thank you,

P.O. Box 3209
Moriarty, NM 87035
252-0252 or 832-5428

Myra Pancrazio, Director
Estancia Valley EDA

REMITTAKCE
Customern

Date:

Amount Enclosed:






Date: 6/06/19 14:37:56 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 173

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 490,023.07 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 06/06/2019 WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO DPART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE Al

CCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedille



Date: 6/06/19 14:36:00 {CHEC&0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 05/16/2019 TO 06/06/2019
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item
01 © 107607 AIRGAS USA LLC CYLINDER RENTAL FEE APR-19 408-91-2230
262.36 INVOICE#9961759434
05/16/2019 ACCT#2296717
CYLINDER RENTAL FEE APR-19 406-91-2230
INVOICE#9961708984
ACCT #2159858
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 262.36
01 O 107608 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC PGI NOMEX, YELLOW FIRELINE SHIRT 411-92-2248
16199.20 /JACKET - SMALL
05/16/2019 PGI NOMEX, YELLOW FIRELINE SHIRT 411-92-2248

/JACKET - MEDIUM

PGI NOMEX, YELLOW FIRELINE SHIRT 411-92-2248
/JACKET - LARGE

PGI NOMEX, YELLOW FIRELINE SHIRT 411-92-2248
/JACKET - XL

PGI NOMEX, YELLOW FIRELINE SHIRT 411-92-2248
/JACKET - XXL

PGI FIRELINE CLASSIC OVERPANT,
6.0 GREEN NOMEX - SM

PGI FIRELINE CLASSIC OVERPANT,
6.0 GREEN NOMEX - MD

PGI FIRELINE CLASSIC OVERPANT,
6.0 GREEN NOMEX - LG

PGI FIRELINE CLASSIC OVERPANT,
6.0 GREEN NOMEX - XL

PGI FIRELINE CLASSIC OVERPANT,
6.0 GREEN NOMEX - XXL

INVOICE #66638

AM-A411 AMEREX 20# ABC FIRE
EXTINGUISHER W/ ALUM VALVE
AM-810 AMEREX HD VEHICLE BRACKET
20# FIRE EXTINGUISHER

AM-B456 AMEREX 10# ABC FIRE
EXTINGHUISHER W/ ALUM VALVE
AM-809 AMEREX HEAVY DUTY VEHICLE
BRACKET 10# FIRE EXTINGUISHER
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE FIRE EQUIP.
CONTRACT # SHR000020506

INVOICE #67399

411-92-2248

411-92-2248

411-92-2248

411-92-2248

411-92-2248

407-91-2248
413-91-2248

1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 14816.70 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1382.50
01 0 107609 AT & T MOBILITY LLC INVOICE #287272915609X04282019 407-91-2207
65.46 ACCT #287272915609
05/16/2019 575-799-3117 MONTHLY CHARGES

03/21/2019 TO 04/20/2019

01 O 107610 NO. 10 REGULAR ENVELOPES PRINTED 401-21-2219

160.00 WITH 2 COLORS
05/16/2019 INVOICE#57236 ACCT #TOR0102
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 0 107611 B I INC GPS/ADD JAN BILLING 420-73-2218

Page: 1
Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
351619 05/16/2019 150.85
1751619 05/16/2019 111.51
2651619 05/16/2019 33432 612.00
33432
/7 33432 1224.00
33432
/ 33432 1836.00
33432
/o 33432 1836.00
33432
/7 33432 673.20
33432
/7 33432 855.00
33432
/7 33432 1710.00
33432
/ / 33432 2565.00
33432
/ 7 33432 2565.00
33432
/7 33432 940.50
33432
2751619 05/16/2019 33641 594.50
/7 33641 788.00
33641
33641
33641
33641
33641
33641
33641
33641
2951619 05/16/2019 65.46
151619 05/16/2019% 33798 160.00
33798
6651619 05/16/2019 475.63



475 .63 2 DEFENDANTS TAX
05/16/2019 INVOICE #1118722 ACCT #3533



Tc

0

8T9L0T

NOLLVIDOSSY SYD MWA

61T0Z TI¥AY SHOUYHD ATHINOW

6022-T6-€I¥

6102/91/50 6T9TSTY

¥ 902

INHWLOTIY HFdIJd HLV.LS
6102/91/%0
05°L9T

0S°L9T

000-089€-0L# LODV

6102 TI¥AVY SHOYYHD XATHINOW

o]

LT9LOT

NOILYIDOSSY SVD MWH

60Z2-T16-90%

6T02/9T/50 6T91SO¥

08°49T

LNIWLOTTIY H¥IJd HALVLE

€296

6T0Z/91/50

£2°'96

TIVIL NOISSIW
II¥S L9L-000-06ES-09# IDOV
6102 TI¥NAV SIDUVHD ATHILNOW

HAY dIYAVN 69 000-0SZ6-09# LODY

10

9TI9L0T ©

NOILVIDOSSY S¥D MWA

60ZZ-16-80%

6T02/91/50 6T91S6¢E

€2°96

INAWLOTIY F4Id ALVLS

Z6°Sv¢E

any

AYMOTIVD ¥#8 000-0€Z9-TL# 1DDVY

ad HONWY

NONNYD TIVO¥P 000-0TSH-TL# IDOV

6T0Z/91/50

267 SvE

0 10

ST9LOT

NOILVIDOSSY SVD MW

6T0Z TIHAY SIDYVHD ATHLNOW

60Z2-16-S0%

BTI0Z/9T/S0 6191SBE

26 GvE

INANLOTIV HYIA ALVLS
6T0Z/91/50
98°S0T

98°50T

000-0050-0€# IDDVY

6T0Z TIAAY SIDIVHD ATHLNOW

O TI0

YI9LOT

NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH

60€2-T6-81%

610Z/91/50 619TSLE

9B 90T

INAWLOTIV d¥Id HILVLS

89°1%Z

LZTETHIODVY ZTE6LODH HDIOANT

610Z/91/50
89°T¥2

YADAYHD AYALIYH

T0Z2-T6-LOY

voLEe
TOLEE
VOLEE

669

AYALLYE
< HSnud"

T0CZ-16-L0V

69°8LT

O 10

€I9L0T

OLAY H H7T900d

619TSvE

L2089 INAWIOVYNYN NSITY 0 9L9T XYL FSIOXHE HNIJ %%/1

HEINSTYIIL ALNOOD

sg-geet

ZELVIVZHIOOY E€69ELTH HDIOANI

6102 S3M00EADIND

TELPIVTH IDDY LILELTH# HDIOANI
LSSW HSNOW HLOOLINTE HOHLIODOT

6T2Z-0E-609

6T0Z/91/S0 6T9TSV9

BFLEE

68" %82

61¢2-0€-609
6TZZ-0€-609

zZI8€e
CTBEE

96" EPT
0S5 €6L

MOOHZION 99 05% MOOHO¥d dH
CELYPOVEH LODY 0S6ZLTH# HDIOANI

6T0Z/9T/S0 6T9TISEY

dOLAYT FALLINNOD ALIAJIVS

§96€¢E

SISONDVIA ¥ALNAWOD

TELYIVEH# IOOV ZLGELTH HDIOANI

6122-20-009

6T0Z/9T/S0 6191S8%

S9S€E

L9°089

DNIAdIHS

SLANDTIH LNOOW TTIYM

6TCZ-C6-T1T¥
61T2Z-26-TT%

VeLEE
vZLEE

00°SLT
LS 69

AL 0DT-a='1

LIYWS w0V 00TL ONOSWYS

VELEE

6122-26-T1¥

ycLee
veLee

66 V1Y

AL dOT-dE87T

w3'¥S 00TLNA DNASHYS

LAVYHE

6T2Z-26-TT¥

veLee
YELEE
veLee

66°129

6T0Z/91/50
90 6LSE

AL @DT-adT
wS°CZ% 0069 DNNSHYS

o]

2I9L0T

ONI ¥INIOD FALNAWOD

LIYNS

6122-26-T1¥

6TO0Z/9T/S0 619TS8E

6% ¥0¥

ONIYOLINOW ALINAWWOD

£€9°SLY

q4Lva #JXD

SWeN

uotidraosag

wa3T BUTT

# @0ToAUL

HLYa

# od

Junowy

H=lak-Tal

AT/an/a

T

19f

00

(09DEHD)

DNILSIT MDTHO

6102/90/90 OL 6T0Z/9T/S0 UEINI¥A SADIHD

:obeg

<



LUD ., G4

05/16/2019



610Z/91/50

SZ'L6e

ONIddIHS

NYWIHLLEM
S-IWT TS ISSISSY FAINA NIWAYD

8¥2C-16-60V

S06E€
S0S¢E€E
S0SEE

gz et

"W ¥04

C T0

SZ9L0T

"ONI S.NYWIOH

B¥22-16-607

6T0Z/9T/S0 619T59¢€

66°%8C

YALTIHS TYNINY

96°6T0T

€091

"009TSD'86STH EDIOANI ADAUL

Y04 INIOL TIVE ' AVALIVE dN ANOL

N¥A ¥04 d¥D TaNd NOILYTIVLISNI

6T0Z/91/50
96°610T

aN¥Y NOISNd ¥0J AYdLLVE

SANSSI ONILHY.LS

NOISNA QA0 ¥YIVATY UNY HASONOHVYIA

109¢€¢
109€¢€

¥29L0T O 1O

HATLOWNCLAVY SAYVANYLS JAHOIH

T0ZE-28-T0%

6T0Z/9T/S0 6191SS¢E

96°6T0T

00°22Z%0L I0 XYL AL¥EJONd - NYOT

TI2CEPTLID ‘SPREECHPTLD ‘9PSEEHTLD
# IDIOANI NOILVTITYLSNI ANV V.IVA

fAANIONYLSTIANT HONVENOL
SA FUUYMTYAE € INIWAYS INOLSHTIIRW
SA HYYMIVEY 2 INIWAVd INOLSHTIW
SA FUYMTYAN T ILNIWAYd INOLSITIW

ATANYS

6T02/91/50
00" ZZP0L

£€29L0T O 1O

"ONI ¥SN SWALSXS SINVVH

8TCTZT-LY-TES

610Z/91/50 6T91505

00" zZvoL

dOHS dvOy ALNNOD

89°06T

9ZTHILIOY

6T~0€-% ILVA T1I9# FDIOANI

6102/91/50

B9 06T

‘gr109
‘SAVALS

" STIM0L dOHS

‘SONILLIA

£89¢€€
€£89€€

10

o}

Z23LOT

TONI FYUMAIYH NILSND

' STHAQHS

‘SION

0S2Z-19-20%

610Z/9T/S0 6T9TISES

8370671

YALTIHS TYWINY

66°2¢£8

SATAIAN qIALIOSSY
SEDNIVAS THLYOSSY

€£22Z-28-10%
£€CTT-28-10%
STTC-Z8-10%
STIZ-28-T0V
ST1Z-28-10%
STTC-E8-T0V

vBLEE
¥8LEE

00°S¢€
6T €L

dNOVNVE ATLLO"E

€ OVAIHON 40 5IX0d
AYM S DVATGON SAXOH

¥8LEE
¥BLEE
TBLEE
vBLEE

LLT9TT
00°5Zz
SETLVE

85°5¢€

6102/91/S0
66°ZE8

TZ29L0T O 10

AT1ddNS AYYNIYILIA LSATI

Lo YLAN SHTLLOL

610Z/9T/S0 619T1SC9

YIVd AINOOD

LE BLT

LNAWLOTTY HIId FIVLS

6L°STI

dOHS a¥Od ALNNOD

82 ¥81T

BOTTI# LOOV 6T-92-T
JLVd DNITIIHH# HDOIOANI

01ZZ-19-20%

6T0Z/91/90 6191589

82 78T

0BETH# IOOV

6102/9T/% OL 610Z/81/¢

XYL FHVEYYD ' YAMAS

‘gALYM

OTEC-T6-€T¥
0TZZ-£S-21¥%

6T0Z/9T/S0 6191G8T

6L°STT
Z1 oL

6T02/9T/50
¥y 8Ly

0SL# LODV
T6z# 100V

TIIE ¥IMIS QNY HSVAL ‘' 9ILYM

0Z9L0T O 10

‘YIDNYLSE

40 NMOL

0TZZ-£S-¢1¥

6T0Z/91/50 6191SL

S2 80T

YALTIHS TYNINY

8L 68T

6T0Z/91/50

8E 68T

0T08S009# LDDVY TIVAY 40 HINOW

619L0T O 10

NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWA

HHL Y04 HOIAYHES XTHLNOW

602Z-28-T0%

6T0Z/9T/S0 6191519

8t 681

LNAWLOTIY HYId HIVLS

¥ 90eC

FIVa #A0

sweN

uotidtaonseg

wa3I sUTT

# s0TO0AUT

HEYA

# od

Junowy

23ed

61/90/9 =

{41

a0:9¢

ONILSIT MDEHD {0908HD)

6T0Z/90/90 OL 610Z/91/S0 UHINING SMDITHD

abea



FD3- M.WETTERMAN SHIPPING
INVOICE #15459400 ACCT #21000



INHWLOTIVY FYId JLVLS

SL OEY

YILTIHS TYNINY

9% ' 8%

YALTIHS TYWINY HONVIHOL
#LOOY 99% €TTH# ADIOANI AVNW
J0 HINOW HHL ¥Od X¥I SdTIVS

HDIA¥ES LANYHINI SSATIANIM

TLEZT-T8-TO0¥

9% '8V
ST°9¢

ST°9L

6T0Z/9T/S0 6191509

=3
[
~
=
[}
~
[N
o
=
6}

%

[«

H

9]

=

=

-

=

w

w

o

[

B

Q

[p]

+

+#

=

[

0

X

&

Ll

P o oo

w oUW

LI R B

W W W W

[ ]

L I T |

NONONN

NN NN

NN NN

NN RN

TN NN

NN NN

ST°18
ST°18

Iz 6Ly

T0-90-6102 OL

TLZT-16-80F I0-S0-6T0F% TIIH IANYHLNI ATHINOW

10

e}

EESLOT

LT SEDIAYES LANJIIINI OH07T

6102/9T/S0 6T9TSEE

ST 99T

HIVd ALNNOD

00" 0S¥

610Z/91/50
00" 0S¥

6T0Z/ST/S0 OL 6102/91/%0 HIIANEAS

o 10

TESLOT

' HONVETISET

THEYSI

40 3I¥Q SAILOA TYIVLINDES

CLET-ES-TIV

610Z/9T/S0 619159

00°05%

LNANLOTIY F¥Id ALVLS

00° 0091

80TSEDH# LODV 9B8EBLTANI# HDIOANTI

610Z/91/50
00009t

T00L "TIIE HOIALYYYd

‘SLOOH YHHIVAT 4 ZT FLOTD S NIWOM

8%2Z-16-80%

§t9te
ST9€EE

00°009T

TEILO0T O 10

‘NI

SNOS » SILIND

619152¢

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

00" 0segl

610Z/91/50
0070521

S.1¥5d ANY SONILIIN NOISSIWWOD

0E9LOT O TO

L°88 WI-WNXX

d0d LSYOAYOd"H 6102 AVNW

£EPCZ-90-T0%

6T0Z/9T/S0 6191SEC¥

0004821

UYATO ALNNOD

0L 01T

6T0Z/91/50

0L°0TT

6LYBBSZ - CTHLIOOY

BS9TLETOZH TDIOANI
WIIZOEOINW ¥04 Fdd FDVYOLENAWIDYNVW SAIOOHd NIVINNOW NOHI

6Z9LOT O 10

8122-02-219

6T0E/9T/S0 61915t

TeLze

0L 0TT

ONTHOLINOW ALINWNWNOD

16°08

6102/91/50

T6°08

€ZLP# EDIOANI XVI ONITIIH

8C9L0T O TO

ONILSHEL DNYA LNIANAIAANT

HOYYW-WNTIANOD LSHL SHnda

CLZZ-EL-02ZF

6T0Z/91/S0 6T9TSLY

16°08

610Z/91/S0

DNINOZ 2® ONINNYIJ
9% "6ET

9% °'6ET

TANd 61/22/%
1303 61/52/%
Tand 61/81/%

20ZZ-80-10%
2022-80-589
20Z2-80-4989

N

NS

09°8¢
28" 5%
v0°'S%

O 10

LTOLOT

‘0D TIO NIALSNOH

6T0Z/91/50 619TSZS

ININLOTTIY FAId FALVLS

95" §¢

610Z/91/50

95°5¢

6102

TI¥dY TIIE YIIL¥YM S LOIMLISIA

T0

929L0T ©

‘00 WHLYM QYALSHWOH

0TZZ-T16-50%

6T0Z/9T/S0 619TS0¢€

95" 5¢

LINAWLOTIY HITI FIVLS

ST Lee

HLYQ #2310

[JWeN

uotidraosaq

ws3I BUTT

# 90TO0AUT

JLYa

od

Junowy

Ireq

6T/90/9

A

‘9¢

00

ONILSIT MOIHD (09DEFHD)

6T0Z/90/90 OL 6T02/91/S0 AHINIVA SADHHD

abeg



01 O 107634 MAS MODERN MARKETING INC PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 4451619 33657

1214.04 BLACK SHADOW MOOD PENCILS 605-12-2219 !/ / 33657 395.00



O T0

T¥3L0T

NOILVIOd¥0D LSAMO

€¥6¥% 0000-Z£8-5S05 #IDDV

LOZZ-T6-50%

6T0Z/91/50 6T9TS9T

66°0LE

INAWLOTIVY HAIJ FLVLS

£8°622

610z/91/50

£€8°6¢C2

d106

8%00-¥8BEL-50SH# IOOV 6102'LZ AWNW

0o 10

0%940T

NOILWYIOJAOD LSIAMO

6T0Z '8¢ MINAY SHEDIYVHD ATHLNOW

L0ZZ-T6-8T¥

6T0Z/91/50 6TI9TSST

€8°62Z

JATYIHS XINOOD

£9°62

610Z/91/50

£9°6¢2

HLEELLTTHBESOSHIODY

6T-UdYH# HEDIOCANI HANIT Xvd

10

o]

6E9L0T

NOILYYOd¥OD LsSaAMD

LOZZ-0S-10%

6T0Z/9T/S0 6T91SIT

£9'62

NOILYONa®E ondd

66°1SST

C-6T0CH# IDIOANI

LNINISUNHNTIIY NOIILVNITAD
1aN03 IMd 6T/%/S ANV 6T/€T/V

6T02/91/50
66 1SST

O 10

8E9L0T

ONI TYIMOWIW SUVAL TYNLIAIVII

SHOIAYAS NOILUDAAE IH¥A OONA

LSZZ-68-708

6T0Z/9T/G0 6191585

66" TSST

00 ooe YHANSYIALL ALNNOD

LNINIIVYAEA HONVNIA

HADYNYW XILNQOD 00°000T

00°0se

0TL9# EDIOANI

ATOVNTN

9922-55-T0% LNIWTIONNT INIANLS MIN - HONYNTL

99¢2-0T-10%
9%2¢-9S5-10¥%
992Z-0£-609

VEBEE
vegee

00° 0582
00°09

610Z/91/50
00" 0G¥T

HONYNIJA
YTANSYIAL

SNOANOD SSYTO d9a" WN

vEBET
vegee
veE8EE

00°0S6
00°00¢

O 10

LESLOT

00T WN

6TI3TS8

INIWIIYIHA HONYNII

00°SL9

‘1Z-8T aNar

6102
HONAYIANCD TYANNY TUE8 DWN 610€T

SYBYOSETT-6066552# HOIOANI

QITIgES

' ZEANYNIIH

6LLEE
6LLEE
6LLEE
6LLEE
6LLEE

b

'UAAITO ‘D

‘N

6T02/91/50

00°5L9

'SIADTID
AONIITINOD

NN

6102 dNQC

O T0

9€9L0T

SATINNOD ODIXAW MHEN

OWN Y04 NOILVIISIDIY

9922-6S-10V

610Z/9T/S0 6T9TSLS

00°SL9

LNVID NOILALIMISTd IMd

SE'9%E

JOHSMIOM
‘TIDNAOD

LNYED IMAd DOH-AY HONYITAWOD

NOILYDOTIV INVID IMA'T

HWN Hd YILNYS OL "THAVIL

S02Z-¢1-509

6T0Z/9T/50 6T9TSHS

00°‘g8eZ

‘SNINAYN

’sdnd
'SHLYId WAAVA ‘SENL DILSYIA

SHLO'TD HTHV.L

6T0Z/9T/S0
SE°9%E

"HONYA NOS/YIHLONW

INL YIDNYLISHE d0d SA00D dEdvVd

HANTONT SWELI

0 10

SEQLOT

"HELS YN

AIONIL

¥04 ILNAWISYNGWIAE LIvWIVM

6T2Z-£T-509

6T0Z/9T/S0 6T9TSSY

SE'¥9

Ad INVID ALINOWWOD IMA

ro vtet

6T92€T OWNW /PESTET IWW

ONITANYH ® DNIAJIHS

6TZZT-2T-509

LS9¢g€E

89 1L

610z/91/S0

SHOIVYHS JOOMW

6122-21-S09

L59¢€¢€

€ L¥L

JLva #30

SWeN

uotadiaosag

Wa3I aurT

# 8DTOAUT

ALYA

# od

junowy

61/20/9 :i93eq

t9EipT

00

{09DdHD)

ONILSIT MDIHD

6T0Z/90/90 OL 6T0Z/9T/S0 TEINIVA SMDFHD

sbeg



EXAVNC L] ACCT #505-832-4068 S06B
05/16/2019 ACCT #505-832-5104 €23B



6102/91/50

02" 68T

TY09# IDIOANI
d0dd ILL¥W

ZONTOUENE

HHDYNYI

899¢€€
899¢e

T0

6¥9L0T O

LSEM HYOANYNIHS

SQUYD SSENISNd

1222-¢8-%09

6T0Z/91/50 6T9TSET

0Z°68T

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD £6°9VT INEWLOTIV H¥Id HILYLS

9¢€°Sg¢e

CE9EH IDDV 0€8SSTH# EDIOANI

SHHA SIXYL A€-WN

334 HALYLS ¥YAW dFH4 JIVIS TAW

ONINVOLINOW ISNHDIT SUIAIAA

CTLEZ-S0-10¥%

6T0Z/9T/S0 6TI9TS6EY

£59¢€€

T4

6102/91/50

6C°CTLY

96 LYHIOOY

LEBLSTOOANI# HDIOANI

ANAQADADOVYE ¥ ONIYOLINOW T1d

10

o]

B8¥9L0T

'SONICIOH YENYS

"ONI

TLZZ-T6-€T1¥

6T0Z/9T1/S0 6T9T5%2

669EE

€6 9%T

ddTHFHS KINNOD

00°TZ

6T0E/9T/50

00°T2C

AONIIFTANCD SDET

WN ZNVUANDNETY Ol TIAVIL

o]

L¥9LOT

' SY'I¥S

dJTIINNT

S022-0S-10%

6T02/91/50 619156

0012

NOISSIWWOD ALNQOD

69°%0LE

6T02/91/50

69°v0LE

XYl SIdIEDFY SS0¥D WN 6102
AYW ¥0d SHOIA¥ES TTYNOISSHI0Ud

O 10

9%9L0T

ANVAWOD ¥ IASAARA

ZLZZT-90-10%

6102/91/50 BIITSED

69°v0LT

PIANSYAAL XLNOOD

89°¥9Z

ONS9TLZOT-69508# LODVY
ZPLZLOZOTH# HDIOANI XYL

ALNNOD XV¥I ALID XYL HIVLS SHOVWI

6T0Z/91/50

89°vST

TYNOILIAUY LNAY 6T0Z/6Z/% OL

o 10

S¥9LOT

'¥sSn HODIY

ONI

6T0Z/0€/€ 6¥60E198D dASPSECAN

€022-0e-T0%

610Z/91/S0 6TI9TSLY

89° %S¢

ONINOZ ¥ OHNINNYIJ

6% ELE

TSNS9ZLZOT-69508#LOOY

9%LZLOZOTHADIOANT 61/22/¢€

o
n
~
—
(]
~N W
N2
L=
.
o oe
o

-61/€¢/T QOINEd ONITIIH
XYL XINNOD‘XWI ALID XVl

HIVLS ‘SHOVWI TYNOILIQAY LNAY

0 10

Y¥oL0T

'¥SN HOOIW

ONT

€02Z-80-TOV

6T02/9T/50 619158

6% ELE

YIALTIHS TYVWINY

SLUeELT

61T0Z2/91/50

S€ ELe

H HLZTLITSYBESOS

#ILOOY TI¥AY J0 HINOW
HHL 904 TII€ ANOHd XATHILNOW

T0

€£%9L0T ©

NOILYVAOJHOD LSAMO

L0ZZ-28-10%

6102/91T/50 6191595

SE°ELT

MYITO XLNOOD

¥9°99

6T0Z/91/S0

¥9°Ss

HESE-080¥-¥8¢E

# LODVY TTIIg ANIT Xvd

T0

o]

Z¥9L0T

NOIIWVIOAU0D ILS5amd

L0ZZ2-02-T0%

6T0Z/9T/S0 6T19T1S9¥

¥9° 5SS

INIWLOTIVY JdId ALYLS

66°0LE

610Z°LZ AVH OL 670Z°'8Z ITddY

HILYa #4D

aweN

uotadraosaa

wajy surT

# @otoAUT

arva

# 0d

Junowy

00:9€:%T 6T/90/9 :ajea

(092dHD)

ONILSIT MDHHD

6102/90/90 OL 6T02/91/50 QAININd SADFTHD

:9beg

9



XYL SKWHE/SNOT.I¥ITNAWNOD

02" 68T



Date: 6/06/19 14:36:00 (CHEC60)
CK# DATE Name
01 O 107650 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
788.20
05/16/2019
VICTIM RESTITUTION 788.20
01 O 107651 T-MOBILE USA, INC
1902.49
05/16/2019

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED

Description

SOLO URBAN 17.3"
BRIEFCASE
STAPLES 4 WIRE SHELVING, STAND
ALONE 48" W

STAPLES PLASTIC FILE BOX, LETTER
/LEGAL SIX CLEAR COLOR

INVOICE #3407309637,3407776585,
3407247282 ACCTH#DAL70109685

LAPTOP

HOTSPOT FINANCE ACCT#814716931
FIRE ADMIN 339-7900 HOTSPOT
339-7909 HOT SPOT 339-7923
HOTSPOT

APRIL 2019 910-0743 HOTSPOT
DIST 5 VFD 582-6058 HOTSPOT
TREASURER HOTSPOT

S50 WIRELESS APR-19

MANAGER BILL

CIVIL DEFENSE CELL PHONE
HOTSPOT SHELTER PHONE

05/16/2019 TO 06/06/2019
Line Item

691-38-2219

691-38-2219

691-38-2219

401-55-2207
413-91-2207

406-91-2207
405-91-2207
401-30-2207
401-50-2207
401-10-2207
604-83-2207

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 31.53 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 228.175 COUNTY TREASURER 69.42
COUNTY SHERIFF 1505.91 COUNTY MANAGER 35.26 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 31.62
01 O 107652 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA, INC. MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 401-82-2272
792.83 TAX INVOICE #550152695
05/16/2019 ACCT #055-5528974

ANTMAL SHELTER 79.83
01 O 107653 TWO GUNZ CUSTOMZ & HYDROGRAPHT
850.00
05/16/2019
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 850,00
01 O 107654 WAC UPFITTERS LLC
2689.63
05/16/2019

COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 2689.63

0L O

107655
314.00

WAGON WHEEL TOWING

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES
INVOICE #550152695 ACCT #055-
5528974

CED10
SPRAY IN BED LINER
INVOICE #1522

DODGE RAM 1500 4WD -
MANAGER

READY LIFT 2.5" FRONT/1.5" REAR
SST LIFT KIT

LABOR

NM STATE PRICE AGREEMENT:
60-000-15-00032

5.7' BED DECKED CARGQO UNIT

BOX LOCKS

LABOR

NMGRT (7.875%)

INVOICE #4387

EMERGENCY

411-92-2248

604-83-2617

604-83-2617

604-83-2617
604-83-2617
604-83-2617
604-83-2617

BRUSH 5-2
LT235/85R16 YOKOHOMA AT GO15

405-91-2201

Page: 7
Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
6551619 05/16/2019 33539 21.00
33539
/7 33539 579.60
33539
/7 33539 187.60
33539
5551619 05/16/2019 31.53
/! 137.25
/ 45.75
/ 7 45.75
/o 69.42
/7 1505.91
/ /7 35.26
/ 31.62
5951619 05/16/2012 79.83
32902
2551619 05/16/2019 33396 850.00
33396
1251619 33722
33722
/ 7 33722 699.00
33722
/ / 33722 425.00
33722
33722
/7 33722 1399.97
/7 33722 40.50
/ / 33722 85.00
/ 7 33722 40.16
451619 33838
/7 33838 284.00



USB/lb/LULY TIRES 33838

COMPUTER SPIN BALANCE/MOUNT 405-91-2201 /7 33838 24.00



Date: 6/06/19 14:36:00 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 05/16/2019 TO 06/06/2019 Page: 8

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
TIRE DIPOSAL FEE 405-91-2201 / 7/ 33838 6.00
VERBAL APPROVAL BY NOAH SEDILLO 33838
TMP-050319 33838

INVOICE #5645

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 314.00
01 0 107656 WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO DISTRICT 5 VFD 1951619 33624
6931.58 TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE 405-91-2248 /7 33624 759.00
05/16/2019 ACCORDING TO NFPA 1962 STANDARDS 33624
TESTING OF ALL GROUND LADDERS 405-91-2248 / 33624 63.00
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1932 STANDARDS 33624
TAX 405-91-2248 /7 33624 63.19
ESTIMATE #1627 33624
INVOICE #1868
DISTRICT 3 VFD 2051619 33622
TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE 408-91-2248 / 7 33622 1817.00
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1962 STANDARDS 33622
TESTING OF ALL GROUND LADDERS 408-91-2248 /7 33622 168.00
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1932 STANDARDS 33622
TAX 408-91-2248 /7 33622 152.60
ESTIMATE #1625 33622
INVOICE #1867
DISTRICT 2 VFD 2151619 33621
TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE 406-91-2248 /7 33621 2081.50
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1962 STANDARDS 33621
TESTING OF ALL GROUND LADDERS 406-91-2248 /7 33621 99.00
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1932 STANDARDS 33621
TAX 406-91-2248 /7 33621 167.63
ESTIMATE #1626 33621
INVOICE #1866
DISTRICT 6 VFD 2251619 33625
TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE 418-91-2248 /7 33625 695.75
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1962 STANDARDS 33625
TESTING OF ALL GROUND LADDERS 418-91-2248 /7 33625 72.00
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1932 STANDARDS 33625
TAX 418-91-2248 YA 33625 59.02
ESTIMATE #1623 33625
INVOICE #1860
DISTRICT 4 VFD 2351619 33623
TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE 409-91-2248 /7 33623 609.50
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1962 STANDARDS 33623
TESTING OF ALL GROUND LADDERS 409-91-2248 /7 33623 72.00
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1932 STANDARDS 33623
TAX 409-91-2248 /7 33623 52.39
ESTIMATE #1624 33623
INVOICE #1861
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 6931.58
01 © 107657 WELCH STATE BANK ASPHALT ZIPPER LOAN#61386 621-96-2613 5151619 05/16/2019 40864.34
40864.34
05/16/2019

CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 40864.34

01 O 107658 WILLARD, VILLAGE OF MONTHLY CHARGES 3/25/19 TO 418-91-2210 3151619 05/16/2019 55.26
55.26 4/23/19 ACCT# 310.01



uUn/ Lo/ £uly

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 55.26



JATIIHS AINOOD

vs've

6102/12/50

vS-ve

HOLYW w¥dd
NOILONAAEa wvi3d

£€902-05-10%
Z0TZ-0S-10%

08 Tt
Y6 2T

O 10

0L9LOT

INIWFITLEY SHEIAOTANT DITdNd

6102/TZ/50 61TES90¢Z

JATATHS XINNOD

¥S°ve

6102/12/50
2 24

HOLVW wa3d
NOILONAHEg WiBd

£902-0S-TO0¥
Z¢0TZ-0S-T0P

09°11L

O 10

699L0T

LNIWAITLEY SHHAOTANT 2ITdNd

6T0Z/TZ/50 6112550¢

¥6°CT

JAJTYTHS XILNOOD

4R 44

6102/12/50

¥S°ve

HOLYW wd3d

SNOILONJIA WVdEd

£902-06-T0%
¢0TZ-09-T0%

09°11

O To

899L0T

LNIWIALLEY SAFAOTAWI DITdNd

6102/12/50 6I1Z5%0Z

¥6 2T

JATYITHS ALNOOCD

L4 24

6T02/12/50

140 24

HOLVYWN 34
NOILONAAEA Wddad

£902-05-T0%
¢0T2-0S-10%

09°11

0 10

L99LOT

LNIWIATILEY SHFAOTAWI DITdNd

610Z/T2/S0 6LTEZSEQT

v6'C1l

A4 TYTHS XLNNOD

v ¥ve

6102/12/50

s ve

HOLVI Wddd
NOIIDNIEA YdEd

£902-08-10%
20TZ-0S5-T0¥%

0911
¥6° 2T

999401 O 10

INIWIUILLAY STFIXOTIWA DITEnd

610¢/12/50 6T1TTSCOC

JITYFHS ALNOOD

vs've

610Z/12/50

¥S°¥c

HOLVW W¥Ed
NOILONAHEA vYidd

£902-05-10%
20TZ-0S-10%

09°'TT
¥6° 21

S99L0T O 10

INIWENILAY SHIAOTINE OIT4nd

6102/1Z/50 6TTESTIOZ

JdTYTHS ALNNOD

Vs ve

6102/12/50

S ¥ve

HOLVIR Y¥dd
SNOILONGAC YddEd

£902-0S-10%
20TZ-0S-T0%

09° 1T

¢ 10

¥99L01

ININTAT LIS SAIXOTIWT DITaNd

6102/12/50 61125002

¥6°C1

XYL SWE/SNOILYDINAKNWOD

00 0%¢

YZSvSH# EDIOANI

S0T0d HAHATIS DNOT "X AAVN

SYLEE
SVLEE
SvLEE

0T0d TYOILOV.L Jd00¥d

DUNS IDITIS 0T$SO ANOLSAANEOD

610Z/9T/S0

00°0%€

8%22-¢8-%09

007281

X AAYN 0704 TYOILOVL J00dd
DUNS I0F'TES 0T¥5D ANOLSYIANACD

SYLEE
SyLLE

099L0T O TO

"ONI SDIHAVYD YIZ

8YZZ-€8-¥%09

6T0Z/9T/S0 6T9TISVT

00°8ST

JdTYIHS AINNOD

00°tZ

6T02/91/50

eo°1Z

HONAYTAINGD SDOIET

WN INOVINDNETY OL TAAVIL

O IO

659L0T

' TEOWYZ

YNNOa

S0ZZ-0S-TO0%

6T0Z/9T/S0 619TS0T

00°TE

arva #21D

[WweN

uotadranssg

wall aurq

# ootToAUT

ALYa

# od

Junowy

61/90/9 :93ea

19Ei P

00

(09DEHD)

ONILSIT MDEHD

6T0T/90/90 OL 6T0T/2T/S0 UMLNIVNA SMDITHD

abeg



01 O 107671 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PERA DEDUCTION 401-50-2102 20752119 05/21/2019 12.94
24.54 PERA MATCH 401-50-2063 / 7/ 11.60



Date: 6/06/19 14:36:00 (CHEC60)

CK# DATE Name
05/21/2013

COUNTY SHERIFF 24.54

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 05/16/2019 TO 06/06/2019

Description

01 0 107679
286.78
05/22/2019

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 286.78

01 0 107680

3639.06

05/22/2019
COUNTY SHERIFF 814.03
COUNTY COMMISSION 55,91

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1026.83
PLANNING & ZONING 96.52

AIRGAS USA LLC

AT & T MOBILITY LLC

CYLINDER RENTAL FEE APR-19
INVOICE #9961709122

ACCT #2287851

CYLINDER RENTAL FEE-APR-19

INVOICE #9961759434 ACCT#2296717

Line Item

405-91-2230

408-91-2230

Page: 10

Invoice # DATE

4452219 05/22/2019

4552219 05/22/2019

PO # Amount

150.85

APRIL 2019 CELL PHONES AND
HOTSPOTS

CELL PHONE BILL FOR APRIL 2019

MONTHLY CELL PHONE CHARGES

505-300-6192 C. HUMPHREY/S505-300
7169 J.LUCERO/05-2019 TO 06-2019

COMMISSION N.J. SEDILLO

AT&T MOBILE PHONE-EMERGENCY

MANAGER/AT&T MOBILE PHONE-
SHELTER PHONE
MONTHLY CHARGES-APRIL 2019

505-507-6172/L.GARY 505-705-
5351-H.S5ANCHEZ/505-620~0518-
D.DIRKS/505-705-5250-VACANT

PHONES INVOICE #BILL DATE
4-26-19 ACCT ROAD

CELL PHONES FCR ARELY AND
CARL MAINT.

CLERK PHONE BILL FOR 505-705-

0053 LINDA JARAMILLO
SERVICE FOR APRIL 2019
705-5135

450-1444 P&Z

TC ANIMAL SERVICES MONTHLY
CELL PHONE SERVICE CINDI

SULLIVAN 705-0024/DANETTE MEAD

705-5117/AC1 544-6509/AC2
544-6987

APRIL BILLING ELECTRONIC
MONITORING 505-705-0924

DV 24 HOUR HOTLINE (505)705-
0925 DV OFFICE PHONE ANASTACIA
(505)318-2185 DV OFFICE PHONE
ANNA (505)288-9737 DV OFFICE
PHONE CHRYSTAL (505)339-6943
APRIL 2019 SMART CHOICE PHONE

DWI PHONE
MOBILE-SEDILLO MOBILE-BARELA
TREASURER
MANAGER W.JOHNSON/B.GARLAND
K.OLIVER
911-DISPATCH CENTER 353.79
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 113.34
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 96.52
ANIMAL SHELTER 193.04

401-50-2207
911-80~2207

610-40-2207

401-05-2207
604-83-2207

413-91-2207

402-60-2207

401-15-2207

401-20-2207

685-08-2207

401-08-2207
401-82-2207

420-73-2207

690-09-2207

605-13-2207

401-30-2207

401-10-2207

COUNTY ASSESSOR
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT
COUNTY CLERK
COMMUNITY MONITORING

55.91
113.34

224.76

1026.83

96.52

48.26

48.26

48.26
193.04

63.03

193.04

48.26

101.89

100.33



WIND PLLL 193.04 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 48.26 COUNTY TREASURER 101.89
COUNTY MANAGER 100.33



Date: 6/06/19 14:36:00 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 05/16/2019 TO 06/06/2019 Page: 11

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 107681 BARELA, PETE CONCTRUCTION OF FRONT AND BACK 620-94-2215% 6352219 05/22/2019 33787 1050.00
1050.00 INVOICE #101
05/22/2019

INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R 1050.00

01 O 107682 BNY MELLON - AS TRUSTEE: SFCAD APRIL HOUSING INVOICE # 420-70-2172 2652219 05/22/2019 93230.00
93230.00 TOR 04-2019
05/22/2019
ADULT INMATE CARE 93230.00
01 O 107683 BUTRICK, JOHN M. 5/14/19 OTTERBOX PHONE 401-10-2219 1252219 05/21/2019 82.49
82.49 PROTECTER FOR SAMSUNG GALAXY
05/22/2019 S9 5/16/19 BODYGUARDYZ CURVED

GLASS SCREEN PROTECTER FOR
SAMSUNG GALAXY S9

COUNTY MANAGER 82.49
01 O 107684 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOD. FAIR GROUNDS ACCT #404536900/ 412-53-2208 552219 05/21/2019 39.86
5561.08 #404571500 412-53-2208 / 23.53
05/22/2019 #404572200 412-53-2208 /7 36.04
#404572300 412-53-2208 /7 7/ 23.53
#8880064700 412-53-2208 /7 23.53
ELECTRIC FOR POWER POLE AND 911-80-2208 852219 05/21/2019 53.61

WELL INVOICE # METER NO.24594
ACCT #19705500

TOWER LEASE METER NO. 44481 911-80-2208 1052219 05/21/2019 155.72
ACCT #888281300
VOTING MACHINE WAREHOUSE 401-21-2308 1152219 05/21/2019 38.69
ACCT#8880529300
MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILLING 401-16-2208 2252219 05/22/2019 2830.62

JUDICIAL COMPLEX
ACCT #8880179001

MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILLING 401-05-2208 2352219 05/22/2019 452 .54
205707901 /MOUNTAINATR SENIOR

CENTER

401421201/MORIARTY SENIOR 401-05-2208 /7 489.92
CENTER

8880109702/ESTANCIA SENIOR 401-05-2208 / 329.06
CENTER

903 N 5TH STREET 04/01/2019 413-91-2208 5552219 05/22/2019 144.29

TO 04/29/2019 MONTHLY ELECTRIC

CHARGES ACCT #8880270701

MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 407-91-2208 5652219 05/22/2019 40.39
04/01/2019 TO 05/01/2019

ACCT #21036000

ACCT #8880105100 407-91-2208 / 7/ 25.58%
ACCT #8880625100 407-91-2208 /7 76.45
LATE PAYMENT CHARGE 407-91-2208 /7 .51
MONTLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 406-91-2208 5752219 05/22/2019 77.96
04/01/2019 TO 05/01/201%

ACCT#8880099100/28 BRYANT RD

ACCT #19770500/49 INDIAN 406-91-2208 / 95.39

HILLS ROAD
MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 409-91-2208 5852219 05/22/2019 49.18



04/01/2019 TO 05/01/2019
ACCT #20554000



O 10

SSYTO OLNVY NIYINNOW 1SvH 069L0T

ad

6TTTSLE

LEBEE

JATITHS ALNNOD

00" ¥s0T

T99¢¢ OSDL

#ADIOANI SHILNVANED ‘HIIWNOS
HHAAOOH ‘ ZHAYHD ‘' NOSLIHM ' Q¥YAOoOM

'NEEYD ' 80D ' QUYTIVE ‘ ¥IITIOD

6T0Z TI¥dY
THEOM AONVYNILNIVRA

aNY ‘SAINTd S¥AdIM ‘SHEONVHD

T99€€

199¢¢
199¢€¢€
T99¢€¢€
199¢€¢€

6T02/ZZ/S0
00 %90t

'SHXIJ HAIL

FONVYNILNIYW JTOTHIA OSOL

‘SINOQOW HYIL

110

(o]

689L0T

HATLOWOLAY La

T022-0%-10%

6T02/22/G0 61czS0¢t

00°%S0T

SI¥d d0 NOILVY.L¥OJSNVAL

0o ozZy

JdATYTHS RLNOQD

007089

Z8EE OSOL# HDIOANI

(YIDWYD) MUOSNHS s9Y

Z¥8EE
Zy8EE
[44:142

'HONYHD TIO
(NVENG) YOILYNIOVY aM¥
(QYYQOOM) SYOLOY/SANYIE INOUI

'SENVEE INO¥A

1022-0S-10¥%
T0ZZ-0S-TO0V

00" 06T
00012
007081

1022-0S9-10%

6T02/22/50 612TSTE

[44:244

6102/22/50

0070001

YZPEE OSOL# HOIOANI

(ZEAYHD

NYA LIOSANYIL

“d)

vevee
vevee

T0

o]

8835L0T

FALIOWOINY 1A

FONYIVE 3 LNAOW/SITALL ¥

T0ZZ-%L~02%

6T0Z/TZ/50 6T2ZSE

00°02%

XYL ISTIOXE FWIA 29/1

ZL e

9SPZTZ69# IDOY

BG99LTLETIEH HOIOANI

6102/22/50
gL z6

61/22/5 OL 61/¢2/%

IOWADVE LOHATHS SSIANISNY

O TO

LBILOT

‘ALDEEIA

011

ZLTZ-26-1TY

6102/22/50 6122S9¢€

2L 26

LNVED DNINIVIL vad

0002

610T/22/50

0002

2-6T0Z-IHSYH HIIOANI

O¥HONT YITID SSYID STd ¥dD

10

989L0T ©

OTT SLAVYD NOOW LIISHT

9922-98-116

6T02/22/S0 6TEESLY

000z

00°SVY6ZT ¥ SSOUD HINLIOWISYNANT

EZZLETH HDIOANI

6102/22/50
00°SveeL

dOLY'T NO XV

ONIQTINg NIWAY XIN0CD
STZZ-76~029 DNIDIANAS SWHLSAS OVAH 'TT¥ NVITSEDIA¥HS TYNOILYINAI AATLYEEAQ0D

STZZ-%6-029

ozZLEE
ozZLEE
oZLEE

00°Sv6

o]

§89L0T

6T02/1T/S0 612ZZSVPT

00°0002T

29°0€8Z JINIVW XATAWOD TVIDIANL

6% 9%

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
JITLNID HOLVASIA-TIT6

25°1LZT
€€ 602

LNIWLOTIV J3Id FLVLS

E¥ ¥90T

69°8€

UI¥d ALNNOD

SNOILD3THE

TOL6LOLOZH IDDW

6T0Z/T0/S0 OL 6102/10/%0

SHOUYHD DIMLOTTI XTHLNOW

8022-16-8B1¥

6T0E/22/50 6TTTS09

Zv 8%

TTaM

¥ AYMOTIVD S8/00€£0T6T# IDDOY

T AYMOTIVO G8/00Z€0T6T# IDDOY
¥ NONNVD 'T¥VD/TOLTTY0888# IDOV

80CZ-T16-50%
80ZZ-16-50%

NN

~ >~

g€ 82
90°¢6

6102/T0/S0 OL 6102/10/%0

SEDAVHD IINLOITI XTHLNOW

8022-16-590%

LT STE
L9708

6102/22/%0 6122565

00LZBZOBEBH LOOY

802C2-T6-607%

ALY #AD

IWRN

uotidiaosaq

walr surfq

# 9D10AUI

ALY

od

Junowy

¥T 6T/90/9 :o1eq

00:9¢

(09DFHD)

ONILSIT MDHEHD

6T02/90/90 OL 6T0Z/9T/S0 QAINI¥d SMDHHD

sbeg

zT



60.00 CHIP REPAIR ON WINDSHIELD 405-91-2218 /7 33837

60.00
05/22/2019 INVOICE #2315



¥9228°'66128'291¢E8

HIDIOANI FDILON XVI ALIIIONd

6102/2E/S0
ST €L

SHOILON "1¥VDHT

¥0d (SIWIL €)

0 10

669L0T

O7TT SMAN INIFANIJEAANI

Na SIXYL ATYH ANODAS

1222-0€-10%

6102/22/50 61225S2

665EE

ST EL

A¥ATO ALNNOD

ST %1

0T0T000S

# LODV 6ZZ6TOANISH# HDIOANI
J0 ILY0dSNYEL ANV NOILONILSEA

6102/22/50

ST %1

O 10

869401

ODIXIW MEN 30 SNOZIYOH

€02Z2-0Z-219

6T0Z/2Z/S0 61ZZ5LZ

Ly8Z¢

ST %I

€8 ¥0EZT INIWILYVAEA avod ALNNOD

6102/22/50
£8°¥0EECT
L69LOT

O 10

"00 110 NIZISNOH

AQVOADLH# IDDY "T8NI

2022-09-20v

6102/2¢2/S0 6122S6¥

£8 ¥0ECT

66682 XYL SWH/SNOILVYIINNWWOD

LNAWIDYNYN ASIA

TL62E

000Te# LDOV 00SZITTSH IADIOANI

ONIddIHS

+HS HOVEINI NIWYYD

8¥2Z-90-009
8%22-90-009
8¥ZT-£8-%09
8%ZZ-£8-%09

9SLEE
9sLEE
9SLEE
9GLEE

00

610z/22/50

TL 619

[ 44
00°§

DONIddIHS

S~LWT TS LAYHSHAINA NIWIVYD

O 10

969L01

‘ONI S NYWIOH

6T0T/CT/S0 612ZSES

66 V8T

SNOILOATE

15°908

6102/22/90
15°908

£B868B0EH-999L22D

TBELZZD ADIOANI-SNOILLOYSNYHEL

S69L0T O 1O

TUYMOIYH AHLIOMISNEL S LdVH

‘INIYd

‘4004

“HEYYMUAYH ANV

BTZZ-1Z2-TO0%

6T0Z/TE/S0 61E2587F

BESEE

15°908

¥ S50¥D FANLONYLSTAANT

00°0s¢2

6T02/22/50

00°0sz

8¥9¥%# EDIOANI
AALNID YOINEIS

ALYVIVOW LV TANVd d3AvaIdd
ZAISILNO OL LINANOD ¥IVAHY

T0LEE
ToLee
TOLEE

o}

769L0T

DIYIDETE NILSND

S1ZT-¥6-0C9

6102/22/S0 61ZZSIE

00052

LNAWILYYAEa avod ALNAOD

91T 01T1TT

6102/22/50

9T 0TIt

ALDHOL# LIV €£650%# HOIOANTI

O 10

YAAYIIIS dIHD VOA SIITIOH ONI ONIINLDVANNYN SJJTD €69L0T

¥vZ2-09-20V%

6T0Z/TE/S0 6122562

€EBEE

9T OTTT

NOISSIWWOD XLNNOCD

£9°€£688

6T0Z/22/50
£€9°€688

TI+EL602" L# LODY

8TYZ# HDIOANI S.d¥d ONIAdIL

(o]

269LOT

YMSAZ

AINNQCD HONVHEROL 6T1-¥dV¥V-0€

C622-50-61¥

6T0&/22/S0 6TZTES0S

£9°€688

INEWLOTIV F¥IJ HIYLS

89°90T

PT06ELH# 1DDY

6T0Z'T AYW OL 6T0Z'T "TINAY
SEDYYHO ATHINOW QdA g LSIA

610z/2Z/S0

89°901

T69L0T O 10

'YALYM MODdE

“ONI

0Tee-16-90%

6T0Z/2Z/50 61ZESTY

89 90T

LNHWLOTIV HYId HAILVLIS

00°09

ALYA #3D

SWeN

uotidraosag

ws3I SuTT

# 20T10AUT

# 0od qLYd

Junouy

o3eq

00:9€:%Y 61/90/9

{(092HEHD)

ONIILSIT MDHEHD

6T0Z/90/90 OL 610%Z/91/S0 AAININA SHDEHD

tabeg



COUNTY TREASURER 73.15



LNINLIYdET FTONYNII

2S°60T
95" 8e€¢

9L %S SIDIJ40 IATIVILSINIWGY

99 161

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

99° 161
99°T6T

J0OSSISSY ALNOCD

AYATO ALNAOD

YADENVA ALNNOD

(=]
n
~
8
[N
~ o
[N
Q-
=,
w o
s
NEMad3 oY ogTHLOQAQNUYN z o]
HXHOQROTmuwdoAaA =20 O E (] E o
< H ™ gm E wwnop H O N § H 2 =
H®H @O » A EHEO = 2 E B
o= n E H W p o g -4 Q=R
nhmymoc HpnHT-gO DM nE QR
gD o AHYWORHEZOZO00LEZMHRT
EOOO0OHE- L] OMm2m2ZH ; o5}
mZ 2 2™ < g = m O m| QO Lo -Ie]
= o | oY oA bl Zo@momZ
2 g b E O L O (9} moocw
[ = O =2 Q2 = el =1
m O Q=Zm2Z2H = e |
2 2 H 1 ] o=
o [ | = 2 O
o] (] =] [ -1
[e] & =
2 o
= ov] o5
= o
(=] =1
Z =
=
A I i T O I Y- N N N T Y
O 0 FHF WONMNMODJIODOODOO®OODO OO O
P WO RO ORDEUODORRARRERBRB
L JL L R Y T I (A I N KN ST N TR SRR TR S BN |
0O WOoOWRUowaoh P OO o KR EFEN
Wk vwOoOWOoOwNooWUm WwoowWw v oo o
LR e e O F N [ I R T T T T]
NNNNDMNNDNNMNMNNNNDNLODDNORNND
NNMNDOMODDMDNRNOMNNNONNDRNNDNRDIND N
O 00000000 OoO0ODOCDDOOOOD
e e e e N N I IR IR [ R S EESNC IR I §

B T

e T e T i U N

BE" LT
25601
Y¥ 60T
9L° %S
P0°6TC
8€° LT
08 gLz
g€ Le
8E'LT
9L %S
BELT
BE LT
BELE
9L %S
¥T°28
9L ¥S
25601
99° 16T
99°16T
95" BZE

O TO

YoLLOT

HNOHA ¥OSSISSY ONI YAILXAN

LOZTZ-0¥-0189

6T02/TZ/S0 6TZZSBT

HEYD FALVWNI HIINIANLD

8 SL9E

6102/22/50
v8°SL9¢€
€0LLOT

0261

~HCO# HDIOANI SWYAY TY¥DIAHEW

ELTZ-CL-0Z% IdEA SNOILLDEYI0D ODIXHW MAN o]

6T0Z/ZZ/S0 61ZZS¥PE

¥8°49L9¢

YALNAD HOLYASIA-TT6

T8°9L28S

9LTLOSTTIOTH IOV

6T HNNL-8T XATI0L

SETOSNOD OIQV¥ HDOIV4ASIA 40

AONYNILNIVH d0J 8T-AVW-%ZH
£CLET000005N LNIWITIOW FDIIAUIS

£022~-08-116

6102/12/S0 6TTEZS0Z

€L 95L9¢

610Z/22/50
18°9LZ8S

9LTLOSZTIOTH# IDOVY 6102

NOD-NVL WALSAS ISYDTIOWIS ¥0od TA

20LLOT O 10

ONI VIO0YOLOW

~vE€8Y00000SN LNIWITIOV ADIAN¥IS

£0ZZ2-08-116

6T0Z/12/50 6122ST

80°TTSTZ

Ad LNVED ALINOWWOD IMA

S9°69%T

ONITANYH/ONIddIHS

SIATLINIONT NOILINIATEd ¥Od SAUYD

LAID SNTALS/NId Ornd DITIVIAW

WN SHILIAILOV NOILNIATAI

ONY WVEDOdd dJdId ADIOHD
LUYNS Y04 SWALI TYNOILLOWONd

6102/22/50

S9°69%1

ONIddIHS

WOLSND LATIVM LIYWS HENODITIS

61¢2Z-21-509
612C-2T-509

[4 4433
(44423

0% 8%

Qo T0

T0LLOT

ONI ONIIANYYW NIYFGOW SYW

6102/22/S0 61CCSEY

ST ITYVT

AYITO ALNNOD

9€°992

6T02/22/50
9g- 99z

TYI68YTH I1DDV
LBLO969T HIDIOANI INANAYA

ISVAT SWALSAS ONINNVDS O¥d NYOS

0O 1o

00LLOT

JNYE SSENISNH . NITIVW

€0CZ-02-219

6102/2€/S0 612TSBT

9€°99¢Z

HLYA #30

WweN

uotidraosag

welr SuTT

# @oTOAUT

HLYA

# 04

Junowy

¥T 61/90/9 :83eq

00:9¢

(092FHD)

ONILSIT MDHEHD

6102/90/90 OL 610Z/91/S0 TAINIVL SAITHD

abeq

jA8



PLANNING & ZONING 82.14 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 27.38 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 27.38
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 54.76 PROBATE JUDGE 27.38 RURAL ADDRESSING 27.38



o]

ETLLOT

~¥BE-50S# LOOV SEDUVHD ATHLNOW NOILYIOJU0D 1.sAMD

LOZZ-16-80%

6102/22/50 612250%

§9°20¢€

3
o
5 8
%] ~
N
o ]
(=] NN
o N o
= (=2 -3
o
wom
[m) N
e
(o]
H
=
5]
2
H

25 v0e

~0v0¥-ZEB-G0S 6T0T'LZ AYNW
OL 6T10Z'8Z TINAY ATHLNOW

8668 0%0%-2€8-50S# IODV €668

10

CTLLOT O

NOILWIOGIOD LSAMD

L0Z2-16-90%

6102/22/50 6TZZS6E

Z25 %02

INAWLOTTY d¥Id HLYLS

16°882

g8ES 9096-ZE8-509
g5¢6 L90T-$8E-G0S

6T0Z/22/S0
T6°88¢C

6T0Z'LZ A¥W OL

610Z 8T TI¥AY SHDIVHD ATHINOW

TILLOT O TO

NOTILYYOdUOoD LSIAMD

LOTT-T16-€ETV

6T0Z/22/S0 61TZS8E

T6°88C

YDOUd SWNEZILID WOINIS

66°'66%2

6T-AYN-ST

6T-Ud¥-ST 6 T-UVW-ST S.HANI

610Z/22/50
66 66VC

6T0Z XYW'TI™AY‘HOUVW JOd

SHOTAYES-YALNED NAZILID JOINIS

o]

0TLLOT

CLEZZ-LS-T¢E9 ALNOD ¥OJ SHSNAIXA ONINVATD SAIIANES TYOIAHEN NYINZLAGSTHA

6102/22/90 6T1ZZS¥S

66°667C

INVID ONINIVYYL vdd

S¥°Z¥S

686T9# FDIOANI

XYL

TTIMOH

992Z-58-1T6

65EEE
6SEEE
65EEE
6SELE

g% -3¢

6102/22/50

Sv'Z¥S

‘OLIIN S '¥IADNL ‘L ‘MONS
SISUNOD NOILVDIATLVADTY AW

‘g

O 10

60LLOT

ONI ENOHd ¥EMOd

e

99Z2-S8-T16

6102/82/50 612ZSSE

007918

LNINLOTIY HYId ALYLS

v -G8

STEVEZZEH LOOV 6T0Z/PT/90-
6102/51/50 00T FZYId SSANISNG 41

ZLTZT-T6-ETY DILVLS-SIDIAMES LANYHINI ATHLNOW

6102/22/50
1v°S8

o]

80LLOT

SSITAYIM AVILVId

6102/T2/50 61Z2S¥

T%°98

ONINOZ 3 OHNINNY'Id

00°02

610Z/22/50

00°02

YIS003d TAINYA
IVYES AYYION MINTA

LELEE
LELEE

O 10

LOLLOT

HALYLS 40 AYVIAIDES WN

CLTZ-80-T10¥%

6102/12/50 612ZSZ

00°02

=

H

=

E]

3

[

2|

w

W

~

U

f=]
E
2
3
»
a
tal
(S
w
B
a
I
i
[

6T02/22/50

05 LEE

NANOETIN TYLSAUHD

HO4 NOILVMLSIDHY ODNINIWYEL
¢ LA¥d 418 NOILVLITIOVA 40 JL¥Y DILSIWOA ISNIVOY NOILITYOD WN

91¥PEE
9T¥EE
9T¥EE

10

992Z-60-069 S0LLOT ©

6102/22/50 61225¥%2

0S8 LEE

XYL ESIOXHd FYTd $¥/T

00°0ST

6102/22/50

00'0St

£0T00000TD# IODV

AOVIWYVYHE J0 aUv¥0oH WN WOIJ

0E€ZTZ~26~TT? NOILDAASNI ALITIOVA ¥0d LSINOEA

S6LET
G6LEE

10

o]

S0LLOT

AOYWAVHd J0 QiEv0od WN

610Z/1T2/50 612256

00°0ST

XVl SWZ/SNOILYDINAWWOD

LTIId aNIM

JATUAHS AINNOD

LNAWLOTIY HYId HAILVLS 9L°PS

7V 60T
g8 Lz

g€ Le

08 gLe

ONTUOLINOW ALINOWNWOD

YIANSTHAL XLNACD

v0°'612

qLYd #3412

IueN

uotadraosaa

wo3T SuTq

# 901O0AUT

aLva

# 04

Junouy

61/90/9 :93eq

00:9€E: DT

(09DEHD)

ONILSIT MDHEHD

6T0Z/90/90 0L 6T0Z/9T/S0 QHININd SMDEHD

:abeg

ST



302.65 2810 154B
05/22/2019 ACCT #505-832-4911 598B



TYASB960TOLH IOOY
6LOLLEETVEH TDIOANI

610Z/22/50

66" €2

AQAYOdAEN

6TCT-5S5-T0% ONY dSNOW SSETIAYIM (NY ASHATAFA

66LEE
66LEE

TZLLOT O TO

HOVINVAQY SSINISNE SHTIVLS

6T0Z/TC/S0 6TZZSST

66° €2

dEINED HOIVdASIA-1t6

6L°696

S8960T0L# IDOV

E96VZZETIVEH HEDIOANI

dIDVE A¥ILLVE 0S9 SAN-NOVE DAV

812Z-08-1T6

CLLEE
TLLEE
TLLEE

86°LBT

HDOLIMS

81CZ-08-TT6 MNYOMLIN LJVOd 0§ SNTd JAYWS OISID

610Z/T12/50 6122561

00°10S

S8960T0L

# LOJOY £96%ZZETVEH# TDIOANI

d¥0S {JNVH ONIZIdNLSIOH dYOSIJI0S

0ZZZ-08-TT6
022Z-08-1T6
0ZZZ-08-TT6
02ZZ-08-TT6

TSLEE
TSLEE
TGLEE
TSLEE

SL°TT
0€° %9
0Z° %L

6T02/22/S0

6L°696

AD¥A 8¢ SANSSIL TYIDVA XINIIATY

/

MD¥d € HOVETH X0d0Id

YESNEJSIA TIMOL JyFIYd NOILOW NI

0 10

0ZLLOT

FOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTAVLS

6T02/12/50 61ZZSL

95" 06

SHDILI0 FAILVELSINIWAOY

YL V6T

LTT89# HDIOANI

XYL SHTVS SINNOIOY
2 YOLINOW HYIA ATIALAVAONI WN 40 SWALSAS TYNOIS ¥ QNNOS

6T0Z/22/%0

YL Vel

O 10

6TLLOT

€022-ST-10%

6102/2Z/50 612Z4GES

VL V6T

YIANSYIIL AINNOD

zo'ey

610Z/22/50

zco°zy

LNINISYNENIHY

XVI SNOANOD NV'Id LNIWAVd

-H¥d ¥04 AJ0LS LEAOIL HATIIAVY

10

o]

8TLLOT

'0T11a9S

ADYdL

6TZZ-0€-609

6T0Z/12/50 6TZTSLT

(4 A4

610Z/22/S0

00° 4959

FEYO HLYWNI JITINIAQD

00558

6T102-70 ¥OL# IFDIOANI
YVZYIVS HUVD FALVWNI JTINIANLRLITIOVA ATINIANC XIND #d VINYS

ZLTZ-TL-o0ev LTLLOT ©

6T0Z/22/50 6TZTSEE

00°SSS

SHOIJI0 FAILVALSINIWAY

00°0T

8€-0908# FITOANT

6T0E/22/50

00°0T

AOMUL HDIA¥ES

STIYD NO HJYIL IW¥1d ¥ XId

SG8€¢E
S9BEE

o T0

9TLLOT

OLNY OWINO¥

1022-ST-10%

6T0Z/TZ/S0 61TTSET

go'otT

NITD TYOIAAW YZNYIIdsH

0€°509

61T0202S# EDIOANI

6102/22/50

Q€ 509

AAIS TYEILNIG NO

STZZ-L8-0E9 VZNVIVASHT IV LINN JOLJ00¥ dIvdad

96LEE
geLet

O 10

STLLOT

! RINWIE

I NIHYEVM

6102/22/S0 6TZZSTS

0€E°509

INEWLOTIV HIIJ HIVLIS
6102/22/50
€0°99T

€0°991

g¥¥0 €SEZ-VBE-SOSH# LIOOV

6T0Z'LT AYW OL

610282 TINAY SADAYHD ATHINOW

O 10

PILLOT

NOILRAOAHOD LSIMO

L0ZZ-T6-60V

6102/22/50 61ZZSTV

€0°99T

INIWLOTTY F¥IA ALVLS

S9°20¢

610Z°LZ AYW-6T0Z'8Z TIdAY

qIVa #310

IweN

uotiydraosaqg

walI SuTrT

# 20TOAUT

qarva

# od

Junouy

61/90/9 :@3®eQ

9E VT

00

(09DFHD)}

ONILSIT MOTHD

6102/90/90 OI 6T02/91/S0 QEININd SMOIHD

abed

9T



FINANCE DEPARTMENT 23.99



Date: 6/06/19 14:36:00 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 05/16/2019 TO 06/06/2019 Page: 17

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 0 107722 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE MICROWAVE 401-55-2219 1652219 05/21/2019 33775 109.08
109.08 INVOICE #3413224965
05/22/2019 ACCT #70109685DAL
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 109.08
01 0 107723 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE HEAVY DUTY EXPANDING FILE 911-80-2219 4652219 05/22/2019 33752 4.69
232.82 STAPLES CD-R 100/PACK 911-80~2219 /7 33752 32.98
05/22/2019 STAPLES SLEEVES FOR CD/DVD 50 PK 911-80-2219 /7 33752 23.56
PENTEL RSVP PENS 911-80-2219 /7 33752 19.32
JUMBO PAPER CLIPS 1000 CT 911-80-2219 / / 33752 5.54
STANDARD NON-SKID PAPER CLIPS 911-80-2219 / 7 33752 2.91
BROTHER TN660 TONER 911-80-2219 /7 33752 143.82
INVOICE #3411956214 ACCT#
70109685
911-DISPATCH CENTER 232.82
01 0 107724 WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO DISTRICT 1 VFD 3152219 33620
781.81 TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE 407-91-2248 /7 33620 552.00
05/22/2019 ACCORDING TO NFPA 1962 STANDARDS 33620
TESTING ALL GROUND LADDERS 407-91-2248 / /7 33620 174.00
ACCORDING TO NFPA 1932 NFPA 33620
STANDARDS 407-91-2248 /7 33620 55.81
TAX INVOICE #1869 33620
ESTIMATE #1629 33620
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 781.81
Q1 0 107725 WEX FLEET UNIVERSAL MANAGER FUEL 401-10-2202 6252219 05/22/2019 60.12
12268.68 MAINTENANCE FUEL 401-15-2202 /o 200.867
05/22/2019 TREASURER FUEL 401-30-2202 / / 205.58
ASSESSOR FUEL 610-40-2202 /7 72.54
SHERIFF FUEL 401-50-2202 /7 7097.10
TRANSPORT FUEL APR 19 420-74-2202 /7 2600.19
DIST 5 VFD FUEL 405-91-2202 /7 497.78
DIST 2 VFD FUEL 406-91-2202 /7 36.01
TCFD 1 APRIL 19 407-91-2202 /7 59.83
DIST 3 VFD FUEL APRIL 2019 408-91-2202 / 7 334.01
APRIL 2019 FIRE ADMIN FUEL 413-91-2202 /7 726.57
APRIL 2019 TCFD 6 FUEL 418-91-2202 /7 53.23
ELECTRONIC MONITORING FUEL 420-73-2202 /7 108.32
CLERK FUEL 401-21-2205 / / 46.28
CIVIL DEFENSE FUEL 604-83-2202 /7 96.33
APRIL 2019 FUEL DWI 605-13-2202 / / 26.55
FUEL TC DISPATCH 911-80-2202 /7 47.57
COUNTY MANAGER 60.12 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  200.67 COUNTY TREASURER 205.58
COUNTY ASSESSOR 72.54 COUNTY SHERIFF 7097.10 TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 2600.19
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1707.43 COMMUNITY MONITORING 108.32 ELECTIONS 46.28
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 96.33 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 26.55 911-DISPATCH CENTER 47.57
01 Vv 107758 ALBUQUERQUE IMAGE PRODUCTS CONTRACT SET UP FEE TAX 401-50-2203 4053019 05/30/2019 26.97
26.97 INVOICE #IN32709
05/30/2019 ACCT #TCO03

COUNTY SHERIFF 26.97



O 10

65LLOT

SWALSAS HDIJJ0 IANOHINDNGIV

8VZZT-€£8-%09 FANLINGINS IDIJA0

6T0Z/0€E/50 6TOESST

0SLEE

00° 0602




INYID NOTILOEINLSIA IMA

EIAR A

* L¥NOD
'SINYAT

' SYFANRIIO dOd

TZTT-E€T-S09 SACOENUOM LAW FTINAANL ANY ITNAY

8ILEE
BTLEE
8ILEE
BILEE

6102/0€/50
9z 1Z€E

A€ IYYHAEY SYHHILO ANY

OII¥Vd ILYN0D NIFL

10

99LLOT O

"ONI ONITISNNOD TYNOILDHNNOD

6T0T/0E/S0 6TOESST

9¢"1Te

YHLNED HOLVASIA-TI6

0Z°8%0T

Q0ST850888# IDDYW
9969¢ WALAWH HOIOANI

610Z/0€/50
0Z2°8%0T

6T0Z T/S OL 1/%

HOLVASIO ¥0d ALIDI¥NIDHATH

S9LLOT O TO

*dO0D JI¥IOETH WN "WRALNID

802Z2-08-T16

6T0Z/0E/50 6TOESEY

0Z°8%0T

INAWLOTIVY HYId HLVIS

2T 9EE

0L8870888# 1DDOV
0v7L00888# ILDDV

8022-16-80%
802C-16-80%

~

~

LT 0CT
T0°¥ve

6102/0£/50

2T 9¢e

00TSTI96TH# LODOY

6102/10/S0 OL 6T0Z/T0/%0

o 10

¥oLLOT

“dO0D OIMLDATI WN IVALNIAD

SEHOAVHD DIYIDHTE ATHLNOW

BOZZ-16-80%

6T02/0£/50 6T0ES8Y

¥0°28T1

SEOIAJ0 FAILVILSINIWAY

£€6°0L9T

INIVW 90714 Id¥d HLTYHH

PL TITX

6T0T/0€/50
L0°Z8LT

HSNOHINOD /00LELZPOY
FSNOHLINOD/000ELZYOY

Lddd HLIYAH/T08Z6Vv90¥
ONIIIIE DIVLOATH XTHINOW

802Z-%Z-10%
80ZT-ST-TO¥%

N~

~

PT°ITT
SE°9

o]

€9LLOT

"dO0D OINIDITE WN TYILNID

B0ZZ-ST~T0%

6T0Z/0€/50 6T0ESEE

L5 %992

YALTIHS TYWINY

2ETTT

6T0Z/0€E/50
(A 4

YALTIHS

TYWINY DI TI¥NAVY J0 HINOW
ZHL ¥04 TO0¥¥800888 HIDDV

(o)

oLLOT

"d00D DIVIDZATH WN "TYALNAD

802Z-28-1T0V

6102/62/S0 6T0ESY

ge 11e

ILNEWLIYdEQ avoy ALNACD

970502

QIDI# LDOY

0L60BTOOAIH FEDIOANI

6102/0€E/50
9£°0502

TMEID

8¥2Z-09-20% INIWIAVATA AVOd ¥OJd SLOOE ALIIYS

L99¢ee
L9SEE

O T0

9LL0T

ONI NyvE LOoOod"

6T0Z/0€/S0 6TOESHE

9e° 0502

¥ 55080 HINLONYULSYIANI

00°00¢

6T0Z/0E/S0

00°00¢

ZOTHIADIOANI AWYA

d¥OIANVYH ANV HDIM0d ONIINIYd
JADVE ANY LNO¥d J0 NOILONALONOD

O TO0

09LL0T

'yraave

dLad

STZZ-%6-029

6L0Z/0E/S0 6TDESYHS

LBLEE

00" 00€

€6°66%Z XYL SWI/SNOTLYDINAWWOD

S9°660€T ¥ SSO¥D AVILNO TYLIAYD

CTSLHIDIOANI OdOL NI DNIJOOTI

MEAN dOJ "IYIVALYN ANV JOHYT

HOIAJ0 LOFLO¥d HHI J0 ONINOOTITH

§99¢¢

HLATINOD ANY M¥OM dadd

T19¢-96-129

6T0Z/0E/S0 6T0ESIT

S99¢¢

G9°660ET

TLSL# EDIOANI

6T0Z/0€/50
8S°66GST

XYL

TIVLSNI / AJIAITEA

8YZC-E£8-%09
8¥ZZ-£8-%09

0SLEE
0SLEE

£6°62

00° 08¢

aLva #3D

[weN

uotidiiaosag

we3T SUTT

# oDTOAUT

qL¥d

# od

JUNOWY

00:9€:%T 61/90/9 :aieq

(0908HD)

ONLLSIT MOEHD

6102/90/90 OL 6T0Z/91/50 QEINI¥A SUDHHD

: abedq

8T



01 © 107767 DOUBLE H AUTO ENGINE 4-3 27530189 33853

216.38 NAPA GOLD FUEL FILTERS 409-91-2201 /7 33853 216.38



VoBEH# ILOOY
YSZLZZH# dOIOANT
HOIJA40 S, AITHIAHS

20¢C-05-107

61T0Z/0€/S0 6TOESOL

00" %S¢

YI8EHIIOY

€SZTZZH FDIOANI

2022Z-0S-10%

¥9°eLe
1L°S¢E
86°09

GIOZ/OE[SO ET0ES6GE

Tand 61/8/S
1404 6T/T1/S

TAHSINVOL/SPPZ #LOOY

1and 6T/ST/S
SSZ222 ¥ALTIHS TYNINY

€0ZZ-80-TOV
202Z-80-989
202Z2-80-989

~ W

~ o~

6T02/0£/50

9T ¥90T

6T0Z/0€/50 6T0ESOZ

¥6° 95

O 10

YLLLOT

00 MTIO NIZLSNOH

¢0Z22-28-T0%

66°281

6T02/62/50 6T0€ST

LNHRLOTIY HYIA HIVLS

86° €

6EP#IDOVY ZTLBETZ

#HIDIOANI DATHE NOILVMISINIWIY

610Z/0€/50

86" €

NImav

8YCC-T6-E£1Y HAYIA YOI VHDVYNYW ALNNCD AOA SXHN

vS8€EL
¥S8EE

O 10

€LLLOT

"ONI ANVYMAAYH NILSND

6T0Z/0€E/50 6TOESLS

86

NHITO ALNNOD

Q0 009

999%# FDIOANI

610Z/0€/50
00°00S

ADOTIO TTUYM
JIYSNN JO TYAOWHE ANV

SLATLOO TYDIAIDITE J0 ¥IVAEY

0TLEE
0TLEE
0TLEE

CLLLOT O 10

OIdLOATY NILSND

812C-02-219

6T0Z/0E/S0 6T0ES9Y

00°005

LNANLOTTY FYId ALYLS

0Z°1€9

9LS56088T8# IDDVY
LIZP069LTEH# HDIOANI

6T0Z/0€/50
QZ°'TES

ONIJdIHS dIILVWILSH

AD0T SSHIAAN DINCHLOEATA

£¥8EL
£¥8EE

O 10

TLLLOT

‘YIONIVID

"ONI

S1ZZ-T6-8T%

6102/0€/50 6T0ESHT

0Z2°1¢€9

LNVED NOILNEIVLSIA IMA

00°00¢

6T-AVH-8T

AONVA

TOOHDS dTAAIW YIDNVISH

ZESEE
ZESEE
TEGEE
ZeSEE

6T0Z/0€/50

00°00¢

INL

6T0Z/LT/E
SEDIANES £

O 10

0LLLOT

JINVTAW SOOETIVD

TLZZ-£T-509

610Z2/0€/50 6T0ESTY

00°00¢€

SI¥d J0 NOIIVILIYOdSNYUL

00°0¢8

6102/0E/50

00°0¢es8

T ZTILEE OSOL# FOIOANI

(NVA SHINVANAD) NOILILIY]

10

o}

69LL0T

HAILOWOINY 1a

TO0ZZ-¥L-02%

6T0Z/0E/50 6T0ESSS

ZiLee

00°0£8

JATYIHS ALNNOD

S5T¥d JO NOILV.IMOdSNVHL 00°0€C

00 0€€

ZILEE OSDL

(NYA SHINVANED) NOILILIYA

(NVA SEINVAYED)

INHNHOYTdTE LHOIT TIVL

2ILEE
ZILEE
TILEE
ZILEE

6T0Z/0E/50

00°099

T0ZZ-VvL-02%
TOEZZ-09-T0%

00°0€E
00°'0€Z

0 10

89LLOT

dATLOWOLOY 1O

YOLVNLOVY FAIAA ‘TEHEHM ¥

6T0Z/TZ/S0 612299

INIWLOTNY FUTd ALVILS

8E°91¢Z

v LOIVLSIA LE6Z# IODVY

8T90LP# HEDIOANT

6102/0€/S0

uotaydransaqg

ERA faf #3310

IWeN

weIT JUTT

# @oToAUT

HLYA

# od

Junowy

a1eq

61/90/9 ¢

vT

9€

00

(0903HD)

ONILSIT MDEHD

6102/90/90 OL 6T102/9T/50 QAINTAd SADIHD

: abeq

61



SHERIFFS FUEL

ANIMAL SHELTER 182.9¢9 PLANNING & ZONING 153.63 COUNTY SHERIFF 727.64



8T0Z/0E/S0
69 ETT

6T-AYN-8T 6T-AVH-LT

6T0Z/81/S HONYA NOS/YTHLOW
INL YIDNVLISH ¥OJ SINIWHSANIHN

oE8EE
0€BEE

T8LLOT ©

SA00d ALIVIYOW

LSTZ-%5-509

6T02/0€/50 6T0ESYZ

69°ETLT

INVED NOILNYINISIA IMJ

VL 62

TIVWA dNY INCHd fT11HD
YIA NOSNHOL ENAVYM qAOYNYW

ALNOOD A€ JIAOYIAVY INAWISUNEWI

6102/0€/50
¥ 6T

o

08LLOT

'IALS YN

KADVAL

-d¥ TdNd SSFIAXE XITIVA

2022-¢£1-909

6T0Z/0€/50 6T0ES0S

vL'6Z

YTANSYIAL ALNNOD

S0°982

00ST-ZLOLSTOT# IOOVW

0SZETYZIH# HOIOANI 6T-UAV XA
HONVENSNI HAd TENA FADIAYIS AYD

610Z2/0£/50

S0°98¢

6LLLOT O TO

‘SN AZYOWIY SIWOOT

JIIOWAY HWIL FSIWIUd SSHOXI o011

TLZZ-0E-609

6T02/0€/S0 6T0ESLS

§0° 98¢

LNIFWLOTTY EYId FLYIS

[3AR%

610Z/0€/50
6V TE

HOLIH WIATIADEHE d0Jd

GAHETS ¥IONAEN LNAWISUNGWIFY

o 10

8LLLOT

AdVD "H JHLSHT

8¥ZC-16-C1¥

6T0Z/0€/S0 6T0ES9T

6% TE

JITYEHS ALNOOD

SZS¥LL

$9€S¢
‘MES LEADOEL

# HOIOANI SINVd

' LAADYr ‘5010

' SINVA

V1ZZTLZH# TIIOANI

AQO" VIII TIAAT Z0XS ANYIISVIYS

'HOIVd JAATIAHS
INAWAINDE ALOA

'SIYIHS

9€ZE-0S-10V

6T0Z/0E/S0 6T0ESH9

SPSEE

00°0¢gsS

ZTTT-05-01T%

6T0Z/0€E/S0 6TOESEY

ELEEE

SLT0E0T

TO00LZH FADIOANI

AQO" VIII THAET TOXS ANVIIUVIYS

TZZZ-05-01%

610Z/0€/50 6T0ESTH

ELEEE

Q0" €CTY

YISTLE# EDIOANI

AYLE000-9T-000-0L
INAWTTYOY HOTUd FIVILIS WN

ELEEE
ELEEE
ELEEE
£LEEE
ELEEE

'YHACOH ‘DNNOX

(JINN¥AS ANV

‘gg0d
AQOg ¥III TIAET 20XS ANVIINVAVS

'YIEATY) HOWNY

' SLLYM

222Z2-05-01v

6T0ZT/0€/90 6TOESTY

SL 00T

6T02/0€/50
SZ2°S¥LL

TT0LZH# HDIOANI

dTI9N08 JL¥ld

YHOYIL NV SYAINUYD Z/M LSHA

g9v€EL
99vEE

LLLLOT O TO

OTT LSEM SNYWINYN

€Zee-05-01%

6T0Z/0€/50 6T0ESOE

SL°0E0T

YFITIHS TYRINY

S6°CVT

6T0Z/0€/50
S§6°Z¥T

P6TLLTIH# HDIOANI

JYIL MAN LNNOW ANY FOVIdHd

6GLEE
6SLEE

LLLOT

1022-28-10% 0STd q¥OJ SEDIANEAS TVWINY'ONI SI¥Vd OLAY ¥ FYIL §.dOINAL

6T0Z/0€/S0 6T0EG6T

S6°ZVT

YOSSASSY XILNNOD

00" ¥8%

HJIAJI0 SYOSSISSY AINNOD ATHM
NI ONINIVYL ONV SONILIAW HIYM
LI0S YWYD NO DNINIVIL TYNOILIAAY

610Z/0€/50

00" ¥8%

HONIYTINOD dNO¥D YIASN SIUAYH
OQVAOTIOD SNITIOD Id O TIAIL

O T0

SLLLOT

! ATYHAWNE

HILSTYHD

S02Z-0%-0T9

6102/0€/50 6T0ESOT

00°¥8%

JL¥A #40

[weN

uotadTaonsaqg

wall auTlT

# adTOAUT

qLva

# od

Junouy

278q

6T/90/9 :

¥T

00:9¢

{09DEHD)

DONILSIT MNDIHD

6102/90/90 OL 6T0Z/9T/S0 AELNI¥A SADIHD

abed

0e



ACCT #554

SMART CHOICE 113.69



NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

00 00002

6102/0€/s0
00° 00002

68LLOT O 10

ALLINNY ’ZIId0

LNIWIIEOVY INIWITLLIS HIXAOTINWI

¢TZC-S0-TO¥

6T0T/0E/50 6TNLSES

00°0000¢

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

L9°v8

6PLZIPTEH LODY
STSETEZ68TH HDIOANT

6102/0€/50

L9998

61/€2/%

EDIA¥ES Dd ATHILNOW QYVANYLS

10

0

8BLLOT

"ONI NINYO

ZLEZ-S0-TO%

610Z/0€/50 6TOESLY

L9°¥8

INIYW XITAWOD TVIDIAnr

§2°811T

2880SSTE#IDDVY
9T9€T162Z8TH HDIOANI XVL

6102/€Z/v HOIANHAS Dd ATHINOW
QIVANYIS Od XHTIWOD T¥IDIAnr

6T0Z/0€/50
SZT'8TT

10

o

L8LLOT

"ONI NINWO

£022-91-10%

6T10Z/0€/S0 BIOESHT

ST 81T

YHINSYIAL KINOOD

66°662

T8002568# IDDY

TOOPZTEIZTEITEH TOIOANI

6102/0€/50
66667

HOIAJ0 ¥MANSYILL

JATOOD WYHILVYM dTOD/LOH

L¥BEE
Ly8ee

0 10

98LLOT

"ONI 103 dADIAJ0

6T2Z-0€-609

6T0Z/0E/S0 6TOESZE

66°66C

JATYTHS ALNNOD

80°¢

AYETD ALNOOD

60°¢

YTINSVILL ALNOOD

60°C

YOSSESSY ALNNOD

60

6T0Z/0€/50

S€°8

81%Z¥8ES0SH LDDOV
SEXVA HONVISIA DNOT

LO0ZZ-0S-TO0%
L02ZZ-09-10%
LOZZ-0E-TOV
L0ZZ-0Z-219

NN N

NN N

80°¢
60°2
60°2

SBLLOT O 1O

SNOILYOINNWWNOD S.IN

6T0Z/62/50 6T0ESY

60°C

NOISSIWWOD XLNAOD

00°'0L¥

61T0Z/0€/50
00°0L¥

ADIFING NHOL INIWTIQINI

¥8LLOT O 10

IHAT WN

LNEAONLS MIN FDad DWN

9922-50-10%

6102/0€/50 6TOESTIEZ

00°0LY®

6T0Z/0€/50

YHINSYIIL XINNOD
00°5zz

00°szz

¥iguvd ‘o0
AONHIFANOD YHWNNS

€CBEVIETT-606655¢# TOIOANI

LS8EE

ALNNOD A¥HEND

LS8EE
LSBEE

T0

€8LLOT ©

SATINNOD ODIXHW MIAN

TYANNY OWN ¥0d NOILVIILSIDAY

9922-0¢-609

6T0Z/0€/S0 6T0ESTY

go'sze

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

YIOYNYW AINNOD 00°08%

007002

SP9661ETT

'SLYZYIETIT ' TPECYIETTH HDIOANT

ALNNOD A¥IND

IONAATINOD TYNNNY

098¢e
098¢ce
098€€
098¢ce

6T0Z/0€/50

00°0S9

YIWWAS 6T0C SHIINNOD DN

A
M

JIAITO
' NOSNHOL

99ZZ-0T-T0%
99¢€C-50-10%

00°00¢C
00°0S%

O TO

28LLOT

SETILNNOD ODIXIAW MAN

ADIFLOE

6T0Z/0€E/S0 6T0ESES

qLYA #310

[ueN

uot1d1aosag

walr aurg

# soTOAUT

JLva

# od

Jjunowy

23eq

61/90/9 :

I

00:9¢

(09DFHD)

DNILSIT MDEHD

6T0Z/90/90 ON 6T0Z/9T/S0 UAININA SADIHD

:obeg

154



01 © 107790 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION, INC.COMMISSION- 401-05-2203 4953019 05/30/2019 668.14
760.32 ROAD 402-60-2203 / 92.18



YOSSASSY ALNNOD

9L B¥E

9CLZOT-69508# LDV
9EYSTIZTOTH HDIOANI

ONITIIE ATHILNOW 6T0Z/T1¢/S0

6T0Z/0E/S0

9L°8%¢

-6102/10/50 dAOI¥Ed ONITITH

SADVYWI "T¥NOILIAAY ' LNIY

'SAXYL

O TO

96LL0T

‘¥SN HODIW

ONI

JITAOD LOVILNOD HDIA¥VES HODIY

€0Z2-0%-0T9

6TOZ/0E/S0 6T10£56S

9L 8YE

AYITO ALNNOD

8% ZS¢

€SNS9ZTLZTOTH LODOY
6ZZYY0TOTH# HOIOANI

6T0C/0E/S0

8%°ZS¢€

POSZTOAN

SHOVNI ONV LNIWAYd FSVHT

O 10

S6LLOT

'¥SN HODIW

DNI

£022-02-219

610Z/0€/50 6TOESHY

8% 2S¢

dOSSISSY ALNNCD

v1°621

YAANSYILL XINOOD

80°T6ZT

E9Z9TEH# LODV

XYL

SdITddNS dOHS

1022-0€-609
1022-0€-609

LZBEE
LZBEE
LEBEE
LEZBEE
LZBEE
[A4:12
LZBEE

S6

8T 0¥

TYS0dS5Id FMIL
LNHWNDITY THEIHM ¥
DONIDNVYTIVE aNY INNOW

YIIOTIXHE LT10Z 8TU09

/S¥T/dH ¥N0L FANLILYT NITIHIIW

T0ZE-0€E-609
T0ZZ-0€-60%

56768

00°08

0L

10¢c-0€-609

6T0C/0E/S0 6T0ES9S

00°080T

€29TEH# LDDV

6ZTVZ0Z2'0ETP20CH FDIOANI

90¥-T0¥ SLINN JYOSSISSY

¢SBEE
€88EE
[41:3 44
[4:1:132

6T0Z2/0€/S0
22 12%1

"HOHHD F¥NSST¥A

'EONVYHD 110

‘MOHHD QINd
IOYADYd SAUOM FHL

HIIL

O 10

PELLOT

SETYS Q04 HDIY

T0ZZ-0%-019

6T0Z/0E/S0 BTOESTE

1 62T

YAINHD HOLYdSIUA-TL6 6€°98T NITO TVDITHW VZNYAIdST

00 08¢

(AYW) HONYNHEINIVA OYAH

£022-08-T16

6102/62/90 6T0ESL

00°09¢

6T0Z/0€/G0

6€°9%S

6TO0Z6CSH# FDTOANI

3dIs IYLNId NO

QLY NI dTNAOW NOILINOI HOVIdEd

8G8¢€¢€
898¢€¢€

0 10

£6LLOT

Ptcinitice:d

I NITIvM

ST12Z-1.8-0¢9

6102/62/50 BT0ESS

6E°981

YOSSISSY ALNNOD

8E°PIT

6102/0£/50

8E ¥IL

H668Z9EV-¥BE-S0SH LODY
610Z/8Z/5 OL 610T/10/%

10

o}

€6LLOT

NOILYIOA0D LSAMO

WO¥d SEDIYHO EANIT X¥d

L0ZZ-0V-T0%

610Z/0€/S0 6T0ESE9

8E PTT

AIATD XINNOD

9L 0ETT

9L60ET# HDIOANI

6102/0€/50
9L OETT

810¢

YIEWIDEAT HONOWHIL L102 LSNDOV

VLVEE
TLVEE
PLYEE

T0

[}

JIWITIIONOIN HH OL SININADOA SWILSAS ILNIWNDOU IYNOISSIHIOE T6LLOT

£€gZ-02-10%

6T02/0€/S0 6TOESBS

9L 0ETT

LNAWIYYJEA d¥0d ALNNOD ¥T°899 NOISSTIWWOD ALNNOD

8T 26

062TZ8T# 1DOVW
6SL6TSECH EDIIOANI

6T0Z/0E/50

HLYQ #J0

SWEeN

uotadraosag

wo3yr BuUTTI

# aoTOAUT

HL¥d

# od

JUnowy

83eqg

61/90/9 :

1

gt

00

(09DEHD)

ONILSIT MDIHD

6T02/90/90 OL 610Z/9T/S0 UHINI¥A SADITHD

abeg

(44



01 O 107737 RICOH USA, INC RICOH SERVICE CONTRACT COPIER 610-40-2203 6053019 05/30/2019

348.76
348.76 TAXES, RENT,ADDITIONAL IMAGES



O 1O

IDVINVAQY SSANISNg SATTIVLS S08L0T

N0 T°T JFHO DIDYH

6T22-90-T0% JOLAALNNOD Ld

610Z/0€/50 6T0ES9E

ssLee

80°60T

YIDYNYW XINOOD

FATA

610Z/0€/S0

PT LY

TYAS8960TOLYE 1DODW
£9ZL80VITEHEDTOANT

'T00LS dALS ONIATOd dALS T

0 1o

v08L0T

OVINVAQY SSEANISNE SHATIYLS

6TCZ-01-10% €Y.L-8

6102/0€/S0 6T0ESSE

9T8¢€E

YT°LY

YADYNYW ALNOOD

SLTO%T

TYdS8960TOLHE J1DDY
B0ELTSETVEHIDIOANT

‘TN AIVHD

'Hd¥l DNIDYMDVL
‘T00LS daLS HONIQTIOL Jd31S 2

610Z/0€/50

SLTO0PT

'IASNIASIA

XINTHTY
YL

61ZZ-01-T0% dYL-8

918€€
918¢€E
918€¢€

'S¥EAATIAIA

O T0

£08LOT

HOYINVAQY SSENISNY SATAVLS

6T0Z/0€/50 6T0ESBT

SLOPT

JWITY ALNONOD

L8°0LE

6¥8¥6 EHIOOY
'S0 TTIMXYIN

'STAAYT XYIAY
'SUATAYLS ANITONIMS

‘SEIYILIVE ¥V ‘AdYL NOILOE¥H¥OD

* SHAOTIANT
‘AAIYd TYWEHHL

‘4EdVYd AdOD

T9LEE

6102/0€/50
LB OLE

19LEE
19LEE
T9LEE

O TO

208L01

JOVILNVAOY SSIANISAI SATIY.LS

6TZZ2-02-10%

6102/0€/50 610£S8

L8 OLE

LNIVW XHTJWOD IvIDIANC.

£6°TECY

00TOL# IDDOV
L5920as# EDIOANI

6T0Z/0€E/S0
€6°1Z¥

TYIDIAN, 1Y
YAIVIQ INOHd TANYd ddId ADTHONI WN A0 SWHALSAS TUYNDIS ® ANNOS

608¢€€
608E€

T08LOT O 10

STZZ-9T-T0%

6T0T/0E/S0 6TOESSY

€6 1%

JYOSSEISSY ALNNOD

00 P8V

IDIJ40 SYOSSASSY XLNNOD

JTEM NI ODONINIVIL ONY SONILIINW

610Z/08£/50
00 " 78%

TAVYMLIOS YWYD NO ONINIVAHL

OQYI0OTOD SNITIOD Id OL TIAVIL

008L0T ©

‘OTIIAES

YINOLOIA

G022-07-019

6T0Z/0€/50 6T0ESE

00 ¥8%

LNANLEIYIAA FONUYNII

66° V6

610Z/0€/50

66° 96

INANISANENI T

YANOL LALYISYT ADOYId ¥O0TVY dH

66LLOT O TO

HYON ’'OTIIAdAS

6T1ZZ-99-10%

610Z/0€/5S0 6TLOESTL

66° 76

dOSSHASSY AILNNOD

00°'¥8%

DI4J0 SUOSSISSY ALNNOD TIEM NI

ODNINIVIL ONY SONILIAAW HAYMLIOS

610Z/0€/50

00" ¥8¥%

YWYD NO DNINIVAL TYNOILIAAY
OdI0TOD SNITIOD Ld-HONIIIINOD

O T0

dO55dSSY ALNNOD

86LLOT

! RANVS

YAANYSSYA

dNO¥D ¥ASN SIWYIVH OL TIAAYIL

5022-0%-0T9

6102/0€/50 6T0OESTT

00" ¥8%

9L°8%¢

¥SNS 9ZLZTOT-69508# IDDVW

9EFSZTCOTH HEDIOANI

ONI'TTIE ATHINOW 6T0Z/I£/90

610Z/0€/50

-6102/T0/S0 AOI¥Ad ONITIIL

arva #31D

QwenN

uotadraosag

wajI sut]

# 8DTOAUI

ALVA

# od

Junouy

00:9€:%T 6T/90/9 :93eQ

(0SDHEHD)

DNILSIT MDdEHD

6T0Z/90/90 OL 610Z/9T/S0 QTAINIM¥A SADTHD

:abeg

£€C



109.08 MICROWAVE 1000W 33755
05/30/2019 INVOICE #3413813043



610Z/0€/50

S¥ 611

€-€L50-69L6598

#ADIOANT AYW 40 HINOW HHL

o]

YIBLOT

"ONI WN J0 ILNIWIOYNYW HLSYM

YOd dN-ADId HSYAL ATHINOW

0T2Z-28-T0%

6102/62/50 6T0EST

S¥ 611

6T02/0€/50

NOISSIWWOD ALNNO
L1 v8eT

LT ¥8EI

AIYONVAY # LOOV

L0O06# HDOIOANI SIDVWI TYNOILIAAY

[¢]

€T8LOT

'WYId MYT NITIVM

TYLOL 6T1-¥dV SEDIAYES AVDHAT dHL

€LZZ~50-T0%

610Z/0€/S0 6T0€589

LT ¥8ECT

NOISSIWWOD ALNNO;

18" 9L¥T

6T02/0£/S0
18°9L¥%T

"NES # 1LDDY

8006# EDIOANI SEDUVHO TYNOILIAAY

SSUNISNd

o

Z18LOT

‘WEId MYT NITIVM

TYLOL 6T-ddV SHADIAYIS 'I¥vDET HHL

SLZZT-50-TO%

6T0Z/0€/50 6TOESLY

18°9L%2

¥0°'8%8

n

NOISSIWWOD XINQO

610Z/0€/50

¥0° 8%8

VIALXINH#LOOY TTO6# HFOIOANI

SHDYYHD TYNOILLIAAVY 'I¥LOL

0 I«

1T8L0T

'WdId MY NITIYM

dHL

6T-ddY SHOIAYIAS TVOHT

SLECZ-S0-107

610Z/0€/50 6T0ES99

»0'B¥8

.

NOISSTWWCD ALNNO

6L°698¢C

6T0C/0€/50
6L'698Z

SHOTLON

ININONITHG ¥0d IOVLSOd

TC

[o]

0TI8L01

YALSVWISOd 'S°n

90ZZ-50-T0%

610Z/0E/S0 6TOESET

6L°698¢C

WD S NHZILID ¥OINTE

62°9S1

6T0Z/0E/50

627991

€609509# HDIOANI

' LNANZOY 143y Favig
‘HDIAYHAS NOLLY.LIOA FALL

TEDIANES TINg

6CLEE
6ZLEE

0 1C¢

608LOT

ONI DWD LITONAHIHD XJITIIL

JAIIM

CLZZ-LS-T€9

6T0Z/0E/G0 6TOESLT

6Z°9ST

00°000E JINYVYD NOILQLIULSIA IMC

6T0Z/0€E/S0
00°000€

6T0Z-70-TODL# FOIOANI

610Z/0€/¥-6T02/T/T
SHOIAYES NOILVNTVAS

CLEZ-ET-509
ZLTT-ET-S09

¥8°L9T
91°ZE8Z

o 10

808L0T

‘YEANIFLS

NHOL

6T0Z/0E/S0 6T0ESTT

LNINLIYAAA HONUYNI S

£0°8%L

6102/0€/50
E0° BT

TYAS8960TOLE IDDY
YYOETBETVEH HDOIOANI

ONY FSNOW SSETANIM ANV ASHEIIYEA

L08LOT O 10

IDVINVAQY SSIANISNE SATAVLS

6TCZ-SS-T10%

6T02/0€/S0 6T0ESBE

66LEL

£0° 89T

LNAWLIVIIA FONYNIA

Lo teoe

TYdS8260TOL

# ILOOV L9ZLBOVIVEH# HDIOANI

Tavd

' AYANITYD

TS8¢€€
168t€
TSBEE
TS88¢€¢€

6102/0€/50
Lo°goe

‘¥IY QANNYD

TANI

ISNOW

‘3dVl 'SYAAIAIA

‘¥ATAYLS
'HSNOW ANV AVOSXEN SSTTIAIM

10

908L0T O

OVINYAQY SSENISNL SHTAVILS

612C-495-T0%

6T0Z/0€/S0 6TOESLE

L0 €02

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

80°60T

TYAS8960TOLH# 1ODY

ALYA #310

SWeN

uot3diaosag

we3l |UTT

# 9oTOAUT

ALYa

# od

Jjunouy

61/90/9 :e3eq

ia

00:9¢

{09DHHD)

ONILSIT MDEHO

6T0Z/90/90 OL 610Z/9T/50 QAINIVA SAOFHD

abeg

v



ACCT #650-0101387 7-0573-5

ANIMAL SHELTER 119.45



€TT8# HOIOANT

0LYTCEL98EJECTINDE XONINOT AATHO

6102/50/90

S8°TZL

ATOIHIA NIZILIO dOINIS 04

O Ti

L2Z8LOT

AIAQDEY ¥ DNIMOL S UANNIAVL

eLTT-LS-TE9 SONIMOL € ANV 334 IOVIOLS

6T0Z/50/90 6T509T

S8 12l

00 0T

¥YIV¥d AINNO;

00° 02

dOHS JV¥O0¥ ALNNOD

SHIA LIOINNODITH

610Z/%¥0/90

00°0¢€

0SL# LDOV
16Z# LDV

BOTTH# IDOY

0T€g-19-20%
0TZZ-€9-21%
Q0TZEZ-£5-CT1¥

~

~ o~

00°01
00°0T

O Tt

9€8LOT

'YIDNVLISH

J0 NMOL

6102/%0/90 61%09€

oo 0T

-

UIVd XILNOO;

ve S8BT

dOHS dv¥od XAINNOD

SETQ0EZ

6T02-02~-9 HLVA

ONITIIE SDIOANI 80TT# IDDOVY

6T0E/%0/90

69°S1¥%

0SL# LODY
T6TH# IIDY

0TZC-19-207%
0TZZ-€5-21%
0TTZ-£S-21¥

~

~ N~

S€°0¢eT
G9°L8
69°L6

O 1T«

SZ8LOT

'YIDNYLSH

40 NMOL

6T0C/%0/90 619092

LNAWLOTIY EYId FLVIS

YL VYT

610Z/%0/90
YL VYT

08ETHLODY 6T0Z/9T/S0

O 6T02/9T/%0 NIWAY HAAIJA

¥28LO0T O 1IC

'YIDNVLSH

J0 NMOL

0ICZ-16-€ET1¥%

6T0Z/%0/90 6T%09T

L PP

YALTHHS TYWINt

00°00S

8EZH# ILOOY

H#ANI MYOMTOO0TE/INEWIYIYL/WIXT

#ANI SNOILYNIDOVA SHIHVH ITESET

6T0Z/0€/50

00°00S

"ELELETHANI SNOILVZITIHNALS

‘€ELGLET

H#ANI SNOIIVZITINALS ADIVT S

TIYWS ¥ €TEB8ET'TLEBET

o 10

LigLoT

“ONI AYYNIVALEA STIVIL NAALSTM

TLTZ-C8-T0V

6102/62/50 6TOESE

00°00S

LNEWNLOTIVY FAIA AILVLE

ST°5991

95059#LOOY

06T¥800TEVXHIDIOANT

o

TIDNALS
LHOIHANA

TAIdL

869¢€¢
869¢€
869¢€¢€
869¢t¢
869¢E€E
869€¢€

8¥ZZ-16-L0¥

00°S0T

ASOH

n0SXuS° T

610Z/0¢/50
ST 5997

‘ATd ra

FJIId TONYUEO

8%Z2Z-T6-LOV

SL €68

HS0H

‘Ad DA w0SXaSL'T

o]

9T8LOT

ILNIWIINOHE HIId SHLVIS NYILSHM

HIId IDNYVIO

8%¥22Z-16-L0¥

6T0Z/0€/50 6TOESET

0% 999

XYL HSIDXHE A¥Id $%/1

98°L8LIT

L8S¥# FDIIOANI

TTad 3 01a4
X% 00S2 OUVHIATIS LITOYAHHD

SdnNADId

Sisce
9182t
S182¢
ST8ZE
§18Z¢E
S18zCE

(2) NO QETIVISNI dd OL LNIW

6102

‘YEdWNE ANYH HON

dIN0A ADNTDYIWI

r

Vi 'SNOILVLS ONIND0Q MOO0FHONOL

6102/0€/50
987 L8LYT

‘ONILHOIT ADNIDYEWH

WHLSAS NI™IS

ZEO00-ST~-000-094#
INIWIHIOVY ONISVHOUNd FLVIS WWIT SIDNA0dNd ADNIADYAWH YSENW LSEM

S18Z¢E
ST8ZE

10

8¥2C-C6-T1¥ ST8LOT O©

6T0Z/0€E/S0 6T0ESBT

98 LBLIT

JLva #1D

weN

uotidraosaqg

wajI autrTg

# 20TOAUT

arva

# od

Junowy

61/90/9 :®3eq

9P

00

(090FHD)

ONILSIT MO8HD

610T/90/90 OL 610Z/9T/S0 CTHALNINA SADIHD

abeg

Sg



/ L0 LZ006% €LY

/

TYLOL

Lée" 9z

SAIoA

UOONA Q. NFZTITY NATRES

SRTZ/






Special Waste Disposal, LL.C
a subsidiary of Keers Industries, L1.C
Annual Renewal
of
Solid Waste Facility Permit

Applicant Exhibits:

Exhibit 1: Application for renewal of Solid Waste facility received April 8, 2019.

Exhibit 2: Public Notice for P&Z Board meeting and draft minutes from May 1, 2019 P&Z Board meeting.
Exhibit 3: Letter of Opposition received via email from Tara Rodriquez.

Exhibit 4: Public Notice of June 12 Public Hearing rescheduled from June 22, 2019 meeting.

Exhibit 5: Photographs of site in area of newly created cells and landscape recovery over old cells.



Pareel 1% O 025

Torrance County Plannmg & Zonmg

tion i .described in the Tonance Cmmty Zenmg Grdlnancei.
)-;cemplete capies of your Special Use application package at fh

You must submit fiffeen g

‘Mo tlon of Land Yse withita Speeidl Use Zotig Distriet
$200.00 filmg fee
— Retiewable Coriditional Use Perrhit $200.00 filing feé
__Area __Betback:
’ __ Distatice — Off-Strest Parkirig/Loading
= UBE ~ Dwellings per'Lot:
.. Livestock Numbers' ___Home Based Business

Applicasit: SDQC iad Wagke Dic IDIK&L( Teleptons:. D08 - 828 - 26,50

waiing adazess SA0U Flovence five NE Alouguergue NuA €113
Agent. (1f any): . FY&LQ‘\]C S(UDLW Telephone éO_S_ —8? 3 ZSOD
- b5bS hweri aas Barkuay NE M;ummw?m pm g0

or-féquested Special Review-aind Approval (For Vanances include the: exceptional conditions:you believe; _]ustxiir the

Rﬁnev%\

Loeation.of Propeity (Streck Address and Legal Descnphgn of Property):

2\ L\W% \xmm A Mewrdmivaie pmt §703L

Zomitg of Property: S{ﬁa as ULQ?/ Pregent Usé: él) \ A UJ ﬂgl‘?/ La Mg { ‘




TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
PLANNING AND ZONING

‘SOLID WASTE PERMIT

This permit: authorizes the speclal use of land as a solid waste landfill as
estabhshed by the Torrance County Zonmg Ordinance

This Solid Waste Fac111ty Perrmt is renewable on-an annual basm The operator of A
‘the Solid Waste Facility is required to submit a reriewal apphcahon with the Planmng :
& Zonmg office thirty (30) days prior to the explrahon date of this permit under the
provisions stated in Section 15.D.2 of the Torrance County Zoning Ordmance

Solid Waste permit granted to:
- KEERS INDUSTRIES, LLC, dba: Keers Envn'onmental & Speclal Waste Dlsposal
. MAILING ADDRESS: -

5904 Florence Ave. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87113

LEGAL DESCRIP’I‘ION OF PROPERTY
Wlthm the N2 of Sectmn 19 and w1thm the NW4 of Sectmn 20
T.2N., R.8E. NMPM and located at 91 Liberty Valley Rd '

This - permlt is non-transferrable. In the event the ownershlp of the
solid waste facility changes the new owner(s) shall apply for permit 1mmed1at ]
upon completzon of the change in ownerh1p

DATE OF EXPIRATION:
June 1 20 19
Please apply for reneéwal at least thirty (30). days prior to the expiration date.
Prov:tde any NM State. agency mspection reports recelved since the last approval.
APPROVED BY THE TORRAN_ COUNTY. COMMISSION ON: July 11, 2018

SIGNED:

Steven J. Guetsc Gow
Planning & Zonmg Director




SPECIAL
DISPOSAL

March 12, 2019

To whom it may concern:

This letter of intent to renew establishes that Special Waste Disposal Inc. has had one inspection since
the last renewal and no violations per NMED requirement. All staff and contact information remains as
is. We are including the Inspection Report for your review.

Regards,

Adrian Montano

amontano@specialwastenm .com

505-823-9006

Official Seal i
Tina Benham
Notary Puahﬁ- Sta\e oéﬁ!ew Mexico
My Commission Expires: FQ\]\_ !

Corporate Address: 5904 Florence Avenue, NE = Albuquerque, NM 87113 = Phone: 505.828.2650 = Fax: 505.823.2766
Disposal Site Address: PO Box 526; 91 Liberty Valley Rd « Mountainair, NM 87036 = Phone: 505.847.2917 = Fax: 505.847.0209




G

ﬁff@?@\
an D

STATE OF NEW MEXICO - ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

D WASTE FACILITY INSPECTION REPORT

s

DATE: ! ‘2-/ 1 racimy nawme: anu_.a{. L\Jas‘{—g .soo ftl CONTROL#: SWM -0 505765{’)

REASON FOR INSPECTION:  FACILITY OPERATOR: Kﬁ"—ﬂﬂ”i J—ﬂt/uff?‘its Jﬂcmcmw LoC.: "/‘UH S g l&’«g

B Routine I Fallow Up ENFORCEMENT AREA: e - SGUH“ ot~ M c“":[‘"” nai, N
O Complaint I Other ¢

3 Suspected Violation STATUS: [] INTERIM B PERMITTED [ CLOSED PHONE: / S C’Sﬁ 8472217

00 closure/Post Closure .!Ej Bj APF"' n'(:'i:v’\ e}-{: O‘r £j

TYPE OF FACILITY: !QSIOFE ) Lfl“[‘lg{( OPERATINGHOURS: ' DAYS OF WEEK:

TYPEOFWASTEHANDLED:  [1 MSW  [I INDUSTRIAL  [J C&D ] spECIAL\h ‘/Cu. Ydsq‘{ gll.)’aﬂIrde ane)

(as b
1. FACIUTY / OPERATIONAL CONTROLS 8. PROPER EQUIPMENT / MAINTAINED
a.{__] Litter b. [} Roads Maintained a. {_] Facility Equipment b.[__] Storage Equipment
¢ [__}Noise d. [__] Vectors ¢ [_ ] Audible Signals . d. [__} Transport Equipment
e. [__} Oust/odor f.[__] Access Controlled ' e. [__} Collection Equipment f.[__]Fira Flghting Equipment
& [ Tipping/insp. Area h.[__] Scavenging Control g [_] Compaction Equipment  h. [__] Clean & Sanitized
i. [__] Fire Control j- [__] Health/Environment Hazard L[] o n
k. [_] Compaction LI}
9. PLANS & PROGRAMS On Fife
2. SIGNS REQUIRED / PROPERLY POSTED a. [__] Contingency b. [__] Operating/Maintenance
a.[__] Operating Days/Hours b.{__] Roads Maintained c. [__IInspection d. [__] Disposal Management
(| Einergency Numbers d. [__] Vectors e. [__] Facility Site Plan f. [__] Closure/Post Closure
e. [__] Fires Prohibited f. [__1 Access Controlled g.[_ I Training Programs h.[_] Removal-Stored Waste
& [__] Operation Procedures h.[__] Scavenging Control I. [__} Ground Water Monitoring j- [__] Fire Protection & Prevention
L[] k.[_1Methane Monitering l. [_] Disease Vectors/Rodent Ctrl.
m.[_] Clean-up/Remediation  n. [__} Leachate Control
3. OPERATOR / REPRESENTATIVE / EMPLOYEES o.[__} Deviation from Plans p. 1
a. [__] Certified b. [__] On Site While Open-
¢. [__] Employees Trained d{_]} . RECORDS / REPORTS / RESULTS Maintained
4. COVER - 10. INSPECTION RECORDS
a. [__] Daily Applied b. [__]Intermediate Applied a. [ _] Dally Records Kept b. [__] Source/Type/Volume of Waste
¢. [__]Final Cover d. [__] Excavating a Closed Celt c. [__]Signatures d. [__] Times & Dates
__] Compaction f. [__] stabilized Vegetation e. [__] Names of Co. & Driver f.{ ] Vehicle License Number
gl g [__1Vehicle Description  h. {__] Observations )
L)
5. IVIONITORING / SAMPLING / ANALYZING / HANDLING
a.[__] Methane b.[__}Leachate 11. NOTIFICATION ~ RECORDS When Required Was: -
c. [_] Ground Water d. [__] Unauthorized Waste Analyzed 3. [__] NMED/Facility/Other b. [__] Area Restricted
e. [__I Frequency Maintained f. {__) Proper Equip./Test Used ¢.{__) Clean-up Assured d. [__] Transportation. Assured
g.[__1Gas Control h. [__) Waste Praoperly Processed e. [__] Disposal Assured fol
L)
12, MONITORING / SAMIPLING / ANALYSIS — RECORDS
6. DRAINAGE /EROSION a. [_] Methane Levels Taken Quarterly
a.[__} water Run-on b. [ _] Water Run-off b. {_J Unauthorized Waste Analyzed
c ] ¢. [__] Contaminated Waste/Soif Analyzed
d. [__] Groundwater Sampling Results
7. PROPER STORAGE / ISOLATION / DISPOSAL e. [__] Leachate Sampling & Treatment
a. [__J Special Waste b.[_ ] Hazardous Waste f.{_} o
c. [__J Infectious Waste d. [__] Asbestos
e.{_]Tires f. [__] White Goods 13, SPECIAL WASTE RECORDS {Type)
g. ] Recyclables h.[__] Lead Acid Batteries a.[_] Lab Analysis b.[__] Paint Filter Test Results
i [__]Hot Waste J. {__) Timely Removal ¢.[__]Manifests d.[__} Remediation Documentation
kK-[_]Ash L [__] Petroleum Contam. Soil e.[__} Treatment Certifications
m{__] Transfer Stations nf{_]_ f.1 1]

Page 1 of & Continued an Page 2



Facility: 5‘9@&}“[ C’\J&ts";é’, Dfsf:osa{ Inspector(s): Galqggo

14, EVIDENCE OF UNAUTHORIZED WASTE 15. PERMIT REQUIREMENTS {In I'::ffect)
a. [_ ] Bulk Liquids b.[__}Batteries a. [__] No Facility Permit
¢ [_ ] Hazardous Waste d. [_] Infectious Waste . b. [__] Unauthorized Modification
e.[__)Petroleum Waste f.{_]Sludge ¢. [_] Refusal of Inspection
g. [__) Asbestos h. [__] Radloactive Waste d.[_] .
i. [__l Contaminated Soii j.[_1Ash
k[ ] - 16. Corrective Measures
a. {__] Action Taken b.{__J Continued Menitoring
c.{_Jinitiate Assessment  d. {__} Incomplete Documentation
Show all violations below indicating the Number and Item on the e.[_] select Proper Remedy f, [__] Remedial Activity Schedule
Inspection Report, the SWR citation and a detailed narrative. g1 -

No: | item: | Sec.#: | Violation Detail - Narrative

— f\j 0. \r/i ol q“fia'cm““\

|] Cutbriefic © Ban H end m‘cl(.s
| ‘ U— ;%}ﬂr‘&m( S\“(Q m(zn(i{,__q
| ' CO/Rux 526
Meovntamaic B NM g0
Cew (;S'—Df)‘) R2R-2650
| _ Coll 1 (SDS) 70S-5335

| . : :
| > 3 )2/
Violations MUST BE CORRECTED BY: . Operator/Rep. SignatureiZ) o, " Date: Z /7

7 g ,
Follow-up Inspection Due On (Date): NMED/Rep. Signaturé:f ) /// Date: 3(‘2 ‘ C(

Page_Z of SWFIR Revision Date 7/16/2018



§F - L BHORT FORM WARRANTY IiEED-—-Rev. 5 Yo Mexlco Statutory Form
; . g

T e D L e N S SRR B, o IR 2 T T e
i | WARRANTY DEED

M - -ERED_S. MOORE and MFLLENE MOORE, his wife

,. 1101' consideration paid, prant.__

G KEERS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., & New Mexico. corporation

whose address is__P.0. Box 6848 § '
Albuquerque, New Mexica 87107 . _ '
the followix}g described real estate in.{_. TQRRANCE . --County, New Mexico:

The Norftheast Quarter |of the Northwest ?uarter (NE%NWY%), and the North--
east Quarter ENE%) of [Section Nineteen (19); the West Half:of the. North-
west Quyarter (WuNWk), land the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter
, (NEXNW%) of Section Tyenty (20), Township Two (2) North, Range Eight (8)
East, N.M.P.M, : o - -

SUBJECT to any resergations, restrictions and easements. of .record.,

RESERViNG unté the Grantors herein an undivided one-half () interest
in all jof the existing minerals, including but not limited to. 0il1, gas
‘coal and fissionable materials, in and to the subject property.

P
l .
with warranty covenanis. '

WITNESS. 04 hand_§.....and sesl.s.__this BBEh __ _dayoer 0 April:__ ,19.86... 7
s : i .
X\:: %.Mﬂ}_@‘;wem : - (Seal)
>< 4)244/@«/ 7/:2’_Jg14_¢/ ‘ __(Seal) : (Seal)
Lo ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS

" STATE OF, NEW MEXICO . ‘(
58

. - . r-"--- . ] A
COUNTY OF...| CNACMase b ) : ' ' . %Cg
The‘foregoing fnatrument was aclknowledged before me this..Z%.‘le-._da'y. of.....} AMA ... ceerameny 1020
by.Fred. S.-Moore. and.Mellene Moagre " :

. Vo .
(Name or Names of {Parson or Pernons Acknowledging) W - . \ .
. R B N I o2 o) - NAarnm o Qv%.u Aa eV,

T e M L B e SV ST



SWB Facility Annual Report

New Mexico Environment Department Solid Waste Bureau Facility Annual Report

Page 1 of 5

FACILITY ~
Facility [[Facili . A . Phys. - .
D |iracility "T;p:;” County |{Address|City Hstate"Zip uContact"Phone Ext.“Emall "Lo‘.’;ﬁ on  |Latitude "longltude "statusﬂ
5904 91 Liberty
Keers . 505-
LFP- Landfill - Florence Brian J. . Valley Rd.,
51 bestos| permitted Torran Avenue AlbuquerqueNM  |[87133] Kilcup 847~ nguyen@keers.com Mountainair,, 34.385309(-106.13697|Open
L andfill 2917
. NE NM
FACILITY OPERATOR
[rjame |Address |[(_:|ty ][Shtgl[Zip ]
Keers industries, Inc 5904 Florence Ave NE| Ibuquerque[NM_|[8711 ’
FACILITY OWNER
|Name IAddress |city [[StateZip |
|IKeers Industries, Inc, 5204 Florence Ave. NE]|abuquerquelNM_[[7413]
LAND OWNER
[Name [address ety Jistatelfzip ]|
[Keers Environmental Inc5904 Florence AVE NE[AlbuquerquelNM_|l87113
LANDFILL CAPACITY/MONITORING
. Gapacity L Unpemmitted acres Chages in operation |[Total acres Area Total acres
‘ﬁEg:‘;g d) Remaining (cu Ei‘;:"a'r':;'g available for future reducing life 25% or |jused for nt:::\ae::::e seeded  |lwith final
YO lya) d disposal ore isposal o acres cover
[7587 J[100173 39.6 | o Il 25 112 [11.2 |
1/1A/7°01Q

httos://swh.waste web env.nm gaoviannnal rnt/renart doce/annmalentT FPOAINNS1A htm



Annual Reporting Information

Facility Name: Special Waste Disposal , Inc |Year: 2018
Name of Person Completing Form: Jackie Nguyen
Phone Number: 505-828-2650

Email Address: jnguyen@keers.com

Average Landfill Tipping Fees Average Transfer Station Tipping Fees
NISW: NA MSw: NA
Tires: NA Tires: NA
Special Waste:

Please change the following: Our Facility name is Special Waste Disposal, Inc.
And the contact name for our facility is Adrian C. Montano, General Manger

Financial Assurance:
Per discussion with Joan Snider, the financial documents will be maited out.

Environmental Monitoring Summary:
Copy of completed document March 1, 2018 will be mailed out with the accompanying forms.

Landfill Capacity Worksheet:
Will be sent electronically via email




V. 2018 Landfill Capacity Worksheet

Landfill Capacity Calculation Worksheet for Special Waste Disposal, Inc

All owners/operators are required to provide information regarding landfill capacity. Ta calculate your landfill's remaining capacity you may
use: 1) this Excel worksheet 2) a terrain computer model program such as “TerraModel ToolPak” or 3} hire an engineering firm to complete the
calculations. If you use the worksheet, it will calculate the values K, L and M for you; all you need to do is input the information as requested for
Htems A through J. Once completed, include this form as part of your Annual Report.

Enter your data here:

Landfill information

(A)

Total landfill area

(B)

Total permitted volume (gross capacity)

©)

Thickness of liner protective soil layer

(D)

Thickness of final cover

E)

Estimated percentage of gross capacity taken by daily and
intermediate covers (if unknown, use default value of 25%)

Waste Information

Note: The worksheet allows you to enter the amount of received waste based on a combination of two different types of records: tonnage and gate-
yards. Combined, these records should represent the fotal received waste. Mark appropriate boxes if values are actual or estimated .

(F)

Waste received through 2017 based on tonnage (if no tonnage
receipts, enter "0")

(@)

Waste received through 2017 based on gate-yards (if no gate-yard
receipts, enter "0")

(H)

Waste received in 2018 based on tonnage (if no tonnage receipts,
enter "0")

Actual Estimated

‘Tons
b0 Cubic yards

Tons

0]

Waste received in 2018 based on gate-yards (if no gate-yard
receipts, enter "0")

)

is unknown, enter default value of "2" for a conservative result. If
no compaction, enter "1".

Cubic yards

Compaction rate of emplaced waste (for example, enter "3" for 3 tol
1 compaction). If wastes are being compacted but compaction rate E

Calculations

Note: If the calculations are not performed automatically by the worksheet, complele them manually using the provided formulas.

(K)

Net waste capacity
K=B - A*(C+D)*4840/3 - B*E/100

210,552 Cubic yards

Remaining permitted waste capacity

(L) |L=K- (F+H)*6/J - (G+I)/J 100,173|Cubic yards
Estimated remaining site life

(M) |M=L/(H*6/J + I/J) 39.6|Years

Form Completed by: Jackie Nguyen NOTE:

Telephone number: 505-828-2650

K: 4,840 = square yards in acre

L: 6 = number of uncompacted cubic yards/ton




SWB Facility Annual Report Page 2 of 5

MATERIAL AND SOLID WASTE

in-State " Treated Recycled :

0 . State Landfilled | Composted || Benefigially ¢ * || Beneficially || Sentto
Material Type Method Material B Treated " Disposed, Mulched ol
Recelved F:Jate;:‘li or or Mulched Us incinerated Composte:d Used Facility

httos://swh.waste.web env.nm_oav/annual rot/renort docs/annnalrnt] FP-%200516 him 1/16/2019



Environmental Monitoring Summary

All currently permitted landfills and closed landfills in post-closure care are required to

complete this form and attach to your Annual Report. Please note: This formis a summary of
your Environmental Monitoring in accordance with your landfill permit and does not replace
your full Environmental Monitoring reports to be submitted to the Solid Waste Bureau

throughout the year.

Purpose of this form: To ensure compliance with the New Mexico Solid Waste Rules Section 20.9.5.16 NMAC:
https://www.env., nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/05/1.24.12SolidWasteRuleswPharm macyFinal.pdf

All Environmental Monitoring Reports are to be submitted to the Permitting Section Manager:

George.Schuman@state.nm.us

(505) 827-2328 (Santa Fe office) (505) 222-9577 (Albuquerque office)

Please contact the Permitting Section Manager directly for any questions related to submittal of your facility’s
Environmental Monitoring Reports

1. Did you submit a Leachate Monitoring Report to the Permit Section Manager? (Please check box)

Yes: No: || Date(s) Submitted: NA

If not yet submitted, please indicate intended submittal date: NA

Please indicate if monitoring results were within regulatory limits: Yes No

2. Did you submit a Methane Monitoring Report to the Permit Section Manager? (Please check box)

Yes: |y No: E Date(s) Submitted: March 1,2018

If not yet submitted, please indicate intended submittal date:

Please indicate if monitoring results were within regulatory limits: Yes :I NOD

3. Did you submit a Ground Water Monitoring Report to the Permit Section Manager? (Please check box)

Yes: No: || Date(s) Submitted:

If not yet submitted, please indicate intended submittal date: End of January

Please indicate if monitoring results were within regulatory limits: Yes :I No[l

4. Please use this space to provide any additional information:
NA




2018 Financial Assurance Estimate Summary
Facility Name Special Waste Disposal, Inc  Permit #

Name of Person Completing Form Jackie Nguyen Telephone #505-828-2650

Financial Assurance Mechanism(s) Used. (Check all that are used)

"2l Trust Fund [1 Surety Bond

[ Irrevocable Letter of Credit 1 Insurance

] Risk Management Pool [ Local Government Financial Test
1 Local Government Reserve Fund L] Corporate Financial Test

[ Do Not Know FA Mechanism 1] None
[] Not Applicable (Explain: :

20.9.10.9 FINANCIAL ASSURANCE FOR CLOSURE AND NUISANCE ABATEMENT requires:
~~The owner or operator of a solid waste facility shall develop a detailed written estimate, in current dollars,
of the cost of hiring a third party to close the largest area of the facility ever requiring closure under 20.9.6
NMAC at any time during the active life. This estimated cost should include estimated costs for an
independent project manager and contract administration.

--Owner or operator shall annually adjust the closure and post-closure care estimate for inflation and any
other factors affecting post-closure costs.

No. Task Cost Estimate

1 | CC |Closure Construction $11,795.00

4 | PHI |Phase I/IT Assessment NA

Phase I/IT Assessment

Other Specify (i.e. Gas Collection Control System
Decommissioning)*

$65,795.00

*Provide separate Table, as necessary

Send Financial Assurance worksheets to:
Auralie Ashley-Marx, Bureau Chief, Solid Waste Bureau,
1190 St. Francis Dr. P.O. Box 5469, Santa Fe, NM 87502

DO NOT send forms to Cabinet Secretary Tongate Page 1




2018 CLOSURE CONSTRUCTION --CLOSURE COST ESTIMATE
Facility Name Special Waste Disposal Date 1/16/19

cc Unit | Unit (CY, | 0 Cost Total Cost
CC-1|Install and compact __ " Barrier Layer 2420 cY $2.00 $4.840.00
CC-2|Install 6" Vegetative Layer 0.05 Acre $7,500.00 $375.00
CC-3 | Vegetative Seeding (Class____ ) 15.2 Acre $215.00 $3,268.00

Task Subtotal: $8,483.00
Unit Unit (CY, .

CC Task Quantity Acre) Unit Cost Total Cost

cC4 Construtormwater Poll
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) Already in place NA
Task Subtotal:

Unit (CY,

CC-5 Inspection and Labt '
Testing 16 Hours $70.00 $1,120.00
CC6 CQA Report Preparation & Engineer
Certification 16 Hours $70.00 $1,120.00
Task Subtotal: $2,240.00
SUBTOTAL $10,723.00
Independent Project Manager and Contract Administration Cost (10% of Task Totals) $1,072.30
TOTAL COST $11,795.30

Closure Assumptions (Check all that apply)
L1 Closure costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party to complete and certify closure
L Activities included in the estimate are based on current dollars
[J Estimates based on previous experience with landfills located in arid areas
1 Based on current subconiractor costs in the area

Final cover installation costs assume that: (Select all that apply)
1 Greatest area requiring final cover is 15.2 acres
2 12" of intermediate cover is already installed on 25 acres.
3 All soils are available on site
4 0 % of cover soil will have to be obtained off-site
5 51 % Top soil will have to be purchased
6 On-site soils will have to be amended to meet HELP Model specifications

Page 2



2018 POST-CLOSURE CARE ESTIMATE

Total Cost
Per Year

Unit Cost Total Cost

PC1

Inspection 30 Per year $400.0 $400.00 $12,000.00
Record keeping and reporting 30 Per year $200.00 $200.00 $6,000.00
Task Subtotal $18,000.00

30 Acre/year $200.00 $200.00 $6,000.00
Task Subtotal $12,000.00

Inspection, Measurement&Rir 1 1 1 I NA 7

PC3' | Pump Replacement NA
Removal & Disposalftreatment NA
Task Subtotal NA
PC4 | Inspection & Repairs 30 Acre/year $200.00 $200.00 $6,000.00
System Upgrades (Rip-rap)
Task Subtofa $6,000.00

Repairfyear | _ ~$3,000.00

PC5 | Inspection & Repairs [ 30
Task Subtotal $3,000.00
SUBTOTAL $ $39,000.00
Contract Management Cost as Percent of Subtotal $
TOTAL COST $ $39,000.00

Check all Post-Closure Maintenance Cost Assumptions that apply to this estimate
Closure costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party to complete post-closure care

; Activities included in the estimate are based on current dollars

[1 Estimates based on previous experience with landfills located in arid areas

‘.21 Based on current subcontractor costs in the area

Contact Auralie Ashley-Marx, at 505-827-2775 or auralie. ashley-marx@state.nm.us with questions regarding
Financial Assurance, completion of the estimate form, or about the provision of required documents.

Page 3



2018 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING POST-CLOSURE CARE ESTIMATE

Unit- # Events . Total Cost
Task Quianti Per Year Unit Cost Per Year Total Cost
EM1
30 Years |Field Data Collection 30 1 $350.00 $350.00 $10,500.00
30 Years . .
Record keeping and reporting 30 1 $150.00 $150.00 $4,500.00
Task Subtotal $15'000_00
EM2
30 Years |Field Sampling Services NA
30 Years |1 aboratory Analysis NA
30 Years Qualified GW Scientist report
prep. NA
Task Subtotal NA
SUBTOTAL $ $15,000.00
Contract Management Cost as Percent of Subtotal $
TOTAL COST $ $15,000.00

Check all Post-Closure Environmental Monitoring Cost Assumptions that apply to this estimate

i Closure costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party GW scientist to complete monitoring & reporting

Activities included in the estimate are based on current doliars
[_IEestimates based on previous experience with landfills located in arid areas

:2:] Based on current subcontractor costs in the area

Contact Auralie Ashley-Marx, at 505-827-2775 or auralie.ashley-marx@state.nm.us/ with questions regarding
Financial Assurance, completion of the estimate form, or about the provision of required documents.

Page 4



Phase | Assessment Estimates

Task - Phase I -20.9.9.13.B NMAC

Laboratory Analysis Subsection B & C NMED GW

PHI-a |Constituent Lists  downgradient wells only).

Total Cost
Per Year

Total Cost

If constituents found in downgradient wells, four samples
from upgradient and downgradient shall be collected to
establish background for constituents without established
background levels

Field Sampling Services

Qualified GW Scientist Report Prep.

Task Subtotal

Task - Phase I - 20.9.9.13.D.2 NMAC

Test Subsection A & C and detected B constituents all

PH1-b wells semiannually, or using approved alternative list.

Subsection B list 20.9.9.20 at least once every five years.

Field Sampling Services - all wells

Groundwater Report Prep. by qualified GW scientist

Task Subtotal

PH1-c

Task - Phase I - 20.9.9.13.G NMAC

Well Installation, minimum one well when CAL
exceeded

Field Sampling Services - new well only

Qualified GW Scientist Assessment Report

Well Installation, 20.9.9.13.G.3 NMAC minimum one,
probably two wells to determine extent of release.

Field sampling services - new well only

 |Qualified GW Scientist Assessment Report

Task Subtotal

Page 5



PHASE | and PHASE Il ASSESSMENT ESTIMATES (Continued)

Phase Il Assessment Estimates

Units Unit Total Cost
14 .9.9. .9.9. i Total Cost

Phase 20.9.9.15 & 20.9.9.16 NMAC (well #) | (Events,ect) Unit Cost Per Year otal Cos

Phase II(a) Corrective Measures Assessment Report by
PH2 |qualified consultant and Public Meeting per 20.9.9.15

NMAC

Phase II (b) Selection of Remedy Report- qualified

consultant per 20.9.9.16 NMAC

Implementation of Corrective Measures 20.9.9.17
PH3 |NMAC (Start setting $ aside for this concurrent with

Phase I)

Task Subtotal
SUBTOTAL $ $
Contract Management Cost as Percent of Subtotal D
TOTAL COST $ $ It

Check all Post-Closure Maintenance Cost Assumptions that apply to this estimate

Phase I/l costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party to complete specified activities

Activities included in the estimate are based on current dollars. Previous experience with landfills in arid areas
Costs based on current qualified subcontractor costs

Estimates are based on sampling and analysis of wells intended to be part of the GW monitoring network for the next
years. (Can be 10, 15, 20 or 30 years.) Includes worst case estimate of installation of 2 wells during this period.

U oooo

Costs may also be based on number of years of existing permit or years remaining in post-closure care period.

Contact Auralie Ashley-Marx, at 505-827-2775 or auralie.ashley-marx@state.nm.us with questions regarding Financial
Assurance, completion of the estimate form, or about the provision of required documents.

Page 6



2018 ADDITIONAL REQUIRED INFORMATION

For Each Financial Mechanism Used You Must Also Attach the Following Information

Financial Assurance Mechanism

Check boxes for items that are attached

Attachments Required

Trust Fund 20.9.10.13

Documentation that demonstrates payments into the
Fund and available balance in fund as of Dec. 31.

Surety Bond - 20.9.10.15

Evidence of Bond (copy) and demonstration that a trust
fund or standby trust fund has been established, the
amounts paid into the trust during past calendar year,
and total funds available as of Dec. 31

Irrevocable Letter of Credit - 20.9.10.16

Must provide affirmative statement that Letter of Credit
is still valid, or copy of renewal letter to demonstrate
compliance. If cancelled, cancelation must be provided
to the SWB within 120 days of cancellation.

Insurance - 20.9.10.17

If not previously provided, must attach copy of the
Certificate of Insurance. Provide information that
demonstrates that premium payments were made. Copy
of latest andited financial statement provided by Insurer.

Risk Management Pool -20.9.10.18

Must provide contractual agreement among participates
(Risk Management Pools must be pre-approved by the
Secretary). Provide annual contribution table to
demonstrate payments, and include documents that
demonstrates Trust Fund has been incorporated into
framework.

Local Government Financial Test - 20.9.10.19

Provide current demonstration of bond rating by
Moody's, Standard and Poor’s, or other Bond Rating
Firm. If not bonded, must provide financial ratios. Must
attach most recent independently audited year-end
financial statements and/or independent Audit Report
with findings. Must provide information of alternative
financial assurance for those costs that exceed limits set
in Paragraphs (1) and (2) 20.9.10.19.F

Local Government Reserve Fund ~ 20.9.10.20

Reserve Fund must be created by Resolution. Must
attach most recent independently audited, year-end
financial statements and/or independent Audit Report
with findings. Copy of Resolution must be provided if
amended, and if not previously provided to the Dept.
Review resolution annually to determine if adequate
funds are deposited in the fund to meet current
obligations. If not adequate amend and submit to SWB,

Page 7



ADDITIONAL REQUIRED INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

For Each Financial Mechanism Used You Must Also Attach the Following Information

Financial Assurance Mechanism

Check boxes for items that are attached

Attachments Required

Lecal Government Guarantee - 20.9.10.21

‘Written guarantee must be effective prior to initial
receipt of waste or prior to 2007. Not aware of any
facilities using this mechanism.

Corporate Financial Test - 20.9.10.22

Only valid for private entities. Provide current
demonstration of bond rating by Moody's, Standard and
Poor's, or other Bond Rating Firm, plus net worth as
specified in 20.9.10.22 A.2. Provide letter signed by -
owners Chief Financial officer that lists all current cost
estimated covered by the Financial Test. Copy of
independent certified public accountant's unqualified
opinion of owner's financial statements for latest
completed fiscal year. To qualify, accountant's opinion
must be unqualified. Adverse opinion, disclaimer, or
other qualified opinion shall be cause for possible
disallowance.

Multiple Mechanisms - 20.9.10.23

Owners may satisfy financial assurance requirements by
establishing more than one financial mechanism per
facility. Must provide required documentation for each
mechanism used to cover all projected costs.

Please note: If the required attachments are not provided, the Solid Waste Bureau will be issuing Notices of

Violation for this reporting year.

All Financial Assurance Estimates, supporting documents must be sent to the Solid Waste Bureau, not the
NMED Secretary. Documents not sent directly to the Solid Waste Bureau may be lost.

Contact Auralie Ashley-Marx, at 505-827-2775 or auralie. ashley-marx@state.nm.us/ about any questions regarding
Financial Assurance, completion of the estimate Jorm, or about the provision of required documents.

Page 8



dvid DIHdYaD0doL 5595

R
D
< AR o A . YR
A
Flyd m = -
~ Jn




U fesodsig

| 3 olivaaT T35
| _.r.m NEHHIAIG NO-NNE
_.., _wﬁ.r«z 7 LG HOIH €
oo . \

P
STAVHD /M Nv1d 31IS

SSLSTpU 393

\ R ) -
_|_||| - |\rx|n NN N, S - [
P / \/V/ /U/ // N "D__D “ !
Fm H Q8 |
/_. Aﬂ{ JJm_/,u m_NSMHﬁ a/ NN da_m__ﬁ_@_%w m I
K// w«a‘ //ww//_m__#..,__.i T~ A
_ VRN NN | SNEISIE e s LR
,./_UV ﬂ/ AN “ __ = __ 2
B e i —mge——eead :
R (J].._Ir\llll T ﬂfﬂﬂk\llll_:_ \T!j I
TR _\M T8 B
- \_ e W
I i .
.br lllllllllllllll ] FOVZOI=Z 2| WY 4
m\ «u<_m|v*m<< oo 1 *
i

__\I[s
\\\ > m.__..o&A
HaiEd NOILYAS TS 236 \
“dTe NOISHIAIQ NO-NNE

UILVM LRIOLS HOH €

D

SR e
Qz5n Fuos
LS ?Eazoﬁ ANILSE

\\k\ \|\

4 N / / N N L
ﬂ» o /// //// NN //// _/0/ /// /N/ dNOd
oL /// //// NN NN //// /N/ NS SNIa-ioH L
X R s Vepiy m/\a.ma/ v Fze MEN N // v ee
. N
e AN //// ANN NN NN ,_
Lvr NN N f
= 1 I NN NN NN |

HRISS NOILONAZY
HSI0N ¥ NG VAN
— MEIA DEnd ot

—

IOV LY JOIM 0L ___/

e WIS
«Ou IWHZE NOLLONA3Y ISICN

Lol cod
MIIA DIENd NOILLYATIS INHA0OHd NEH3G NOILYAT I3

&z ool g
N LG MEN-

e/
alxﬁ
NVYId ©DNIGNOJ

ALYD FHVALING Ly
IOVHI-03 GL Hifoa
LROE. HIH (9 YL

Wl TNOS
NOLLO3S SSOH0 aNOd

GUVOEISA 0O NE) SNIAVET Hidac
MUILYM JZo) “2NFAT Niva HnoH
YIFOVAA K HLFA TSVHIAY 8

J,ﬂ
==L
A t, '/ _
* s/ /
\\/_ \
\.\\\
)
e

il
NBDIS3IAQ HONIYL

“0pF 03 PN OO GOGEHINTUL KIS0 TYIIAL S ALiTvaya

TINLL ANY
AV Nedo 36 T TES ML 50 OOT

“CEAELNT 32 TIM HLSNETT SLI G Tl §f HAGRA U S

FUoN
. HI = |,o.|1|.._

-

2BACS HSINIE /

o




N “TEUTRIINo
g Tesodsiq
SoIsnpy] s1say

e ity

._cw?_m_nm

1Wi93dS

SNDISLAT sonnt

SHRISIATE S0/

(INUOLINOL SYE
NSNS OL NOLLYALENOLEA) 1N BNRSLINOW Y5 dEs0doid G

(b=did 7 fiedid Teelld MI-abt)
(LNGHIAINDEY AUOLYINDT) BLNICA DNRIOLINGH 63 TIHGNV &

Sio~TI08 JLelE ()

VEUY IDRI0LS LASYM ABVICHEL ()

VERY NOULEdSH avol (@)

YAy aITieines (g

3N WIMOd ()

FE0LS Adens wvD xoa &)

FIYNIIG SNINAYM SOLEIESY /M A0K3d AN NV @)
A8 NOIBUIAI NO-NMS WALyM WeoLs ()

SNVL T@saia “Tvo oon's @)

(TILVASTAD S00L INMOSYD “Tvs 002 (@)

vl EsHa v oook G

o RICE L4 Sre @

o FHed Ad b @)

Tam soussds et (1)

(atavioot) suvs @)

(B} MIMSINDNWG 3ard /M 370 137 (B)

WL WLwm oML YD 008 (B)

{A3MOLM) AL LV YD oos (D)

(FI8v.10d NON) JAVHD FIVHOLS FATRY NNYL Tvz ooal (D)
(37610 NOND 3VL FSVEOLS WaLvM AGYHD MOTEE “va doos (D)
aams wor ()

HNvL ANvdOMd NoTTve oos ()

g 3oL &

owaung mude (D

BFION a3ad

&

III-l.'nlllll.llﬁ_lll.Il.frﬁ\ud/,ll.ll__ufllm..ﬂ.ﬂ.,uﬂl__l.l

sy e —e

0

@ ¢
iy

]
J

:

N
<

SO
3

FIoNY TTN24 05
Iy cmaven dio—"

/.E.z«nzﬁm 9511 oumsvY

OU DNIMNOINDD F86" 40 SSINOIHL
TIVM HLIM JMIATID IDVRIVA 13318
CRLYENHAGS d2LYOD INTTv.LEN ObZ

A TV
NOILOIS AvOod SSIODVY

GELVAIGD T2
N 2y A,

BN I8
NV1d DNIQvOT1-440
HITNVYHLMONYHL LHOASNYH L

“LINA HIMOd DM Lol
OL CINNOL LSIoH J4g-TION HLYIRETYD Ho whM
HLS EANTAD NIML NYHYTIVS A CldlADis S} L4116

TNy
TIASH 07 1¥ AXAVO] 440 I HACGYM BALSIGSY T
“TISN S)_DNAVOT w0 GILVLOLNY

NaMM ALSVM BOISIREY o0 TIV SZd ON Sl FMAHL ")
1E3LON

44 aisvM sorsagey Tz sAom




SFEGIAI."

NISPOSAL

Mountainair, NM

Keers Industries
Disposal Site

T
ot R

R

FINAL CONTOUR PLAN




g [esodsiq
saLgsnpuy $3933]

e

(1412348

SNOISIAZH Sl

SNOISIATS 901y

¥ LvM
WAHOLS NO-NMa

( NVId NOILNIAIHd NOILOTIOd U31YM WHO1S

HWHOLS NO-NMY

S — :

VI TYSO4SIa FAILDY
|

q
d
TTTTTT
J
1

]
ﬂ

SRASTT

o

h b 5
AN
)

2 T
/

1 EI'Y/ / /

R,

LHIAIND

IDYNIVEA Tvl3n
AILYDINADOD [ OEX,FE

4 /,

(vAvid)
THYT NMOug
/o.r MOTRIZAO

o

/k vAvld) Noisszxdag
FovHANS TVAENLYN




@ __f m.um..r.




TORRANCE COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
MINUTES
Commission Chambers  Administrative Offices 205 9th Street  Estancia New Mexico 87016

REGULAR MEETING
May 1, 2019

ATTENDANCE: m}m
e e v R
pon Goen. \dh o
curo o WM iy
|

W I

ance wal““N"‘ cited.

‘L"“""’*"nvn l.%wmmmm

¥ ””’M“‘ml

i,
‘l::lh unlmllllm o m"w”l mm“""‘l m [ W“Mm
"W!mm “ Umﬂllmﬂu Ui

Mr. Graham called the meeting to orde

W

('D

Approval of meeting agenda:

l

-
f | HHIMIIMHNM

Mr. Graham presented the agenda and a M“

muum &N

APPROVAL OF MINUTESI ‘wm ||H||l| l‘

1| Mg, |
%ﬂ”ﬁ Wﬂ@m '?ww ""ﬁlnﬂﬁlmmqwfmh@“Iﬂ!mﬁ“lflrllflﬁlmuun ...... JN“:

s. Lynch made a motion to

I

HD anning & Zoning Board Meeting and asked for
“! Mrs. Lynch seconded. All in favor. Motion

L’lﬂl d being addressed as 91 Liberty Valley Road.
ste Management District (SW)

mmwp WW”WW” “““ T
Y ly J“: @
i ||||1|WI1 ot Solid W e Im W"Iﬂl i
ﬁpe:]t ““ m‘m Speci Wmiﬂhtan[; posal (Keers Industries)
Sfﬁe Imummn(‘\[/lthm ?L{:'NZ of Section 19 and within the NW4 of Section 20, T.2N., R.8E.

Zone: ""M

'Q@

Mr. Graham introduced the item. Mr. Adrian Montano came forward and was sworn. He explained
that he represented Special Waste Disposal of Mountainair. He explained that Special Waste Disposal
‘had been in business for approximately 30 years and has enjoyed their partnership with Torrance
County and the city of Mountainair. All of their employees with the exception of himself were local.
Special Waste took pride in contributing to Torrance County financially and as members of society. It
was their intent to continue the partnership and their hope was their application for renewal of the
Special Use District would be approved.



Mr. Graham asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of or opposition to the item. There were none.
Mr. Graham asked staff for comment. Mr. Guetschow explained that Mr. Montano on behalf of the
Special Waste Company had provided the latest report from the New Mexico Environmental
Department which stated that Special Waste was in compliance. A public notice sign was posted April 8,
20189 at the site and letters were mailed to the adjoining property owners. The only response received
was from Ms. Tara Rodriguez via email in opposition. Ms. Rodriguez had recently taken ownership of
one of the adjoining properties. Mr. Guetschow offered to read the email from Ms. Rodriguez in to the
record. Mr. Graham agreed and Mr. Guetschow proceeded:

“Good day Mr. Guetschow, | received a letter from you dated 17 Alrﬂll”] lll2‘019 referring to the renewal of
the Special Waste Facility Permit, but it did not reach us until 2?' l'ﬂm:":} 4 019 due to change of address
issues. Because of this we cannot write a letter and have it l¢ quﬁ m e for the Planning and Zoning
Board meeting scheduled for 1 May 2019. | own property ””l ! 11.‘ 4: b e Keer Industries and would like
'1| j' ]
to voice my concern. This land was a promising beaco HIF |rh,my tirem ‘”l “:)ut with the waste being
W il l@hmuwlr, ste permit and

deposited there it really no longer is. | am against ﬁ' “i%% ﬁ;xnew al of this spe : w
“‘ o consideration at the
G

,,,”,ﬁ;;i:fﬂlU“""' NSl

@ 19. Keers Industries has been
(4, tsham confirmed that Ms.

v@ llm@]m e the public notice sign was

"”IWN “I Ill ”JHN e IIa“]|l]||was'ce disposal facility at 91
"‘,l;" WII ml%xw , MH ]lh'"’ﬁ’”l placement. Mr. Graham asked
” lmgﬂ ot | lIl'low many complaints had been

[

the Board for uestlo

: | !l\h)ﬁm u_uuu

made agamst the specn d H ||IHII d th t to the best of his knowledge Ms.
Iy ll‘l

e. ) "lw,"ﬁ""'"' pl e# i in compliance. Every year an annual NMED
...mﬂumll!wl| il "ﬁ“ ﬁw m%m ""ﬂpﬁtm“fllﬂu Tl
ﬂﬁlﬂu\u@u||h - L i \mu”umn,.J X "H'“”H " ﬁ‘ﬂmlﬁmu [ e fance reviews with required paper work

ultimately would like stored items removed. | hofj
Planning and Zoning Board meeting Tomorrow.
Thank you. Very Respectfully, Tara A Rodriguez "

7n
MW‘"’,’ "ihnlnwmni MW ”

"”rrh xJMmI ” Iluu..
'lm, Ifu@.. fors IY" m@ﬂm

urmlj
Mpr. Guetschow explained that the ‘
operating this special waste site for

Rodriguez’s property was adjacent and then

”""I u”m
posted on Aprll 8,201 9 ‘ ‘J i um“m L‘Iﬂiﬁlljﬂml\llﬂn

‘4[' i u" ﬁm m

i

visit SO ! o171
t d.S l ""‘Iﬂland farm and the land fill. A renewal for the land

n umhm "

i | \I. fl[
farm e "“rted last mo Illm ! DI IL ""E”mce over a two year period ending with required paper work
and mspect,f@hhh.”m ffacmtles andl ||!nH,pmen|t|1”h;ns’Eect|ons for the land fill were performed by the NMPRC
NMDOT and th! tT e site hau“ een found to be well within compliance. Special Waste

rmed and had been told they were a model for other agencies that

model investors from around the State send representatives to
q” ||1 l”llﬂﬂll“‘lllm" ined with the intent to emulate based on NMED
recommendation. Mrs J mmw' with Mr. Montano that special Waste had been at the site for
30 years. She then conﬁrmed with Mr Guetschow that Ms. Rodriguez had recently acquired a parcel
adjacent to the site and that she should have known about the location of the special waste facility. Mr.
Guetschow explained that whatever real estate broker Ms. Rodriguez had dealt with, she should have
been provided with a disclosure statement. He had no way of knowing if she had in fact been provided
with the disclosure statement. Especially with interstate sales of property one would think that Ms.
Rodriguez would have been provided with at least an internal land report that would have stated if
there were any waste facilities, septic systems, human burials, etc. in the area. Mr. Lawson asked what
sort of materials were processed at the site.

0 Hy'“
was proud ofthe\lv 1]1" h h dp %@m

warieooar i ’II T ulunmm!‘
their site to see how it is ” | “‘" | I




Mr. Montano explained that they accept asbestos waste. The asbestos was not exposed to the
elements. Per NMED requirements none of the waste makes it way to the water table. With asbestos
the issue was airborne. All asbestos waste was contained in 10mil or 20 mil plastics as required. When
deposited in the land fill the waste was covered daily. None of the asbestos becomes airborne or was
destroyed. None of the asbestos can be ingested other than through airborne issues when the ashestos
was pulverized or crushed which was not done at this facility. No bio-hazards were received and the
facility was not authorized to accept anything other than this particular type of asbestos waste. Mr.
Lawson confirmed that no tires or other waste was accepted at the site.

Mr. Graham asked for a motion. Mr. Cabber made a motion to approve [do pass recommendation]
the application. Mrs. Langell seconded. All in favor, application [dd "" l:lﬂss recommendation] approved.

V.

- Wﬂﬂ!ﬂu
..quuumMWrw | Id”uwnmm, Y

Chairman Graham announced there was one disc Llﬂmmm ]” 'II i T’“N
Staff for comment. Mr. Guetschow explained th "'”” 11 e last Board meetin Hv]ﬁ
Cabber was termed out. This'was the end of his seco, g“‘ . ;,m
o " ]" 4 “ﬂlln i ning.. Ch ﬂ%“ Jad been provided
uumu I 'i '

was also the end of Mr. Graham’s term. Mr. Graham 'I|| L/ !|
| l ‘T r 20192020, In Bikrict 1 Marty
oo stateMP

and the break down was as follows: P&%Mﬁ
il Hlm,
Hernandez had to be replaced due to W "”ﬂ" W”""W H District 2 Mr. Cabber had to be

replaced or reinstated by the Commlssmrﬁ!J M “d Imn ested in Jll I!(?” |h|1|mumg to serve. In District 3 Mrs.
| I
Lynch was actually serving the first year o f ! !IIH? '"" | |||,rlﬁ|m||0 sly Mrs. Lynch had been

mn\n Ifll\ n
fulflling lose Torrez's t..mquHlm W Qtlun... g“a“° lummﬁm il M"WH""""M Iiéﬂll\lm.. e :;fs‘:gt':r';”?;gfg:gf year of

il
his second term. In
Langell was beginning”"lcurl\l!mnlu "ﬂlfll!l“u e t"lnlllm u| ] muw R olicy Bosrd members
l
” ” ’rJM H ed thlS policy. An updated chart would be
! 'IIJI‘
LAl \A"[

Public comment or topics for discussion only. T, cannot render a decision.

rm Limits and asked
“ I!lﬁd reported that Mr.
” "' ted in error that it

may serve two 3 year ter
generated “Wﬁa g Lm!“!:::lhlllllﬂllmiJ;ﬁ’H equested a letter of interest from Mrs. Lynch to
’ MH """"’ il I lHlb r was interested in another term a letter of

”mnum|||| ”“u,,

1u i . Uil |
mteres “ﬁ" ‘Hlml Id be d“m” m—;l""' H"l Immmﬂ:iwu “ ell. Mr. GHJ"”““,!H':H w stated that it has heen an honor to serve
ith the plf,J‘;;Eiim d nd ‘n!"ilh "ﬂ:i;i \Iﬁlty' intelligence, experience, and professionalism of the
sent me lﬂ%"‘ ” \ﬁi)"u [ | :ttlm advertise to fill the District 1 and District 2 vacancies but
ll lt I

i
oy Wa 5 Jo.Amlllll“ﬂﬁ? th T cqlumu t Ma ager was considering revising the P&Z Board member
policy. Mr. Johnsor N Iiiﬂl ""miujlﬁof town but upon his return-next week the possible revision would
be further discussed anl ,'ﬂ”lﬂﬂﬂm m“m”" ascertained whether Mr. Johnson had approached the Commission
in regards to the revisio ‘m hfmﬂl H'I“il“' I Guetschow explained that after the next Commission meeting
scheduled for May 8, 2019 1|1‘ uld have to advertise the P&Z Board vacancies for letters of interest
and prior to the meeting find out what was going to be done in regards to the P&Z Board member
policy. Mrs. Langell asked if there was any idea as to the policy changes béing considered. Mr.
Guetschow explained possibly something along the lines of Bernalillo County policy. Each District would
have a representative and then there would be three “floaters” that may come from any district. Mr.
Guetschow was not sure exactly what the Bernalillo County set up was but it was something to that
effect. He explained that present Torrance County policy was there would be two representatives from
each District to ensure equal representation for each district. Mr. Graham asked if there were any other

items.



Mr. Guetschow explain dth t a letter had bee ved from Orion Wind requesting that their public

hearing before the Commission be deferred to J 12 . Alternate information was expected for the

h g e fr mth origin lSUp ckage submitted not later than May 16", 2019 to allow time for public
requirements to be met.

ADIOURN

Being all business had been addressed Mr. Graham asked for a mo t t adjourn. Mrs. Lynch made a
motion to adjourn. Mr. Lawson seconded. All in favor, motion

umwm«,.“
APPROVED m]Wlmmummu M‘“

N
Y X Hlmmmmm

’NIW ’ ly
N, o ““W“mmnunw

Passed, approved, and adopted this X day

—W nu

g & Zoning Director

Ron Graham, Chairman of the Board ””"MW"V

iy
Ulltm" by, "
l{ ;”mm IIHINWIHNlmmummmrrmmfm " ”Hul!rm i WMN“WIMWNunrnnumwm W

|||

by
NblVNHllNmmmuuu\|mwmmuuuwuuww '!f [ "”““”mm'lmmn'mmrmu m'”H
1 lm Iy
\ mu N,

'HVIM |
muun muuuumrMNMWIN “

i



Steven Guetschow

From: Dan Rodrig‘luez <drodriguez2112@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 5:31 AM

To: Steven Guefschow

Subject: Re: Renewal for Special Waste Facility Pern\it

Good day Mr. Guetschow,

| received a letter from you dated 17 April 2019 referring to the renewal of the S aste Facility Permit,
but it did not reach us until 29 April 2019 due to change of address issues. Betause of this we cannot write a
letter and have it delivered in time for the Planning and Zoning Board meeting scheduled for 1 May 2019.

I own property adjacent to the Keer Industries and would like to voice my concern. This land was a promising
beacon for my retirement but with the waste being deposited there it really no longer is. | am against the
renewal of this special waste permit and ultimately would like stored items removed.

I'hope my voice is heard or taken into consideration at the Planning and Zoning Board meeting tomorrow.
Thank you.

T o I‘ o
V/R
Tara A Rodriguez
11 Piccadilly Cir
Greensboro, NC



NOTICE

During the regular meeting on June 12, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. the Torrance County Board of
County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing to consider the application for renewal
of a Special Waste permit to allow Special Waste Disposal, Inc. to continue operations at
their landfill facility located within the NE4 of the NW4 of the NE4 of Section 19, & the
W2 of the NW4 & the NE4 of the NW4 of Section 20 T.2N., R.8E., NMPM being 91
Liberty Valley road.



| ¥

AT - PR

m D m _. @ N \ _. % m@_\s H3dWYL HO 3AONIY OL NOSH3d n_mN_w_o_._._.:<zJ z< H04 ._<0.u.._.= m___
M“ ' .Inl\’l et OL Wq _ \* WO
! 7aJ1S0Od 3g T1IVHS NDIS SIHL
1625-78¢€ (506) XV4 HO 16€7-77S (50S) 17VO NOLLYNNGHNI 04
Oz_n_.__:m_ m_>_._.<m_._.w_z_§n_< ALNNOD IHRT AV

L J
99 0c ..
ACSNO NOILOVEQ,

_OO muzg










o e =t







o g S e | ALt

S o e e




B
)
: |
!

e

=

% s

T

= o ..







PO Box 48
205 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW.torrancecountvnm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1

Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Q: ;Iﬁmltéfw_ Laés 451@%2 p a/ Z

Fi /] Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: (ﬁl:/ -4-/20/ 9’ Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: 45 ?/ - Fax Number:

Email Address: MP{”/MM S

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁn@m If no, date of Commission Meeting: _t_j(m_z

“Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

FUBLIC L e~ ARPRO AL oF SPE 141 ()sE (elhacE.

J

=
.
- P~

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? ;?254 /Z &Jg M/é

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y£s No//'4 If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney@ NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract,

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y& N(% Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:







N AN R W -

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
ORDINANCE NO. 2019-
TORRANCE COUNTY PERSONNEL ORDINANCE 2019

WHEREAS, The Torrance County Board of Commissioners is charged with protecting
the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Torrance County; and,

WHEREAS, in order to achieve the goals, responsibilities, statutory and constitutional
obligations of the County, the Commission must retain numerous employees with varying skill
sets and capabilities; and,

WHERAS, the Commission desires to create a productive work environment for all its
employees; and,

WHEREAS, the County must make clear to all of its employees the terms, conditions,
potential disciplinary actions, and expectations of every County employee;

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO that the attached document entitled “Torrance
County Personnel Ordinance 2019 is hereby adopted; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this ordinance supersedes any previously adopted

resolution, policy, or ordinance, and those policies are hereby repealed.

DONE THIS 26" DAY OF June, 2019.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Member

ATTEST:

Javier Sanchez, Member

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:







Torrance County

Resolution Number 2019 —

A Resolution
Appointing the Members of the County Board of Registration

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Mexico Statutes Annotated 1978, Section 1-4-34(A)
(2019), the Board of County Commissioners shall in June of each odd-numbered year
appoint the Board of Registration for the County; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 1-3-34(B) (2019), the members appointed to
the Board of Registration shall not during their service be county employees, elected
officials or candidates for public office, and not more than two members of the board of
registration shall be members of the same political party; and

WHEREAS, pursuant NMSA 1978, Section 1-4-37 (2019), the Board of Registration shall
serve a term from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners hereby
appoints the following voters, who meet the qualifications to serve as the County Board
of Registration from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021:

Carolann-McNeil-Republican
Hayle Catallo-Democrat
Shannon Torok-Republican



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 12t day of June, 2019.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Ryan Schwebach-Chairman

ke_viﬁ McCélH\/lemb(_ar__

Javier Sanchez-Member

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk


















STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
DWI GRANT PROGRAM

DWI GRANT AGREEMENT
Program No. 20-D-G-31

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Department of
Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, Bataan
Memorial Building, Suite 201, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, hereinafter called the DIVISION, and the
County of Torrance. hereinafter called the GRANTEE.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement is made by and between the Department of Finance and
Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, and the Grantee,
pursuant to the Local Driving While Intoxicated (“LDWI”) Grant Program Act Sections 11-6A-1 through
11-6A-6, NMSA 1978, as amended (the “Act”) and the LDW]1 Grant Program Regulations 2.110.4 NMAC
(the “Regulations™); and

WHEREAS, on April 30, 2019, the DWI Grant Council awarded the Grantee $54,000.00 to
support programs, services and activities to reduce the incidence of driving while intoxicated, alcoholism,
and alcohol abuse in New Mexico (“Program™); and

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as foliows:

ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF WORK

A The Grantee agrees that it will implement, in all respects, the activities outlined in its
Program Description, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part of this Grant
Agreement,

B. The Grantee agrees to make no changé to the Program Description herein described without

first submitting a written request to the Division and obtaining the Division's written
approval of the proposed change.

ARTICLE II - LENGTH OF GRANT AGREEMENT

A. The term of this Grant Agreement shall become effective July 1, 2019 and will terminate
on June 30. 2020.

B. The General Appropriation Act of 2019, Section 3, General Provisions (C) states:
“Amounts set out in Section 4 of the General Appropriation Act of 2019, or so much as
may be necessary, are appropriated from the indicated source for expenditure in the fiscal
year 2020 for the objects expressed™. Per the “Act”, any unexpended funds at the end of a
fiscal year revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.



ARTICLE Il - REPORTS

A. Evaluation

L.

The Grantee agrees to systematically collect, analyze and use data to examine
programs, initiatives and policies by looking at both the process and the outcomes
to assess their effectiveness. The Grantee agrees to review and update the existing
cvaluation plan periodically throughout the fiscal year.

The Grantee agrees that data entered into the DWI Screening Program which
includes the Managerial Data Set (MDS) Database, is complete and accurate to
allow the Department of Finance and Administration’s (DFA) designated
evaluation contractor to develop and implement an evaluation system and/or to
provide relevant reports derived from the available data.

In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Local DWI
grant program statewide, the Grantee shall provide within 30 days, upon request
of DFA’s evaluator(s), information and access to program records and records of
contractors working for the Grantee, provided that such information will not
contain any “individually identifiable health information” as defined by the
Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR
Parts 160 and 164, the Regulations promulgated by the Department of Health and
Human Services pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (“HIPAA?” or the “HIPAA Regulations™).

B. Progress Reports

1.

In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Grant
Agreement, the Grantee shall be required to provide periodic quarterly Progress
Reports to the Division. The Progress Reporis shall contain a narrative and/or
bulleted highlights of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of
expenditures to date which includes expenditure back-up documentation, a
summary of any fees collected and/or expended, the DWI Screening Program
Quarterly Report, the MDS Quarterly Report, LDWI Planning Council meeting
agendas and minutes, attached hereto as Exhibit “B” (Quarterly Progress Report
and Certification), and such other information following the objectives of the
Grantee's evaluation as may be of assistance to the Division in its evaluation. The
first quarterly Progress Report is due Qctober 31. 2619.

Grantee assures that Progress Reports submitted to the Division will not contain
any “individually identifiable health information” as defined by the by the HIPAA
Regulations,

One copy of the corresponding quarterly Progress Report shall be submitted to the
Division no later than Qctober 31, 2019, January 31, 2020, and April 30, 2020
for review and comment.

C. Final Report

1.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Final Report for this

2-



D,

Program. The Final Report shall include the information called for in Article 11,
Paragraph B(1) and B(2) for the fourth quarter.

2. The Final Report and final reimbursement shall include sufficient detail to evaluate
the effectiveness of each program component in the Program and shall be
submitted no later than Julv 18. 2020,

Annual Report

1. The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Annual Report for this
Program. The Annual Report shall include the data from the DWI Screening
Program, including the demographic profile of the DWI offender and the MDS
data reports for the entire term of the Grant Agreement, highlights for the period,
and other information requested by the Division, in the format provided by the
Division. This requirement shall survive the termination of this Grant Agreement.

2. The Annual Report shall be submitted no later than July 31, 2020.

ARTICLE 1V - CONSIDERATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A

In consideration of the Grantee's satisfactory completion of all work and services required
to be performed under the terms of this Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other
Grant Agreement requirements herein stated, the Division shall pay the Grantee a sum not
to exceed Fifty-Four Thousand Dollars and no Cents ($54.000.00). The funds are to be
expended in accordance with the proposed budget attached as Exhibits “C” and “C {1},
which by this reference are fully incorporated into this Grant Agreement. It is understood
and agreed that the Grantee's expenditure of these monies shall not deviate from the line
items of the budget without the prior written approval of the Division.

It is understood and agreed that if any portion of the funds set forth in Paragraph IV (A)
are not expended at the completion of this Grant Agreement period for the purpose
designated in this Grant Agreement, the unexpended funds shall revert to the Division for
disposition.

All payments will be made on a reimbursement of actual cost basis upon receipt by the
Division of individual quarterly Progress Reports accompanied by the following completed
forms: Request for Payment Form, attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and *D(1)"*; and Detailed
Breakdown By Budget Line Item Form, including any Fees Collected, attached hereto as
Exhibit “G.” Request for Payment Forms shall specify all in-kind administrative costs and
any capital expenditures.

Payment shall be made only for those services specified in this Grant Agreement and not
funded by any other public-entity funding source. The Grantee shall not bill the Division
for the same service or services billed to another funding agency or source.

ARTICLE V - MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION

A.

The Division, by written notice to the Grantee, shall have the right to terminate this Grant
Agreement if, at any time, in the judgment of the Division, the provisions of this Grant

-3-




Agreement have been violated or the activities described in the Program Description do
not progress satisfactorily. In this regard, the Division may demand refund of all or part
of the funds dispersed to the Grantee.

The parties may modify any and all terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement by mutual
written agreement between the Grantee and the Division.

Early Termination for Convenience: Except as provided in Article X, Appropriations,
either the Division or Grantee may terminate this Grant Agreement by providing the other
party with a minimum of thirty (30) days’ advance, written notice of the termination.

Liability in the Event of Early Termination: In the event of early termination of this Grant
Agreement by either party, the Division’s sole liability shall be to reimburse Grantee in
accordance with this Grant Agreement for qualifying expenditures that were:

a. Incurred pursuant to a legally binding agreement entered into by Grantee before
Grantee’s receipt of the Division’s notice of early termination or the issuance by the
Grantee of a notice of early termination;

b. Incurred on or before the termination date in the notice of early termination;

¢. For permissible purposes under this Grant Agreement’s Program Description and
procured and executed in accordance applicable law; and

d. The subject of a Request for Payment Form properly and timely submitted in
accordance with Article IV of this Grant Agreement.

ARTICLE VI - CERTIFICATION

The Grantee hereby assures and certifies that it will comply with all State regulations, policies, guidelines,
and requirements with respect to the acceptance and use of State funds. Also, the Grantee gives assurances
and certifies with respect to the grant that:

A.

It has the legal authority to receive and expend the funds as described in the Program
Description,

it shall meet all requirements of the Act and the Regulations and all other New Mexico
State laws and regulations as they pertain to all activity conducted under this Grant
Agreement and provide verification thereof to the Division.

It shall finance all costs of the Program, including all Program overruns,

Every treatment facility, program or other provider it contracts with to perform the
activities that are subject to this Grant Agreement, shall, at all times, comply with all
applicable State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements
governing treatment facilities, programs, or providers. All Contracts shall contain the
following provision: “The Contractor agrees to comply, at all times, with all applicable
State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements governing its
program and facility.” The Grantee agrees it shall be solely liable for the failure of any of
its providers to meet and comply with all applicable State and federal laws and licensure
requirements governing the treatment provider or the program.

It shall comply with the State Pracurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199,
NMSA 1978. All professional services, activities or programs provided through a service

4.



provider must be implemented through a professional service contract. The Grantee will
submit all Program related contracts, and agreements to the Division for review and
approval prior to cxeccution. Amendments to cxisting contracts must also be
submitted to the Division for review and approval prior to execution.

Grantees will be required to complete a request-for-proposal (RFP) for contracts over
$60,000; provided, however, that if the Grantee’s governing body’s guidelines have more
stringent requirements, the Grantee’s governing body’s guidelines must be followed. Sole
Source confracts can be utilized if justification can be provided that the organization(s) is
the only one in the area that can provide the services. The Grantee will be required to
submit to the Division written documentation describing the reason for sole source
contracting prior to entering into the contract and all provisions of the Procurement Code
MUST be adhered to in regard to the requirements.

It will adhere to all financial and accounting requirements of the Department of Finance
and Administration.

It will comply with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division
in relation to receipt of State DWI grant funds.

It shall not at any time utilize or convert any equipment or property acquired or developed
pursuant to this Grant Apreement for any use other than those specified in the scope of
work as defined in the Grant Agreement without the prior approval of the Division.

No member, officer, employee, or family member(s) of the Grantee, or its designees or
agents, no member of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated,
and no other public official of such locality or localities who exercises any functions or
responsibilities with respect to the program during his/her tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract, or the process thereof, for work
to be performed in connection with the program assisted under the grant, and the Grantee
shall incorporate, in all such contracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the
purposes of this certification.

If applicable, it will comply with all HIPAA requirements and HIPAA Regulations.

ARTICLE VII - RETENTION OF RECORDS

All Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Ruie for Functional
Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC. The Grantee shall keep such records as will fully
disclose the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Grant Agreement
period, the purpose for which such funds were used, the amount and nature of all contributions from other
sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe.

ARTICLE VIII - REPRESENTATIVES

The Grantee hereby designates the person listed below as the official Grantee
Representative responsible for overall supervision of the approved Program:



B.

Name: Tracey Master

Title: DWI Coordinator

Address: PO Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

Phone; . (505) 705-0332
Email: tmaster@tcnim.us

The Division designates the person listed below as its Program Manager, responsible for
overall administration of this Grant Agreement, including compliance and monitoring of
Grantee:

Name: Naomi Brodkey
Title: DWTI Program Manager
Address: Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division
Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 203
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone: {505) 827-4441
Email: NaomiL.Brodkey@state.nm.us

ARTICLE IX - SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A

The Grantee shall budget and expend a minimum of 10 percent of the total DWI grant
funding awarded for the twelve-month period in local mateh/in-kind monies. The Grantee
shall not budget administrative expenses except as in-kind match pursuant to the DWI
Grant Council’s administrative policy. The Grantee hereby budgets Fifteen-Thousand
Six-Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($15,600.00) (29%) as its matching funds
commitment.

The Grantee shall not budget, nor at any time exceed expenditures, greater than ten percent
of its overall grant funding for capital purchases incurred during the grant period.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the treatment
program protfocol by July 31, 2019, for review and comment. All changes and
maodifications made to the treatment program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment, as necessary.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the screening
program protocol by July 31, 2019, for review and comment. All changes and
modifications made to the screening program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment,

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the
compliance monitoring program protoeol by July 31, 2019, for review and comrent.
All changes and madifications made to the compliance monitoring program, including its
materials, shall be reported to the Division for its review and comment.

-6-



F. The Grantee shall submit LDWI Planning Council by-laws by July 31, 2019,

G. The Grantee shall enter screening and tracking data online in the DWI Screening
Program. Data shall be entered and maintained in a current up-to-date status.

H. The Grantee shall enter the prevention and enforcement goals and activities online in
the MIDS database, Data shall be entered and maintained on a quarterly basis.

L The Grantee shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions, penalties, or fines
occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of requirements applicable
to performance of this Grant Agreement. The Grantee shall be liable for its acts or failure
to act in accordance with this Grant Agreement, subject to the immunities and limitations
of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1 through 41-4-27, NMSA 1978.

ARTICLE X - APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Grant Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of the Grant Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, the Division may imimediately terminate
this Grant Agreement, in whole or in part, regardless of any existing legally binding third party contracts
entered into by or between Grantee and a third party, by giving Grantee written notice of such early
termination. The Division’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the Grantee and shall be final and non-appealable. The Grantee shall include a substantively identical
clause in all contracts between the Grantee and third parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds
made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into between the effective date of this Grant
Agreement and the Termination Date or early termination date.

ARTICLE XI - REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS GRANT AGREEMENT

A. Grantee shall include the following or a substantially similar termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Grant
Agreement and (ii} entered into afier the effective date of this Grant Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a Department
of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division (Division) grant agreement,
If the Division terminates the grant agreement, the County of Torrance may terminate this
contract by providing contractor written notice of such termination in accordance with the
notice provisions in this contract. In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph,
the County of Torrance’s only liability shall be to pay contractor for acceptable goods
and/or services delivered and accepted prior to the termination date,”

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]




IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Grant Agreement.

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by:

TORRANCE COUNTY

By:
Authorized Signatory Date
{Type or Print Name)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By,

Donnie Quintana, Director Blate

8-



EXHIBIT “A”
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Name of Grantee: Torrance County
Grant Ne.: 206-D-G-31
Grant Amount: $54,000.00

Grantee will provide DWI program activities in the following areas:

1) Prevention:

Prevention is the active process that promotes the personal, physical and social well-being of individuals,
families and communities to reinforce positive behaviors and healthy lifestyles. The term “prevention” is
reserved for interventions that occur before the initial onset of a disorder. Prevention programs shall focus
on the prevention of alcoholism, alcohol abuse, underage drinking, and DWI.

Prevention activities funded by LDWI will be shown to increase life skills and/or decrease risk factors
that positively impact the rates of DWI and/or alcohol abuse. LDWI funds may be used to support the
assessment, capacity, planning, implementation, and evaluation of such activities, Staff development
(such as training required for certification) is an allowable prevention activity.

‘While funds for prevention can be budgeted in any allowable budget category, all funds spent on
prevention should be in support of prevention activities identified and approved as part of a systematic
planning process.

Prevention activities funded with LDWI grant funds should be either evidence-based or promising
activities. DWI programs must be able to document compliance with this requirement.

2) Screening:

The grant requires a county-wide screening program that addresses all municipal, district and magistrate
court referrals related to DWI. Other referrals addressing DWl-related issues may also be handled from
schools and the probation and parole system. Programs must use the DFA approved screening program.

The program shall use screening fees to self-fund the screening costs to the fullest extent possible. The fee
structure shall include an appropriate sliding-fee schedule, based on earning capacity of offenders, to assist
those offenders who are unable to pay the full fees.

The screening program shall not be provided by an alcoholism treatment program serving the judicial
districts involved in order to avoid conflict of interest or screening bias. (Section 43-3-11(DD), NMSA 1978).

3) Treatment: Qutpatient/Jail based

Treatment is an array of individual, family, group or social program or activity alternatives directed to
intervene and address DWI, alcohol problems, alcohol dependence, alcoholism or alcohol abuse. Treatment
seeks to reduce the consumption of alcohol, to support abstinence and recovery from drinking alcohol, and
to improve physical health, family and social relationships, emotional health, well-being, and general life
functioning,

The competitive grant and distribution funding supports outpatient treatment services and jail based services
that address alcohol abuse or alcohol dependence issues, as related to DW1 and the prevention of repeated

9.



DWI offenses for offenders with current DWI1 convictions. Treatment providers can be contracted or on
staff. Treatment providers must be licensed to practice in the State of New Mexico and must follow
evidence-based treatment practices.

The treatment programs shall include a treatment assessment. This assessment shall be administered at
admission and again at discharge for outpatient treatment. An individual treatment plan must be provided
for each offender. The treatment program will address motivational, therapeutic and psycho-educationai
approaches to assist the DWI offenders, and their family/collateral support system when feasible and
appropriate, in (1) consideration for change of risk-taking behavior and (2) consideration for continued
treatment and/or recovery maintenance.

4) Compliance Monitoring/Tracking:

The grant supports a compliance monitoring/tracking component, which strengthens tracking, follow-up,
and supervised probation-type efforts with DWI offenders to assist courts in the monitoring for compliance
of offenders with court imposed sentencing (i.e., screening, treatment, ignition interlock, DWI School, etc.)
Compliance menitoring follow-up may include community service supervision, as well. All programs must
use the State selected screening and tracking instrument. Programs which are funding supervised probation-
type services must follow the Misdemeanor Compliance Program Guidelines issued by the Administrative
Office of the Courts (AQC).

S} Coordination, Planning, and Evaluation:

The grant supports Coordination, Planning and Evaluation administered by a professional responsible for
oversight of all LDWI program efforts: monitoring ail activities; budgeting, planning and funding requests;
development, maintenance and reporting of all reporting requirements; evaluation of the grant Project
progress and impact; submission of all required financial and program reports; staffing the LDWI Planning
Council; and attending DW1 Grant Council meetings.

6) Alternative Sentencing: ]
Alternative sentencing provides the courts with sentencing alternatives to traditional incarceration,
including electronic monitoring devices, alcohol monitoring devices, community custody, DWI Drug
Courts, and community service.

LDWI funding may be used to support alternative adjudication programs such as DW1 court and teen court.
Teen court funding is limited to $30,000 for the operation of teen courts, All DWI courts must follow
AQC specialty court guidelines. All teen courts funded through the LDWI grant program must adhere to
the Juvenile Adjudication Fund Guidelines, which can be found on the DFA website.

Often teen court programs implement prevention activities in addition to their alternative sentencing

services. Prevention activities, services and programs implemented by a teen court must be budgeted
through the prevention component and meet prevention program requirements,

=10~



EXHIBIT “B” QUARTERLY REPORT CHECKLIST AND CERTIFICATION
DISTRIBUTION/DWI GRANT

Grantee:

Quarter:

To be completed by DWI Coordinator

Ta be completed by LDWI Program Manager

Grant:

___Exhibit D & D(l)

__ ExhibitG

| ___Exhibit G In-Kind
___Backup Documentation

Grant:

___Exhibit D & D(1)
___ExhibitG

| __Exhibit G In-Kind
___Backup Documentation

Distribution:

___Exhibit F & F(1)

__ExhibitG

___ Exhibit G In-Kind

___Backup Documentation

___Backup Documentation of fees collected and spent

Distribution:

Exhibit F & F(1)

Exhibit G

Exhibit G In-Kind

Backup Documentation

___Backup Documentation of fees collected and spent

__ Exhibit I - Enforcement Activity Report and/or
___Exhibit I (B) — Full Time Officer Report

___Exhibit I - Enforcement Activity Report and/or
___Exhibit I (B) ~ Fuil Time Officer Report

___Complete, Review & Attach Managerial Data Set
(MDS) Quarterly Report

___Review Managerial Data Set (MDS) Quarterly Report

___Complete, Review & Attach ADE Screening &
Tracking Quarterly Report

___Review ADE Screening & Tracking Quarterly Report

____LDWI Planning Council Meeting Agenda and
Minutes (Signed)
___Planning Council Meeting Sign In Sheet(s)

___LDWI Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes
(Signed)
___ Planning Council Meeting Sign In Sheet(s)

____Successes/Challenges

____Successes/Challenges

Under penalty of law, I hereby certify that all payments made from LDWI grant and distribution monies were verified
and accounted for by locally implemented policies and controls; no “individually identifiable health information” as
defined by the HIPAA Regulations has been included in the report; and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this report is correct and true and that no other funding source is reimbursing these specific

expenditures.

Program Representative Signature Print Name Date
County/City Official Signature Print Name Date
FOR DFA USE ONLY

I certify that I have reviewed the attached documents for accuracy.

LDW! Program Manager Signature Print Name Date

-11-




Local DWI Grant Program
Revenue/Expenditure Summary

Exhibit C

Grantee
Torrance County Total Grant
Grant No.: 20-D-G-31 ~ $54,000.00
REVENUES BY EXPENDITURES BY Grant in-Kind Match** TOTAL
SOURCE LINE ITEM
ADMINISTRATIVE*

Local DWI Program Grant 54,000.00 | Personnel Services 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00

In-Kind Match:

Program Generated Fees

County 7.800.00

City PROGRAM

Judicial/Courts Personnel Services 30,559.00 0.00: 30,559.00

Other (list): Employee Benefits 5,101.00 0.00- 5,101.00

Moriarly Edgewood School District 7,800.00 | Travel (In-State) 500.00- 0.00 500.00
Travel (Out-of-State) 0,00 0.00 0.00
Supplies - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Costs 240.00 15,600.00 15,840.00
Contractual Services 177,600.00 0.00 17,600.00
Minor Equipment .0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Purchases™ 0:.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 69,600.00 |TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,000.00 15,600.00 69,600.00

* Administrative is allowed only as In-Kind Match
“*Capital purchases must have prior approval from DFA/LDWI.
“** In-Kind Match must be at least 10% of total expended Grant

10%=

5,400.00

Revised: July 2019




Grant:

Prevention
Enforcement
Screening
Domestic Violence
Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

Totals:

ck

Prevention
Enforcement
Screening
Domestic Violence
Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

Totals:

Tot. Bud. Expd:

Budget
20,338.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,698.00

4,098.00

8,928.00

12,938.00

54,000.00

54,000.00

m.:ammw
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,800.00

7,800.00

15,600.00

69,600.00 ck

LOCAL DW! GRANT PROGRAM

Exhibit C (1)

Request For Payment/Financial Status Report

by Component

Torrance County
PO Box 318
Estancia, NM 87016

505-705-0332
20-D-G-31

ck 15,600.00

68,600.00

Revised: July 2019



¥

LOCAL WL GRANT PROGRAM Exhibit D
Request For Payment/Financinl Status Report
_ ~ ) \ Payment Request No.:- 1

. A. Grantee: Torrance County |t Payment: | 1

| B. Address: PO Box 318 A. Grant Award: $54,000.00

m Eslancla, NM 87016 8. Funds Received To Date; $0.00

C. Amount Requested This Payment: $0.00

| ©. Telsphone Mo. 505-705-0332 D. Grant Balance: $54,000.00 54,000.00

| D. Grant No.; 20-D-5-31 {ll. Report Perled Ending:

; .. . GrEpt . __In-Kir I

Budget Line ltems Approved Expenditures | Remaining Approved Expenditures | Remalning Total YTD

Budget This Request Budpget Budpat This Request Budget Expenditures

ADMINISTRATIVE _ i

| Patsonnel Sarvicas 0.0, _.0.00] 0.00 0.G0 |Par. Serv.
Employes Banefits 0.00 " 0.00. 0.00 0.00 |Empl. Ben.

; |

{PROGRAM ]

. Parsonnel Services 30,559.00 30,550.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 |Per. Serv.
Empicyee Benelils 5,101.00 | 5,10%.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 |[Empl. Ben.
Travel (in-Stale) 500.00 |- 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [Travel In
Travel {Out-of-Slate} 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {Travel Out
Supplies 0.08 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 [Supplies
Cperating Costs 240,00 240.00 16.600.00 15,600.00 0.00 [Operating
Contraclual Services 17,600.00 17,600.00 .00 0.00 0.00 jContractual
Minar Equipment 0.00 : Q.00 .00 0.00 .00 [Minor Equip.
Capilal Purchases 003 - .. 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |Capital Purch

TOTALS §4,000.00 0.00 44,000.00 15,600.00 15,600.00 0.00

CERTIFICATION: Under penalty of law, | iareby certify to the bast of my knowledge and baflef, the above information is corract, expanditures are properly dacumenied,
required malehing funds have been spent/abligated in the reporied amount, and the coples of all required documentation are altached, or on fife lor review. The
dacumentation for this payment Is true and rellects correct coples of the originals. All payment requests listed are not fundad by any other funding source. The service
provider shaf{ not biil the grantee and anather funding source for the same client at the same tima.

Granlsa Fiscal Officer {Printed Nama and Title)

Grantes Fiscal Olficer {Signatura)

Date

Grantee Reprasenlive {Printed Name and Tille)

Graniee Reprasentive (Signalura)

Data

Local Gavetnment Division Fiseal Oflcer

Data

¥ AMLocal Cuverment Dhvishon 1se Naly)

Laca) Govemment Division Program Manager  Dale

Revised: July 2015




LOGCAL DWI GRANT PROGRAM Exhibit D (1)
Request for Payment/Financlal Stalus Report
Breakdown By Component

Grantea: JTomance Counly Total Grant Funds Requested This Request: 0.00
Grant No.: -D-0- Taral In-Kind Malch This Requast: 0.00
Raquasi No, 1 Total Expenditures Reported This Request: 0.00
Grant;
Budget This Hequest Bemaining Budget Expenditures YTD
Pravantion Z(,338.00 G.00 20,326,00 0.0¢
Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Screening 0.00 ) . 00O, 0.00 000
Domestic Violence 0.00 0.00° 0.00 .00
Treatment: Outpatient!Jallbased 7.696.00 0.00 7,698.00 .00
Compliance Monitaring/Tracking 4,098.00 0.0a 4,098.00 0.00
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation 8,928.00 0,00 B,928.00 0.00
Alternatlve Sentencing 12,836.00 0.00 12,938.00 0.00
Totals: 54,000.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00
In-Kind Match: Additional
Budget This Request Hemaining Budget Expenditures YID In-Kind Match
Pravention 0.00 0.00 .00 4.00
Enforcement .00 0.00 400 .00
Screening 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Damaestic Violence 0.00 - '0.00. 0.00 0.00
Treatment: Quipatient/Jailbased 0.00 060 0.00 0.00
Compllance Monltaring/Tracking 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0¢
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation 7.800.00 0.00 7,800.00 0.00
Alternative Sentencing 7,800.00 0.00 7,800.00 0.00
Totals: 15,600.00 0.00 15,500.00 0.00 0.00
Checks:
Total Expenditures This Relmbursemant: 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditures Year to Date: 0.00 0.00
Tatal Addltlana! In-Kind Match Year to Date: 0.60

I heraby cerlify 1o (he best ol my knawledge and belie!, the above informalion is corrac, expendilures are properly documentad, raquirad matching funds have
been spenvobligated in the reported amount, and the coples of all required documentation are altached, or on file for review. Tha documeniatian for this
payment s trus and rellects corect coples of the originals. All payment requests listad are not funded by any other funding source. The sarvice provider shail
nat bill the graniee and another funding sourca for the same clien at the same time. ’

Grantee Represantive {Signature} Title Date

Revisad: July 2018



Exhibit G- Grant

Exhibit G - Grant

Detailed Breakdown By Line item
LOCAL DW| PROGRAM

County/ Municipality: Total Grant Funds Requested This Request: 0.00
Grant No.: Total In-Kind Match This Request: 0.00
Request No.: Total Expenditures Reparted This Request: 0.00

Grant Expenditures:

ADMINISTRATIVE
Administrative expenses are not allowed.

PROGRAM
Personnel Services
oo EOY Poried o Neme ...doblitle . Documentidentifier  ~  Amount Component
" Total Parsonnel Services:
Employee Benefits
PayPerod . . Name .. dobtitle Documentidentifier Description Ampount Component

Total m:.v.nﬁm Benafits: 0.00
Travel (In-State)
Date of Travel & Location Traveler's Name Purpose of Travel ) Check Date _ Document identifier ~ Amount Component

Page 1 Revised: July 2019



Exhibit G- Grant

Travel (Out-of-State)

Total Travel (In-Slate):

... Document Identifier

h Total Supplies:

Document Identifler Amoun)

._.m..m_ _wumqm.:...m Costs:

Date of Trave! & Location Traveler's Name _ Purpose of Travel . __Check Date

Supplies (“List Preveniion Giveaways/Promolional tems separately below}

~ Daie Incurred Vendor __ Dasetiption Chack Dale

ways/Promotional Rems

Operating Costs
v D0MS(S) INCUMEd Vendor A Description Check Date
Contractual Services

Period Covered ~ CheckDate Vendor Description
Minor Equipment

. Date Incurred ) Vendor Description ... Check Date

Page 2

Total Contractual Services:

Document Identifier

i ._,oS:s__..oq Equizment:

mount

g Amount

Amount

0.00

CLomponent

Component

0.00

0.00

Component
0.00

Compaonent
0.00

Ravised: July 2019



Exhibit G- Grant

Capital Purchases
Date Incurred Vendor } ___Description CheckOate ____Amount Component

i i .
!

i
Total Capital Purchases:

Total Grant Fund Reimbursement Request: 0.00
Checlc 2.00

I hereby cerlily o the best of my knowledge and bellef, the above information is correat, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds have been
speni/obligated in the reported amount, and that copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is frue and reflects corract
coples of the originals. | cerify that the flems listed in this report have not been billed o reported previcusly to the Local DWI Grant & Distribution program. | certify
that alil payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source and that the service provider shalt not bill this grant/distribution fund and any ather junding
source for {he same service provided o the same client at the same time.

Grantee Rapresentative {Signatura) Title Date

Page 3 Revised: July 2019



County/ Municipality: 1}
Grant No.: 0
Request No.: 0

in-Kind Match Expenditures:

ADMINISTBATIVE
Personnel Services
Pay Period

Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match

Detalled Breakdown By Lina ltem
LOCAL DWI PROGRAM

Total Grant Funds Requested This Request: 0.00
Total in-Kind Match This Aequest: 0.00
Tolal Expenditures Reported This Request; 0.00

dob Tiila

- [
s s e e

. m o S R S A
s ! ¢ ! ; 3
= =IO Sl A _— S
I ] !

. Total Personne) Services:
Employee Benefits
o —.... By Period Nams JobTile

)

Total mi-u_oenn m.n.-na_!

Job Titla Documant Identilier

S

___ Documentidontifier - Description Amount

vrm. . Descripion ~ Amount

|
I

|I : - !
PHOGRAM
Personnel Services
Pay Period Name
T ]
N A
|

Emplayee Benefits
__Pay Period  Name

1
1
|
{
¢
*
|
v

Total Personnel Services:

Job Title

T ¥
;
! o
1 i » - —r PR ———————
: Y
N N

Travel {In-State)}

Document identifier =~ Dascription

Total Employee Benefits:

Page 1

Component



Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Maltch

Loestion

Date of Tea _ Yraveler's Nams

_ oo PumosaolTeavel ~ CheckDate

{ N
| k-t ==S S bakn.._ :
- rfi]tll.-.,llliwll e w - ml-! S O _ .
e — . ——— e L = e =
i I S B U ot ;

Tota! Teavel {In-State):

Travel (Out-of-State)
__Date of Travel & Location Traveler's Name

PBurpaseolTraval CheckData

1
S ) L Lt St b e b b . 1 . s+ Arm i

Total Travel (Qut-of-Stata);

Supplies
... Date Incurred

Vendor =~ Dascdiption CheckBDate ~  _Documentidentifier =~ Amount

h

Total Supplies:

Operating Costs
Date(s) Incurred Vendor e Description e, CheckeDate ~ Document ldentifier =~ Amount

] o ‘

Total Gperating Costs:
Contraciual Services

Dale{s) Incurre

e A .

Document ideniiffer  Amount
H i
~

A i et e oem s e S e il s e ey
_ P ! i i _
_ R , _, T i w .l
1 [ o : |

Total Contractunl Services:

Minor Equipment
Date Incurred

Vendor . . .. . [Descripon GCheckDats  Documentidentifior  Amount
: ; ; g .
: I

| | i

Total Minor Equip

Component

0.00

Component

0.00

Component

0.00

Capital Purchases
Date Incurred _ . Vendo

Bocument Identifier Amount

e T S —

| ' i
. ! : , i -

Descripton =~~~ Chetk Date

Total Capital Purchases:

Page 2

000

Componant

Revised: January 2019



Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match

Total In-Kind Match: 0.00
Chack: 0.00
Additional In-Kind Match Total Amount T Fee Amount & Source
Prevention
Enfarcement
Screening
Domestic Violence

‘Trestment: Oulpatient/Jall based

Compliance Monlioring/Tracking
.Coordination, Planning, & Evaluation
‘Allernative Sentencing 7

t hereby certify to the bast of my knowledge and beliaf, the above information is carect, expenditures ara properly documented, required matching funds have been
spent/obligated in lhe reported emount,

and that copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this paymant is true and reflects comect copies of ihe
originals. }certily thal the itams listed in thiz report have not been billed or reported praviously to the Local DWI Grant & Distribution program. 1 ceify that all payment requests
listed are not funded by any other funding source and that the service provider shall not bill this grant/distribution fund and any other funding sourca far tha same service provided
to the same client at the same time.

Grantee Representalive (Signature)

Title Date

Page 3 Revised: January 2019






(Application packet must include Application, Scope of Work and Memo of Agreement).

Program Year applying for:

APPLICATION
FOR CDWI FUNDS

JULY 1, 2019 - JUNE 30, 2020

Project Number:

(to be provided by TSD)

Applicant Agency:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Address:

PO BOX 48

City, State, Zip:

ESTANCIA, NM 87016

Phone Number:

505-705-0332

Fax Number:

505-384-5204

email address:

tmaster@itcnm.us

Project Director and Title:

Dr. Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator

Government Unit:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Address:

PO BOX 48

City, State, Zip:

ESTANCIA, NM 87016

Phone Number:

505-544-4700

Fax Number:

505-384-5294

Authorizing Official and Title:

Wayne Johnson, Torrance County Manager

Check to be sent to (address):

TORRANCE COUNTY

U DUA #D

ESTANCIA, NM 87016

Program Manager:
Phone:

REY MARTINEZ

505-231-6787

email: rmartinez@state.nm.

BUDGET:
*Self-calculating chart, simply enter data® Program Category
Budget Category Enforcement Prevention Off. Programs Pl & E Category Total
Personal Services 1,000.00 $1,000.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities Budget 1,453.00 $1,453.00
Other $0.00
NM State Police (NMSP) Amount not included in Total $ Requested
Special Investigations Division (SID) Amount not included in Total $ Requested
Total $ Received $0.00 | $2,453.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 $2,453.00
TOTAL $ REQUESTED FOR AGENCY wio nusp & sip) $2,453.00
Approved Start Date: upon execution of the Project Agreement
End Date: 30-Jun-20
CERTIFICATION:
The application, reviewed and approved by the governing body of TORRANCE COUNTY
(Applicant)
12-Jun-19 , authorizes the applicant to file this application for assistance from the State of New Mexico.
(Date Reviewed)
To the best of my knowledge, the information presented in this application is true and correct.
Project Director Signature: Date: 12-Jun-19
Authorizing Official Signature: Date: 12-Jun-19

ATTACHMENT 1

(rev. 6/4/2019




SCOPE OF WORK

Agency Name: _ TORRANCE COUNTY

Project Number 0

A. LOCAL PERFORMANCE GOAL.:
As of May 14, 2019, the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator has not been made aware of any alcohol-related traffic

fatalities - although there remains one crash for which alcohol involvement has not yet been determined. During FY2016, there were at

least three and during FY2017 there were more than five. Unfortunately, budgetary constraints from other sources have impacted the

prevention component. The goal is to increase community knowledge of prevention efforts, including the designated driving service.

B. OBJECTIVES: Please be specific and descriptive
The main objective for FY2020 will be to continue increasing the awareness and use of the Torrance County Smart Choice Ride van, a

designated driving program provided through the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program.

C. ACTIVITIES: Please enter detailed information regarding your objectives. This information will be used to develop the agreement.

1) Promotional items will be purchased and distributed at community events, including the annual heaith fair. These items will advertise

the Smart Choice Ride service, increasing community awareness of this valuable service.

2) $1,000 will be used toward the overtime salaries for drivers of the Smart Choice Ride van.

D. BUDGET BY CATEGORY:

Personal: $1,000.00
Contractual: $0.00
Commodities: $1,453.00

Other: $0.00

Total Agreement Amount: $2,453.00
End Date: 30-Jun-20

ATTACHMENT 1 (rev. 6/4/201¢






TORRANCE COUNTY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
TEEN COURT COORDINATOR
FY2020-DWI-01

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between Torrance County, New
Mexico (hereinafter referred to as the “County”), and Adrian Ortiz (hereinafter referred to as

“Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the County is in need of professional services to conduct the coordination
and administration of its Teen Court program and Prevention Specialist services related to drug
and alcohol prevention in underage individuals; and

WHEREAS, Contractor is qualified to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to engage Contractor to render certain services in
connection therewith, and Contractor is willing to provide such services;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual obligations herein, the
parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Contractor shall perform all services as requested by the County, including, but not
limited to, the following services (hereinafter the “Services”) in a satisfactory and proper
manner as determined by the County:

a. Provide coordination, evaluation — including impact and outcome, review and
refinement of the existing Torrance County Teen Court Program;

b. Network with other such programs in New Mexico and maintain status as a
“member in good standing” of the New Mexico Teen Court Association (NMTCA).
This will include attendance at NMTCA trainings and quarterly meetings;



Recruit and train adults to serve as guest judges and youth to serve as volunteer
jurors; receive and screen referrals to the program; make initial contact with
youth and parents or guardians to schedule initial interview; attend all Teen
Court sessions; prepare or assist in the preparation of Teen Court forms;
prioritize cases; assign cases specific times and locations; assign past defendants
to cases; coordinate and supervise all trials, which may be conducted outside of
traditional work hours (evenings and weekends);

Become an active participant of the Estancia Valley Youth and Family Council
(formerly known as the Tri-County Juvenile Justice Board), attending a minimum
of six meetings per year.

Become an active participant of the Partnership for a Healthy Torrance
Community/Substance Abuse Prevention Core Team, attending a minimum of six
meetings per year.

Network with and maintain open communication with potential referral
agencies, including but not limited to Juvenile Parole and Probation, Estancia
Valley Youth and Family Council, law enforcement agencies, courts, and school
administrators, and seek input from agencies toward improvement of the
program;

Publicly promote the Torrance County Teen Court Program and disseminate a
variety of prevention information, prepare prevention and outreach materials
for health fairs and other related events, participate in community health and
safety fairs throughout the year, including the Annual Torrance County Suicide
Awareness/Prevention 5k Walk/Run, the Torrance County Health Fair, and other
community events as they become advertised.

Provide targeted drug and alcohol prevention to youth who are referred to Teen
Court for substance-related offenses. This prevention may be in the form of
evidence-based curricula, general prevention education, or speakers;

Submit required reports to the Torrance County DWI Program Coordinator by
quarterly deadlines and provide oral reports to the Partnership for a Healthy
Torrance Community/Substance Abuse Prevention Core Team, and other -
agencies as requested;

Conduct evaluation of alcohol and substance abuse prevention efforts to
determine the effectiveness of such efforts as they pertain to teen court youth.
This will be conducted by the development and use of pre- and post-tests.
Oversee and direct the administering of drug and alcohol tests of teen court
clients who are sentenced to same for alcohol- and/or drug-related offenses.
Positive drug test results will be reported to the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program Coordinator, referring agency and parent(s).

\



2. TERM.

Services of Contractor shall commence on July 1, 2019 and shall be undertaken and
completed in such sequences as to assure their expeditious completion in light of the
purposes of this Agreement, provided, however, that the initial term hereof ends on
June 30, 2020.

3. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT.

For performing the Services specified in Section 1 of this Agreement, the County agrees
to pay Contractor on a monthly basis the sum of $22.00/hour, inclusive of all salary,
supplies, mileage/per-diem, telephone allowance, and administrative costs, plus
applicable New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. Compensation will be disbursed as follows:
Contractor will provide a detailed invoice describing services provided and will be
compensated at the rate of $22.00/hour, plus New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, following
the end of the month. Total amount of compensation, including gross receipts tax, shall
not exceed $40,000.

Such amount shall be payable monthly upon the submission and approval of a
statement for Teen Court Coordinator/Prevention Specialist Services. Payments to
Contractor shall be made as determined by the budgetary and fiscal guidelines of the
County. The County will send payments within 30 days to the County’s receipt of the
statement to:

Adrian Ortiz
45 Robert Drive
Estancia, NM 87016

ALL INVOICES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE TORRANCE COUNTY DWI
PREVENTION PROGRAM NO LATER THAN JUNE 15, 2020. INVOICES
RECEIVED AFTER SUCH DATE WILL NOT BE PAID.

4. TERMINATION.

a. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part, in writing, by either party
in the event of substantial failure by the other party to fulfill its obligations under
this Agreement through no fault of the terminating party, provided that no less
than fifteen (15) calendar days’ written notice (delivered by certified mail, return
receipt requested) of intent to terminate, and an opportunity for consultation
with the terminating party prior to termination.

b. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part in writing by either party
for its convenience, provided that the other party is given 1) not less than thirty
(30) calendar days written notice (delivered by certified mail, return receipt
requested) of intent to terminate, and (2) an opportunity for consultation with
the terminating party prior to termination.



c. If termination for default is instituted by the County, an equitable adjustmentin
the price provided for in this Agreement may be made, but (1) no amount shall
be allowed for anticipated profit on unperformed services for other work, and
(2) any payment due to the Contractor at the time of termination may be
adjusted to cover any additional costs to the County because of the Contractor’s
default. Upon termination, Contractor will be paid a reasonable amount for
services rendered and expenses incurred prior to the termination, in addition to
termination settlement costs reasonably incurred by the Contractor relating to
commitments which have become firm prior to the termination.

d. Upon receipt of a termination action under Paragraph (a) or (b} above, the
Contractor shall 1) promptly discontinue all affected work {unless the notice
directs otherwise) and 2) deliver or otherwise make available to the County all
data, reports, and such other information and materials as may have been
accumulated by the Contractor in performing its contract, whether completed or
in process.

e. Upon termination under Paragraphs (a) or (b) above, the County may take over
the work and may award another party a contract to complete the work under
this Agreement.

f. If after termination for failure of the Contractor to fulfill contractual obligations,
it is determined that the Contractor had not failed to fulfill contractual
obligations, the termination shall be deemed to have been for the convenience
of the County. In such an event, adjustment of the agreement price shall be
made as provided in Paragraph © of this clause.

5. AUDIT ACCESS TO RECORDS.

a. The Contractor shall maintain books, records, documents and other evidence
directly pertinent to performance of County funded work under this contract in
accordance with generally accepted accounting practices consistently applied.
The Contractor shall also maintain the financial information and data used in the
preparation or support of any cost submission. The County or any of its
authorized representatives shall have access to all such books, records,
documents and other evidence for the purpose of inspection, audit and copying
during normal business hours both before and after payment, the Contractor will
provide proper facilities for such access and inspection.

b. Audits conducted under this provision shall be in accordance with generally
accepted audition standards, and with established procedures and guidelines of
the reviewing or audit agency or agencies.



6. RELEASE ON FINAL PAYMENT.

The Contractor, upon final payment of the amounts due and under this Agreement,
releases the County, its officers and employees from all liabilities, claims, and obligation
whatsoever arising from or under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees not to purport
to bind the County to any obligation not assumed in this Agreement by the County,
unless the Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then only within the
strict limits of that authority. Payments on this Agreement shall not foreclose the
County’s right to recover excessive or illegal payments.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Any information that the Contractor receives or develops in the performance of this
Agreement shall be kept confidential and the Contractor shall not make such
information available to any individual or organization without the County’s prior
written approval.

8. PRODUCT OF SERVICE.

All documents that the Contractor develops or acquires under this Agreement, shall
become the County’s property and shall be delivered if so requested to the County no
later than the final termination of this Agreement.

9. CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

The Contractor warrants that it presently has no interest, and shall not acquire any
interest, directly or indirectly, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the
performance of services required under this Agreement. When and if such provisions
become applicable, the Contractor shall promptly provide a written disclosure to the
County Manager.

10. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by an instrument in
writing executed by the parties. No amendment shall be effective or binding until
approved by the Torrance County Board of Commissioners.

11. MERGER.

This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements, covenants, and understandings
between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such
agreements, covenants and understandings have been merged into this written
Agreement. No prior agreement or understanding, verbally or otherwise, of the parties
or of their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.



12.

13.

14.

15.

WAIVER.

No waiver of any breach of this Agreement or any of the terms or conditions thereof
shall be held to be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach, nor shall any waiver be
valid or binding unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the party alleged to
have granted the waiver.

APPROPRIATIONS.

This Agreement’s terms, including the initial and any extended terms, are contingent
upon the County making sufficient appropriations and authorization for the
performance of this Agreement. If the County does not make sufficient appropriations
and authorizations, this Agreement shall, notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph 1
and 2, above, terminate immediately upon the County giving written notice to the
Contractor.

The County’s decision whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the contractor and shall be final.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE.

The Contractor agrees to abide by all Federal and State laws and rules and regulations,
and executive orders of the President of the United States and the Governor of the State
of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity, to the extent they pertain
to this Agreement. In accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and
executive orders of the President of the United States and the Governor of the State of
New Mexico, the Contractor agrees to assure that no person in the United States shall,
on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap,
be excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under, any program or activity performed under
this Agreement. If the Contractor is found to be not in compliance with these
requirements to the extent they pertain to this Agreement, during the life of this
Agreement, the Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these
deficiencies.

NOTICE.

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil
and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes
impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

INDEMNITY.

The Contractor will indemnify and hold harmless the County, including payment of costs
and attorney fees, against all claims, suits, liability or damages which may be brought,
found or levied against the County as a result or arising out of the services and actions
of the Contractor under this Agreement, provided that this indemnity will not apply to
the County’s gross negligence or intentional torts.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

The Contractor, in the performance of this contract, is an independent contractor, and
the County shall have no obligations to Contractor as an employer other than as set
forth in this contract.

COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENCY FEES.

The Contractor assures that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained
to solicit or secure this Agreement upon an agreement or understanding for a
commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee except bona fide employees or
bona fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by the Contractor for
the purpose of securing business. For breach or violation of this assurance, the County
shall have the right to annul this Agreement without liability or, at its discretion, to
deduct from the contract price or consideration, or otherwise recover the full amount of
such commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee.

THIRD PARTIES.

Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer any rights,
remedies, claims, or interests upon a person not a party to this Agreement.

LIABILITY AND INSURANCE.

Contractor shall provide professional liability insurance for himself or any employees
that may assist in the performance of services pursuant to this Agreement, in
accordance with the provisions of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Section 41-4-1 et
seq., NMSA 1978, as amended. Contractor shall provide a certificate of insurance to the
County immediately upon execution of this Agreement. The liability of Contractor will
be subject in all cases to the immunities and limitations of the Tort Claims Act.

GOVERNING LAWS.

This Agreement will be construed, interpreted, governed and enforced in accordance
with the statues, judicial decisions, and other laws of the State of New Mexico.



22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

NON-ASSIGNABILITY.

This Agreement will not be assigned by either party nor will the duties imposed upon
either party by this Agreement be delegated, subcontracted, or transferred by either
party, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other party.

SEVERABILITY.

The invalidity of unenforceability of any term or provision of this Agreement will in no
way affect the validity or enforceability of any other term or provision to the extent
permitted by law.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement represents the entire understanding between the parties and
supersedes any prior agreements or understandings with respect to the subject matter
of this Agreement.

WAIVER OF BREACH.

The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement
will not operate as or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of this
Agreement.

COOPERATION AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

The parties agree that, to the extent compatible with the separate and independent
management of each, they will maintain effective liaison and close cooperation. If a
dispute arises related to the obligations or performance of either party under this
Agreement, representatives of the parties will meet in good faith to resolve the dispute.

BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement is binding upon, and inures to the befit of, the parties to this Agreement
and their respective successors and assigns.



28. NOTICES.

Any notice that will be given in accordance with this Agreement, will be deemed
appropriate when sent by certified mail to the following:

Torrance County

c/o County Manager

P. O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
and

Adrian Ortiz
45 Robert Drive
Estancia, NM 87016

29. APPROVAL REQUIRED.
This Agreement shall not become effective until signed by both parties.

WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and Contractor have executed this Agreement effective July 1,
2019.

TORRANCE COUNTY

By:

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

Attest:

County Clerk
CONTRACTOR

By:

Adrian Ortiz















